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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

When the following terms and abbreviations appear in the text of this report, they have the meanings indicated

below.

Term Meaning

AEGCo AEP Generating Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

AEP American Electric Power Company, Inc., an investor-owned electric public utility
holding company which includes American Electric Power Company, Inc. (Parent)
and majority owned consolidated subsidiaries and consolidated affiliates.

AEP Credit AEP Credit, Inc., a consolidated variable interest entity of AEP which securitizes
accounts receivable and accrued utility revenues for affiliated electric utility
companies.

AEP East Companies APCo, I&M, KPCo and OPCo.

AEP System American Electric Power System, an electric system, owned and operated by AEP
subsidiaries.

AEPSC American Electric Power Service Corporation, an AEP service subsidiary providing
management and professional services to AEP and its subsidiaries.

AFUDC Allowance for Funds Used During Construction.

AGR AEP Generation Resources Inc., a nonregulated AEP subsidiary that acquired the
generation assets and liabilities of OPCo.

AOCI Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.

APCo Appalachian Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

ASU Accounting Standards Update.

CWIP Construction Work in Progress.

EIS Energy Insurance Services, Inc., a nonaffiliated captive insurance company and
consolidated variable interest entity of AEP.

FAC Fuel Adjustment Clause.

FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board.

Federal EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency.

FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

FGD Flue Gas Desulfurization or scrubbers.

FTR Financial Transmission Right, a financial instrument that entitles the holder to receive
compensation for certain congestion-related transmission charges that arise when
the power grid is congested resulting in differences in locational prices.

GAAP Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America.

&M Indiana Michigan Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

Interconnection Agreement

An agreement by and among APCo, [&M, KPCo and OPCo which defined the sharing
of costs and benefits associated with their respective generation plants. This
agreement was terminated January 1, 2014.

IRS Internal Revenue Service.

KGPCo Kingsport Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

KPCo Kentucky Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

KPSC Kentucky Public Service Commission.

MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator.

MLR Member load ratio, the method used to allocate transactions among members of the
Interconnection Agreement.

MMBtu Million British Thermal Units.

MTM Mark-to-Market.

MW Megawatt.

MWh Megawatthour.

NOy Nitrogen oxide.

OATT Open Access Transmission Tariff.

OPCo Ohio Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

OPEB Other Postretirement Benefit Plans.
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Operating Agreement Agreement, dated January 1, 1997, as amended, by and among PSO and SWEPCo

governing generating capacity allocation, energy pricing, and revenues and costs
of third party sales. AEPSC acts as the agent.

OTC Over the counter.

Parent American Electric Power Company, Inc., the equity owner of AEP subsidiaries within
the AEP consolidation.

PCA Power Coordination Agreement among APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo.

PIM Pennsylvania — New Jersey — Maryland regional transmission organization.

PSO Public Service Company of Oklahoma, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

PUCO Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Risk Management Trading and nontrading derivatives, including those derivatives designated as cash

Contracts flow and fair value hedges.

Rockport Plant A generation plant, consisting of two 1,310 MW coal-fired generating units near
Rockport, Indiana. AEGCo and 1&M jointly-own Unit 1. In 1989, AEGCo and
I&M entered into a sale-and-leaseback transaction with Wilmington Trust
Company, an unrelated, unconsolidated trustee for Rockport Plant, Unit 2.

RTO Regional Transmission Organization, responsible for moving electricity over large
interstate areas.

SIA System Integration Agreement, effective June 15, 2000, as amended, provides
contractual basis for coordinated planning, operation and maintenance of the power
supply sources of the combined AEP.

SO, Sulfur dioxide.

SPP Southwest Power Pool regional transmission organization.

SWEPCo Southwestern Electric Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

Utility Money Pool Centralized funding mechanism AEP uses to meet the short-term cash requirements
of certain utility subsidiaries.

VIE Variable Interest Entity.

WPCo Wheeling Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
Kentucky Power Company:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Power Company (the "Company"), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related statements of income, comprehensive
income (loss), changes in common shareholder’s equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended
December 31, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
alsoincludes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significantaccounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Kentucky Power Company as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the results of its operations and its cash flows

for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2015 in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Delsitle 5 Toache LA

Columbus, Ohio
February 23, 2016
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Years Ended December 31,

REVENUES
Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution
Sales to AEP Affiliates
Other Revenues
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

Fuel and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation

Purchased Electricity for Resale

Purchased Electricity from AEP Affiliates
Other Operation

Maintenance

Asset Impairments and Other Related Charges
Depreciation and Amortization

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

TOTAL EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

Other Income (Expense):

Interest Income

Carrying Costs Income

Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction
Interest Expense

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Income Tax Expense

NET INCOME

The common stock of KPCo is wholly-owned by Parent.

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.

2015 2014 2013
$ 641,550 $ 773,795 $ 721,840
11,814 7,514 103,731
795 669 634
654,159 781,978 826,255
167,096 283,751 200,139
39,228 14,389 11,003
99,475 116,243 269,088
80,825 84,491 75,038
76,957 71,812 66,977
— — 32,847
87,470 95,059 91,692
22,352 21,308 20,272
573,403 687,053 767,056
80,756 94,925 59,199
100 178 154
2,364 59 77
1,158 4,009 1,367
(44,549) (38,356) (44,509)
39,829 60,815 16,288
11,938 22,437 7,382
$ 27891 $ 38378 $ 8906
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Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
Net Income $§ 27891 $ 38378 $ 8906
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS), NET OF TAXES

Cash Flow Hedges, Net of Tax of $32, $20 and $113 in 2015, 2014 and

2013, Respectively 60 38 210
Amortization of Pension and OPEB Deferred Costs, Net of Tax of $36, $252

and $755 in 2015, 2014 and 2013, Respectively 67 468 1,402
Pension and OPEB Funded Status, Net of Tax of $(281), $(600) and $4,168

in 2015, 2014 and 2013, Respectively (522) (1,114) 7,741
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) (395) (608) 9,353
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 27496 $ 37,770 $ 18,259

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.
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Accumulated
Other
Common Paid-in Retained  Comprehensive
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Total

TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2012 $ 50,450 $ 531,536 $ 190,819 $ (19,994) § 752,811
Capital Contribution from Parent 83,112 83,112
Common Stock Dividends (20,034) (20,034)
Net Income 8,906 8,906
Other Comprehensive Income 9,353 9,353
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to

Mitchell Plant 5,221 5,221
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2013 50,450 614,648 179,691 (5,420) 839,369
Capital Contribution Returned to Parent (100,000) (100,000)
Common Stock Dividends (115,000) (115,000)
Other Changes in Common Shareholder’s Equity 2,812 2,812
Net Income 38,378 38,378
Other Comprehensive Loss (608) (608)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to

Kammer Plant (1,308) (1,308)
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2014 50,450 517,460 103,069 (7,336) 663,643
Capital Contribution from Parent 9,849 9,849
Common Stock Dividends (44,000) (44,000)
Net Income 27,891 27,891
Other Comprehensive Loss (395) (395)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to

Mitchell Plant 6,086 6,086
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER'S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2015 $ 50450 $ 527,309 $ 86,960 $ (1,645) $ 663,074

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.
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Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable:
Customers
Affiliated Companies
Accrued Unbilled Revenues
Miscellaneous
Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
Total Accounts Receivable
Fuel
Materials and Supplies
Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Assets — Affiliated
Deferred Income Tax Benefits
Accrued Tax Benefits
Prepayments and Other Current Assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Electric:
Generation
Transmission
Distribution

Other Property, Plant and Equipment (December 31, 2014 Amount Includes 2015
Plant Retirement)

Construction Work in Progress

Total Property, Plant and Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization

TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Regulatory Assets

Long-term Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated
Employee Benefits and Pension Assets

Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.

December 31,

2015 2014
$ 867 $ 795
13,747 21,125
20,373 30,436
53 2,047
110 131

(243) (87)
34,040 53,652
22,085 45,256
26,705 34,499
2,869 6,358

173 —
— 8,899
47,812 10,944
4,623 4301
139,174 164,704
1,118,837 1,161,100
568,963 558,099
756,631 727,569
58,294 521,327
59,351 39,194
2,562,076 3,007,289
847,675 1,026,208
1,714,401 1,081,081
557,956 229,827
12 1,005
6,939 12,810
17,774 16,811
582,681 260,453
$ 2436256 $ 2406238
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December 31, 2015 and 2014

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Advances from Affiliates
Accounts Payable:
General
Affiliated Companies
Long-term Debt Due Within One Year — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated
Customer Deposits
Accrued Taxes
Accrued Interest
Regulatory Liability for Over-Recovered Fuel Costs
Provision for Refund
Other Current Liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

Long-term Debt — Nonaffiliated

Long-term Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated
Deferred Income Taxes

Regulatory Liabilities and Deferred Investment Tax Credits
Asset Retirement Obligations

Employee Benefits and Pension Obligations

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Rate Matters (Note 4)
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 6)

COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

Common Stock — Par Value — $50 Per Share:
Authorized — 2,000,000 Shares
Outstanding — 1,009,000 Shares
Paid-in Capital
Retained Earnings
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.
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December 31,

2015

2014

(in thousands)

$ 18,692 $ 45,128
36,882 42,315
25,139 29,259
65,000 65,000

1,002 3,256
26,916 26,343
26,867 18,873

7,928 7,824

1,553 1,770

— 31,033
49,557 38,986
259,536 309,787
801,451 751,285
11 423
636,158 575,495

1,608 22,522
55,151 63,479
13,536 12,531

5,731 7,073

1,513,646 1,432,808
1,773,182 1,742,595
50,450 50,450
527,309 517,460
86,960 103,069
(1,645) (7,336)
663,074 663,643

$ 2,436,256

2,406,238

$ 406,
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Years Ended December 31,

Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows from Operating
Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization
Deferred Income Taxes
Asset Impairments and Other Related Charges
Carrying Costs Income
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction
Mark-to-Market of Risk Management Contracts
Pension Contributions to Qualified Plan Trust
Fuel Over/Under-Recovery, Net
Provision for Refund
Change in Other Noncurrent Assets
Change in Other Noncurrent Liabilities
Changes in Certain Components of Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable, Net
Fuel, Materials and Supplies
Accounts Payable
Accrued Taxes, Net
Accrued Interest
Other Current Assets
Other Current Liabilities
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Construction Expenditures

Proceeds from Sales of Assets

Other Investing Activities

Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital Contribution from (Returned to) Parent
Issuance of Long-term Debt — Nonaffiliated

Change in Advances from Affiliates, Net

Retirement of Long-term Debt — Nonaffiliated
Retirement of Long-term Debt — Affiliated

Principal Payments for Capital Lease Obligations
Dividends Paid on Common Stock

Other Financing Activities

Net Cash Flows from (Used for) Financing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Cash Paid for Interest, Net of Capitalized Amounts

Net Cash Paid (Received) for Income Taxes

Noncash Acquisitions Under Capital Leases

Construction Expenditures Included in Current Liabilities as of December 31,
Noncash Capital Contribution from Parent

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.

2015 2014 2013
27,891 $ 38378 $ 8906
87,470 95,059 91,692
75,638 9,157 12,440
- - 32,847
(2,364) (59) (77)
(1,158) (4,009) (1,367)
1,642 203 2,357
(1,900) (1,923) -
217) (1,081) (5,078)
(31,033) 31,033 -
(27,945) (4,372) 6,884
(1,765) 8,506 (2,426)
19,612 (25,128) 55,144
26,480 56,498 3,130
(4,973) 1,265 (68,480)
(28,874) (7,591) 4,013
105 1,146 (5,324)
516 (1,044) 3,817
(4,368) 17,230 (9,186)
134,757 213,268 129,292
(114,194)  (101,898)  (141,832)
1,337 307 5,566
222 (884) (563)
(112,635) __ (102,475) __ (136,829)
— (100,000) 83,112
49,456 288,344 199,700
(26,436) 36,564 (4,795)
—(200,000)  (250,000)
- (20,000) -
(1,148) (2,079) (1,440)
(44,000)  (115,000) (20,034)
78 1,430 255
(22,050) __ (110,741) 6,798
72 52 (739)
795 743 1,482
867 8 795 8 743
43426 $ 36,062 S 48,602
(27,317) 18,545 6,100
244 1,471 3,448
14,112 17,626 7,253
9,849 - -
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ORGANIZATION

Asapublic utility, KPCo engages in the generation and purchase of electric power, and the subsequent sale, transmission
and distribution of that power to 170,000 retail customers in its service territory in eastern Kentucky. KPCo also sells
power at wholesale to municipalities.

Effective January 1, 2014, the Interconnection Agreement and the AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement were
terminated. Also effective January 1, 2014, the FERC approved a PCA among APCo, 1&M and KPCo with AEPSC
as the agent to coordinate the participants’ respective power supply resources. Effective May 2015, the PCA was
revised and approved by the FERC to include WPCo. Under the PCA, APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo are individually
responsible for planning their respective capacity obligations. Further, the Restated and Amended PCA allows, but
does not obligate, APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo to participate collectively under a common fixed resource requirement
capacity plan in PJM and to participate in specified collective off-system sales and purchase activities.

Also effective January 1, 2014, the FERC approved the creation of a Bridge Agreement among AGR, APCo, I&M,
KPCo and OPCo with AEPSC as the agent. The Bridge Agreement is an interim arrangement to: (a) address the
treatment of purchases and sales made by AEPSC on behalf of member companies that extend beyond termination of
the Interconnection Agreement and (b) address how member companies would fulfill their existing obligations under
the PJM Reliability Assurance Agreement through the 2014/2015 PJM planning year. Under the Bridge Agreement,
AGR is committed to meet capacity obligations of member companies.

AEPSC conducts power, capacity, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other
risk management activities on behalf of APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo. Effective January 1,2014, and revised in May
2015, power and natural gas risk management activities are allocated based on the member companies’ respective
equity positions. Risk management activities primarily include the power and natural gas physical transactions,
financially-settled swaps and exchange-traded futures. AEPSC settles the majority of the physical forward contracts
by entering into offsetting contracts. KPCo shared in the revenues and expenses associated with these risk management
activities with the member companies.

Under a unit power agreement with AEGCo, an affiliated company, KPCo purchases 390 MWs of Rockport Plant
capacity which is 30% of AEGCo’s 50% share of the 2,600 MW Rockport Plant. The unit power agreement expires
in December 2022. KPCo pays a demand charge for the right to receive the power, which is payable even if the power
is not taken.

Under the SIA, AEPSC allocates physical and financial revenues and expenses from transactions with neighboring
utilities, power marketers and other power and natural gas risk management activities based upon the location of such
activity, with margins resulting from trading and marketing activities originating in PJM and MISO generally accruing
to the benefit of APCo, 1&M, KPCo and WPCo and trading and marketing activities originating in SPP generally
accruing to the benefit of PSO and SWEPCo. Margins resulting from other transactions are allocated among APCo,
1&M, KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo based upon the common shareholder’s equity of these companies.

To minimize the credit requirements and operating constraints when operating within PJM, participating AEP
companies, including KPCo, agreed to a netting of certain payment obligations incurred by the participating AEP
companies against certain balances due to such AEP companies and to hold PJM harmless from actions that any one
or more AEP companies may take with respect to PJM.

11
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Background

On December 31, 2013, as approved by the FERC and the PUCO, OPCo transferred its generation assets and related
generation liabilities at net book value to AGR. Also on December 31, 2013, AGR subsequently transferred at net
book value a one-half interest (780 MW) in the Mitchell Plant to KPCo. The transfer of these generation assets and
associated liabilities was approved by the FERC and the KPSC.

AGR’s transfer of a one-half ownership in the Mitchell Plant to KPCo at net book value qualifies as an acquisition of
a business under common control. Pursuant to “Business Combinations” accounting guidance, KPCo retrospectively
adjusted its financial statements as if the transfer had occurred at the beginning of the earliest period presented.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Rates and Service Regulation

KPCo’s rates are regulated by the FERC and the KPSC. The FERC also regulates KPCo’s affiliated transactions,
including AEPSC intercompany service billings which are generally at cost, under the 2005 Public Utility Holding
Company Act and the Federal Power Act. The FERC also has jurisdiction over the issuances and acquisitions of
securities of the public utility subsidiaries, the acquisition or sale of certain utility assets and mergers with another
electric utility or holding company. For non-power goods and services, the FERC requires a nonregulated affiliate to
bill an affiliated public utility company at no more than market while a public utility must bill the higher of cost or
market to anonregulated affiliate. The KPSC also regulates certain intercompany transactions under its affiliate statutes.
Both the FERC and state regulatory commissions are permitted to review and audit the relevant books and records of
companies within a public utility holding company system.

The FERC regulates wholesale power markets, wholesale power transactions and wholesale transmission operations
and rates. KPCo’s wholesale power transactions are generally market-based. Wholesale power transactions are cost-
based regulated when KPCo negotiates and files a cost-based contract with the FERC or the FERC determines that
KPCo has “market power” in the region where the transaction occurs. KPCo has entered into wholesale power supply
contracts with various municipalities that are FERC-regulated, cost-based contracts. These contracts are generally
formula rate mechanisms, which are trued up to actual costs annually.

The KPSC regulates all of the distribution operations and rates and retail transmission rates on a cost basis. The KPSC
also regulates the retail generation/power supply operations and rates.

In addition, the FERC regulates the SIA and the Transmission Agreement, all of which are still active and allocate
shared system costs and revenues among the utility subsidiaries that are parties to each agreement. In accordance with
management’s 2012 filing with the FERC, the Interconnection Agreement was terminated effective January 1, 2014.
The AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement which provided for, among other things, the transfer of SO, emission
allowances associated with transactions under the Interconnection Agreement was also terminated. In December 2013,
the FERC issued orders approving the creation of a Power Coordination Agreement (PCA), effective January 1, 2014.
Also effective January 1, 2014, the FERC approved the creation of a Bridge Agreement among AGR, APCo, I&M,
KPCo and OPCo with AEPSC as the agent. Effective June 1, 2014, the FERC approved the cancellation of the System
Transmission Integration Agreement.

Accounting for the Effects of Cost-Based Regulation

As a rate-regulated electric public utility company, KPCo’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that
result in the recognition of certain revenues and expenses in different time periods than enterprises that are not rate-
regulated. In accordance with accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations,” KPCo records regulatory assets
(deferred expenses) and regulatory liabilities (deferred revenue reductions or refunds) to reflect the economic effects
of regulation in the same accounting period by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and
by matching income with its passage to customers in cost-based regulated rates.

12
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The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. These estimates include but are not limited to inventory valuation,
allowance for doubtful accounts, long-lived asset impairment, unbilled electricity revenue, valuation of long-term
energy contracts, the effects of regulation, long-lived asset recovery, storm costs, the effects of contingencies and
certain assumptions made in accounting for pension and postretirement benefits. The estimates and assumptions used
are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements.
Actual results could ultimately differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents include temporary cash investments with original maturities of three months or less.
Inventory

Fossil fuel inventories and materials and supplies inventories are carried at average cost.

Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable primarily include receivables from wholesale and retail energy customers, receivables
from energy contract counterparties related to risk management activities and customer receivables primarily related
to other revenue-generating activities.

Revenue is recognized from electric power sales when power is delivered to customers. To the extent that deliveries
have occurred but a bill has not been issued, KPCo accrues and recognizes, as Accrued Unbilled Revenues on the
balance sheets, an estimate of the revenues for energy delivered since the last billing.

AEP Credit factors accounts receivable on a daily basis, excluding receivables from risk management activities, for
KPCo. See “Sale of Receivables - AEP Credit” section of Note 14 for additional information.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

Generally, AEP Credit records bad debt expense related to receivables purchased from KPCo under a sale of receivables
agreement. For customer accounts receivables relating to risk management activities, accounts receivables are reviewed
for bad debt reserves at a specific counterparty level basis. For miscellaneous accounts receivable, bad debt expense
is recorded for all amounts outstanding 180 days or greater at 100%, unless specifically identified. Miscellaneous
accounts receivable items open less than 180 days may be reserved using specific identification for bad debt reserves.

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Significant Customers

KPCo does not have any significant customers that comprise 10% or more of its operating revenues as of December
31, 2015.

Management monitors credit levels and the financial condition of KPCo’s customers on a continuing basis to minimize
creditrisk. The KPSC allows recovery in rates for a reasonable level of bad debt costs. Management believes adequate
provision for credit loss has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

Emission Allowances

KPCorecords emission allowances at cost, including the annual SO, and NO4 emission allowance entitlements received
at no cost from the Federal EPA. KPCo follows the inventory model for these allowances. Allowances expected to
be consumed within one year are reported in Materials and Supplies. Allowances with expected consumption beyond
one year are included in Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets. These allowances are consumed in the
production of energy and are recorded in Fuel and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation at an average cost.
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The purchases and sales of allowances are reported in the Operating Activities section of the statements of cash fl@wsibit R

The net margin on sales of emission allowances is included in Electric Generation, Transmission and Di§t?#5u/§¢h138
Revenues for nonaffiliated transactions and in Sales to AEP Affiliates Revenues for affiliated transactions because of
its integral nature to the production process of energy and KPCo’s revenue optimization strategy for operations. The
net margin on sales of emission allowances affects the determination of deferred fuel or deferred emission allowance
costs and the amortization of regulatory assets.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Electric utility property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost. Additions, major replacements and betterments
are added to the plant accounts. Under the group composite method of depreciation, continuous interim routine
replacements of items such as boiler tubes, pumps, motors, etc. result in original cost retirements, less salvage, being
charged to accumulated depreciation. The group composite method of depreciation assumes that on average, asset
components are retired at the end of their useful lives and thus there is no gain or loss. The equipment in each primary
electric plant account is identified as a separate group. The depreciation rates that are established take into account
the past history of interim capital replacements and the amount of removal cost incurred and salvage received. These
rates and the related lives are subject to periodic review. Removal costs are charged to regulatory liabilities. The costs
of labor, materials and overhead incurred to operate and maintain plant and equipment are included in operating
expenses.

Long-lived assets are required to be tested for impairment when it is determined that the carrying value of the assets
may no longer be recoverable or when the assets meet the held-for-sale criteria under the accounting guidance for
“Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets.” When it becomes probable that an asset in service or an asset under
construction will be abandoned and regulatory cost recovery has been disallowed, the cost of that asset shall be removed
from plant-in-service or CWIP and charged to expense.

The fair value of an asset is the amount at which that asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction between
willing parties, as opposed to a forced or liquidation sale. Quoted market prices in active markets are the best evidence
of fair value and are used as the basis for the measurement, if available. In the absence of quoted prices for identical
or similar assets in active markets, fair value is estimated using various internal and external valuation methods including
cash flow analysis and appraisals.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC represents the estimated cost of borrowed and equity funds used to finance construction projects that is
capitalized and recovered through depreciation over the service life of regulated electric utility plant. KPCo records
the equity component of AFUDC in Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction and the debt component
of AFUDC as a reduction to Interest Expense.

Valuation of Nonderivative Financial Instruments

The book values of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Accounts Receivable, Advances from Affiliates and Accounts Payable
approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments.

Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities

The accounting guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(Level 3 measurement). Where observable inputs are available for substantially the full term of the asset or liability,
the instrument is categorized in Level 2. When quoted market prices are not available, pricing may be completed using
comparable securities, dealer values, operating data and general market conditions to determine fair value. Valuation
models utilize various inputs such as commodity, interest rate and, to a lesser degree, volatility and credit that include
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities
in inactive markets, market corroborated inputs (i.e. inputs derived principally from, or correlated to, observable market
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data) and other observable inputs for the asset or liability. The amount of risk taken is determined by the Commesdaibit R

Operations and Finance groups in accordance with established risk management policies as approved by thE€#gaiaee138
Committee of AEP’s Board of Directors. The AEP System’s market risk oversight staff independently monitors risk
policies, procedures and risk levels and provides members of the Commercial Operations Risk Committee (Regulated
Risk Committee) various reports regarding compliance with policies, limits and procedures. The Regulated Risk
Committee consists of AEPSC’s Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President of
Generation, Senior Vice President of Commercial Operations and Chief Risk Officer.

For commercial activities, exchange traded derivatives, namely futures contracts, are generally fair valued based on
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets and are classified as Level 1. Level 2 inputs primarily consist of OTC
broker quotes in moderately active or less active markets, as well as exchange traded contracts where there is insufficient
market liquidity to warrant inclusion in Level 1. Management verifies price curves using these broker quotes and
classifies these fair values within Level 2 when substantially all of the fair value can be corroborated. Management
typically obtains multiple broker quotes, which are nonbinding in nature but are based on recent trades in the
marketplace. When multiple broker quotes are obtained, the quoted bid and ask prices are averaged. In certain
circumstances, a broker quote may be discarded if it is a clear outlier. Management uses a historical correlation analysis
between the broker quoted location and the illiquid locations. If the points are highly correlated, these locations are
included within Level 2 as well. Certain OTC and bilaterally executed derivative instruments are executed in less
active markets with a lower availability of pricing information. Illiquid transactions, complex structured transactions,
FTRs and counterparty credit risk may require nonmarket based inputs. Some of these inputs may be internally
developed or extrapolated and utilized to estimate fair value. When such inputs have a significant impact on the
measurement of fair value, the instrument is categorized as Level 3. The main driver of contracts being classified as
Level 3 is the inability to substantiate energy price curves in the market. A portion of the Level 3 instruments have
been economically hedged which limits potential earnings volatility.

AEDP utilizes its trustee’s external pricing service to estimate the fair value of the underlying investments held in the
benefit plan trusts. AEP’s investment managers review and validate the prices utilized by the trustee to determine fair
value. AEP’s management performs its own valuation testing to verify the fair values of the securities. AEP receives
audit reports of the trustee’s operating controls and valuation processes. The trustee uses multiple pricing vendors for
the assets held in the trusts.

Assets in the benefits trusts are classified using the following methods. Equities are classified as Level 1 holdings if
they are actively traded on exchanges. Items classified as Level 1 are investments in money market funds, fixed income
and equity mutual funds and domestic equity securities. They are valued based on observable inputs primarily
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets. Items classified as Level 2 are primarily investments
in individual fixed income securities and cash equivalent funds. Fixed income securities generally do not trade on
exchanges and do not have an official closing price but their valuation inputs are based on observable market data.
Pricing vendors calculate bond valuations using financial models and matrices. The models use observable inputs
including yields on benchmark securities, quotes by securities brokers, rating agency actions, discounts or premiums
on securities compared to par prices, changes in yields for U.S. Treasury securities, corporate actions by bond issuers,
prepayment schedules and histories, economic events and, for certain securities, adjustments to yields to reflect changes
in the rate of inflation. Other securities with model-derived valuation inputs that are observable are also classified as
Level 2 investments. Investments with unobservable valuation inputs are classified as Level 3 investments. Benefit
plan assets included in Level 3 are primarily real estate and private equity investments that are valued using methods
requiring judgment including appraisals. The fair value of real estate investments is measured using market
capitalization rates, recent sales of comparable investments and independent third-party appraisals. The fair value of
private equity investments is measured using cost and purchase multiples, operating results, discounted future cash
flows and market based comparable data. Depending on the specific situation, one or multiple approaches are used to
determine the valuation of a real estate or private equity investment.
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Deferred Fuel Costs Exhibit R
Page 20 of 138

The cost of fuel and related emission allowances and emission control chemicals/consumables is charged to Fuel and
Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation expense when the fuel is burned or the allowance or consumable is
utilized. Fuel cost over-recoveries (the excess of fuel-related revenues over applicable fuel costs incurred) are generally
deferred as current regulatory liabilities and under-recoveries (the excess of applicable fuel costs incurred over fuel-
related revenues) are generally deferred as current regulatory assets. Fuel cost over-recovery and under-recovery
balances are classified as noncurrent when there is a phase-in plan or the FAC has been suspended. These deferrals
are amortized when refunded or when billed to customers in later months with the KPSC’s review and approval. The
amount of an over-recovery or under-recovery can also be affected by actions of the KPSC. On a routine basis, the
KPSC reviews and/or audits KPCo’s fuel procurement policies and practices, the fuel cost calculations and FAC
deferrals. FAC deferrals are adjusted when costs are no longer probable of recovery or when refunds of fuel reserves
are probable. Changes in fuel costs, including purchased power, are reflected in rates in a timely manner through the
FAC. A portion of margins from off-system sales are given to customers through the FAC.

Revenue Recognition
Regulatory Accounting

KPCo’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that can result in the recognition of revenues and expenses
in different time periods than enterprises that are not rate-regulated. Regulatory assets (deferred expenses) and
regulatory liabilities (deferred revenue reductions or refunds) are recorded to reflect the economic effects of regulation
in the same accounting period by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and by matching
income with its passage to customers in cost-based regulated rates.

When regulatory assets are probable of recovery through regulated rates, KPCo records them as assets on its balance
sheets. KPCo tests for probability of recovery at each balance sheet date or whenever new events occur. Examples
of new events include the issuance of a regulatory commission order or passage of new legislation. Ifit is determined
that recovery of a regulatory asset is no longer probable, KPCo writes off that regulatory asset as a charge against
income.

Electricity Supply and Delivery Activities

KPCo recognizes revenues from retail and wholesale electricity sales and electricity transmission and distribution
delivery services. KPCo recognizes the revenues on the statements of income upon delivery of the energy to the
customer and includes unbilled as well as billed amounts. Wholesale transmission revenue is based on FERC approved
formula rate filings made for each calendar year using estimated costs. The annual rate filing is compared to actual
costs with an over- or under-recovery being trued-up with interest and refunded or recovered in a future year’s rates.

Most of the power produced at KPCo’s generation plants is sold to PIM. KPCo purchases power from PJM to supply
power to its customers. Generally, these power sales and purchases are reported on a net basis in revenues on the
statements of income. However, purchases of power in excess of sales to PJM, on an hourly net basis, used to serve
retail load are recorded gross as Purchased Electricity for Resale on the statements of income.

Physical energy purchases arising from non-derivative contracts are accounted for on a gross basis in Purchased
Electricity for Resale on the statements of income. Energy purchases arising from non-trading derivative contracts
are recorded based on the transaction’s facts and circumstances. Purchases under non-trading derivatives used to serve
accrual based obligations are recorded in Purchased Electricity for Resale on the statements of income. All other non-
trading derivative purchases are recorded net in revenues.

In general, KPCo records expenses when purchased electricity is received and when expenses are incurred, with the

exception of certain power purchase contracts that are derivatives and accounted for using MTM accounting. KPCo
defers the unrealized MTM amounts as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains).
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Energy Marketing and Risk Management Activities Exhibit R
Page 21 of 138

KPCo engages in power marketing as a major power producer and participant in electricity markets. KPCo also engages
in power, capacity, coal, natural gas and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other commodity risk management
activities focused on markets where the AEP System owns assets and adjacent markets. These activities include the
purchase-and-sale of energy under forward contracts at fixed and variable prices. These contracts include physical
transactions, exchange-traded futures, and to a lesser extent, OTC swaps and options. Certain energy marketing and
risk management transactions are with RTOs.

KPCo recognizes revenues and expenses from marketing and risk management transactions that are not derivatives
upon delivery of the commodity. KPCo uses MTM accounting for marketing and risk management transactions that
are derivatives unless the derivative is designated in a qualifying cash flow hedge relationship or elected normal under
the normal purchase normal sale election. The realized gains and losses on marketing and risk management transactions
are included in revenues or expense based on the transaction’s facts and circumstances. The unrealized MTM amounts
are deferred as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains). Unrealized MTM gains and losses
are included on the balance sheets as Risk Management Assets or Liabilities as appropriate.

Certain qualifying marketing and risk management derivative transactions are designated as hedges of variability in
future cash flows as a result of forecasted transactions (cash flow hedge). KPCo initially records the effective portion
of the cash flow hedge’s gain or loss as a component of AOCI. When the forecasted transaction is realized and affects
net income, KPCo subsequently reclassifies the gain or loss on the hedge from AOCI into revenues or expenses within
the same financial statement line item as the forecasted transaction on the statements of income. KPCo defers the
ineffective portion as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains). See “Accounting for Cash
Flow Hedging Strategies” section of Note 10.

Maintenance

Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. If it becomes probable that KPCo will recover specifically-incurred costs
through future rates, a regulatory asset is established to match the expensing of those maintenance costs with their
recovery in cost-based regulated revenues.

Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits

KPCo uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred income taxes are
provided for all temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities which will result in a
future tax consequence.

When the flow-through method of accounting for temporary differences is reflected in regulated revenues (that is,
when deferred taxes are not included in the cost of service for determining regulated rates for electricity), deferred
income taxes are recorded and related regulatory assets and liabilities are established to match the regulated revenues
and tax expense.

Investment tax credits are accounted for under the flow-through method except where regulatory commissions have
reflected investment tax credits in the rate-making process on a deferral basis. Investment tax credits that have been
deferred are amortized over the life of the plant investment.

KPCo accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.” KPCo
classifies interest expense or income related to uncertain tax positions as interest expense or income as appropriate
and classifies penalties as Other Operation expense.

Excise Taxes

As an agent for some state and local governments, KPCo collects from customers certain excise taxes levied by those

state or local governments on customers. KPCo does not recognize these taxes as revenue or expense.
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Debt Exhibit R
Page 22 of 138

Gains and losses from the reacquisition of debt used to finance regulated electric utility plants are deferred and amortized
over the remaining term of the reacquired debt in accordance with their rate-making treatment unless the debt is
refinanced. If the reacquired debt is refinanced, the reacquisition costs are generally deferred and amortized over the
term of the replacement debt consistent with its recovery in rates.

Debt discount or premium and debt issuance expenses are deferred and amortized generally utilizing the straight-line
method over the term of the related debt. The straight-line method approximates the effective interest method and is
consistent with the treatment in rates for regulated operations. The net amortization expense is included in Interest
Expense on the statements of income.

Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities

AEP has several trust funds with significant investments intended to provide for future payments of pension and OPEB
benefits. All of the trust funds’ investments are diversified and managed in compliance with all laws and regulations.
The investment strategy for the trust funds is to use a diversified portfolio of investments to achieve an acceptable rate
of return while managing the investment risk of the assets relative to the associated liabilities. To minimize investment
risk, the trust funds are broadly diversified among classes of assets, investment strategies and investment managers.
Management regularly reviews the actual asset allocations and periodically rebalances the investments to targeted
allocations when appropriate. Investment policies and guidelines allow investment managers in approved strategies
to use financial derivatives to obtain or manage market exposures and to hedge assets and liabilities. The investments
are reported at fair value under the “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” accounting guidance.

Benefit Plans

All benefit plan assets are invested in accordance with each plan’s investment policy. The investment policy outlines
the investment objectives, strategies and target asset allocations by plan.

The investment philosophies for AEP’s benefit plans support the allocation of assets to minimize risks and optimize
net returns. Strategies used include:

«  Maintaining a long-term investment horizon.

« Diversifying assets to help control volatility of returns at acceptable levels.

« Managing fees, transaction costs and tax liabilities to maximize investment earnings.

«  Using active management of investments where appropriate risk/return opportunities exist.

«  Keeping portfolio structure style-neutral to limit volatility compared to applicable benchmarks.

«  Using alternative asset classes such as real estate and private equity to maximize return and provide additional
portfolio diversification.

The objective of the investment policy for the pension fund is to maintain the funded status of the plan while providing
for growth in the plan assets to offset the growth in the plan liabilities. The current target asset allocations are as
follows:

Pension Plan Assets Target
Equity 25%
Fixed Income 59%
Other Investments 15%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1%

OPEB Plans Assets Target
Equity 65%
Fixed Income 33%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2%
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The investment policy for each benefit plan contains various investment limitations. The investment policies estatslisbbit R

concentration limits for securities and prohibit the purchase of securities issued by AEP (with the excEpgofe 8138
proportionate and immaterial holdings of AEP securities in passive index strategies). However, the investment policies

do not preclude the benefit trust funds from receiving contributions in the form of AEP securities, provided that the
AEP securities acquired by each plan may not exceed the limitations imposed by law.

For equity investments, the concentration limits are as follows:

«  No security in excess of 5% of all equities.

«  Cash equivalents must be less than 10% of an investment manager’s equity portfolio.

«  No individual stock may be more than 10% and 7% for pension and OPEB investments, respectively, of each
manager’s equity portfolio.

«  No investment in excess of 5% of an outstanding class of any company.

« No securities may be bought or sold on margin or other use of leverage.

For fixed income investments, the concentration limits must not exceed:

+ 3% in any single issuer.

« 5% for private placements.

+ 5% for convertible securities.

+  60% for bonds rated AA+ or lower.
*  50% for bonds rated A+ or lower.

« 10% for bonds rated BBB- or lower.

For obligations of non-government issuers within the fixed income portfolio, the following limitations apply:

«  AAArated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 5% of the portfolio.

«  AA+, AA, AA-rated debt: a single issuer should account for no more than 3% of the portfolio.

« Debt rated A+ or lower: a single issuer should account for no more than 2% of the portfolio.

«  No more than 10% of the portfolio may be invested in high yield and emerging market debt combined at any
time.

Each investment manager’s portfolio is compared to a diversified benchmark index.

A portion of the pension assets is invested in real estate funds to provide diversification, add return and hedge against
inflation. Real estate properties are illiquid, difficult to value and not actively traded. The pension plan uses external
real estate investment managers to invest in commingled funds that hold real estate properties. To mitigate investment
risk in the real estate portfolio, commingled real estate funds are used to ensure that holdings are diversified by region,
property type and risk classification. Real estate holdings include core, value-added and development risk classifications
and some investments in Real Estate Investment Trusts, which are publicly traded real estate securities.

A portion of the pension assets is invested in private equity. Private equity investments add return and provide
diversification and typically require a long-term time horizon to evaluate investment performance. Private equity is
classified as an alternative investment because it is illiquid, difficult to value and not actively traded. The pension plan
uses limited partnerships and commingled funds to invest across the private equity investment spectrum. The private
equity holdings are with multiple general partners who help monitor the investments and provide investment selection
expertise. The holdings are currently comprised of venture capital, buyout and hybrid debt and equity investment
instruments. Commingled private equity funds are used to enhance the holdings’ diversity.

AEP participates in a securities lending program with BNY Mellon to provide incremental income on idle assets and
to provide income to offset custody fees and other administrative expenses. AEP lends securities to borrowers approved
by BNY Mellon in exchange for collateral. All loans are collateralized by at least 102% of the loaned asset’s market
value and the collateral is invested. The difference between the rebate owed to the borrower and the collateral rate of
return determines the earnings on the loaned security. The securities lending program’s objective is providing modest
incremental income with a limited increase in risk.
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Trust owned life insurance (TOLI) underwritten by The Prudential Insurance Company is held in the OPEB plan tréstsibit R

The strategy for holding life insurance contracts in the taxable Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary Associatifi?dfuit 35138
to minimize taxes paid on the asset growth in the trust. Earnings on plan assets are tax-deferred within the TOLI
contract and can be tax-free if held until claims are paid. Life insurance proceeds remain in the trust and are used to
fund future retiree medical benefit liabilities. With consideration to other investments held in the trust, the cash value

of the TOLI contracts is invested in two diversified funds. A portion is invested in a commingled fund with underlying
investments in stocks that are actively traded on major international equity exchanges. The other portion of the TOLI
cash value is invested in a diversified, commingled fixed income fund with underlying investments in government
bonds, corporate bonds and asset-backed securities.

Cash and cash equivalents are held in each trust to provide liquidity and meet short-term cash needs. Cash equivalent
funds are used to provide diversification and preserve principal. The underlying holdings in the cash funds are
investment grade money market instruments including commercial paper, certificates of deposit, treasury bills and
other types of investment grade short-term debt securities. The cash funds are valued each business day and provide
daily liquidity.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity (net assets) of a business enterprise during a period
from transactions and other events and circumstances from nonowner sources. It includes all changes in equity during
aperiod except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. Comprehensive income (loss)
has two components: net income (loss) and other comprehensive income (loss).

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
KPCo is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP. Therefore, KPCo is not required to report EPS.
Supplementary Income Statement Information

The following table provides the components of Depreciation and Amortization for the years ended December 31,
2015,2014 and 2013:

Years Ended December 31,
Depreciation and Amortization 2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Depreciation and Amortization of Property, Plant and Equipment ~ $ 86,679 $ 94,770 ' $ 91,403

Amortization of Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 791 289 289
Total Depreciation and Amortization $ 87470 § 95,059 $ 91,692
Subsequent Events

Management reviewed subsequent events through February 23, 2016, the date that KPCo’s 2015 annual report was
issued.
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2. NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS Exhibit R
Page 25 of 138

Upon issuance of final pronouncements, management reviews the new accounting literature to determine its relevance,
if any, to KPCo’s business. The following final pronouncements will impact the financial statements.

ASU 2014-08 “Presentation of Financial Statements and Property, Plant and Equipment” (ASU 2014-08)

In April 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-08 changing the presentation of discontinued operations on the statements
of income and other requirements for reporting discontinued operations. Under the new standard, a disposal of a
component or a group of components of an entity is required to be reported in discontinued operations if the disposal
represents a strategic shift that has (or will have) a major effect on an entity’s operations and financial results when
the component meets the criteria to be classified as held-for-sale or is disposed. The amendments in this update also
require additional disclosures about discontinued operations and disposal of an individually significant component of
an entity that does not qualify for discontinued operations. This standard must be prospectively applied to all reporting
periods presented in financial reports issued after the effective date.

The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2014. If
applicable, this standard will change the presentation of financial statements but will not affect the calculation of net
income, comprehensive income or earnings per share. Management adopted ASU 2014-08 effective January 1, 2015.
There were no events requiring the application of this new accounting guidance.

ASU 2014-09 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (ASU 2014-09)

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09 clarifying the method used to determine the timing and requirements for
revenue recognition on the statements of income. Under the new standard, an entity must identify the performance
obligations in a contract, determine the transaction price and allocate the price to specific performance obligations to
recognize the revenue when the obligation is completed. The amendments in this update also require disclosure of
sufficient information to allow users to understand the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flow arising from contracts.

The FASB deferred implementation of ASU 2014-09 under the terms in ASU 2015-14, “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Topic: 606): Deferral of the Effective Date.” The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and
annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is permitted for annual periods beginning after
December 15,2016. As applicable, this standard may change the amount of revenue recognized in the income statements
in each reporting period. Management is analyzing the impact of this new standard and, at this time, cannot estimate
the impact of adoption on revenue or net income. Management plans to adopt ASU 2014-09 effective January 1, 2018.

ASU 2015-01 “Income Statement — Extraordinary and Unusual Items” (ASU 2015-01)

In January 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-01 eliminating the concept of extraordinary items for presentation on
the face of the income statement. Under the new standard, a material event or transaction that is unusual in nature,
infrequent or both shall be reported as a separate component of income from continuing operations. Alternatively, it
may be disclosed in the notes to financial statements.

The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015. As
applicable, this standard may change the presentation of amounts in the income statements. Management adopted
ASU 2015-01 effective January 1, 2016.

ASU 2015-03 “Simplifying the Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs” (ASU 2015-03)

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-03 simplifying the presentation of debt issuance costs on the balance sheets.
Under the new standard, debt issuance costs related to a recognized debt liability will be presented on the balance
sheets as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of that debt liability, consistent with discounts.
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The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2015 with emrhipit R

adoption permitted. Management adopted ASU 2015-03 in October 2015 and applied the new standard retrospagisRe{ 138
for all periods presented. Prior to adoption, KPCo included debt issuance costs in Deferred Charges and Other
Noncurrent Assets on the balance sheets. The effect of the reclassification between assets and liabilities for KPCo was
$3.3 million as of December 31, 2014.

ASU 2015-05 “Customer’s Accounting for Fees Paid in a Cloud Computing Arrangement” (ASU 2015-05)

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-05 providing guidance to customers about whether a cloud computing
arrangement includes a software license. The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods
beginning after December 15, 2015 with early adoption permitted. Management adopted ASU 2015-05 prospectively,
effective January 1, 2016, with no impact on results of operations, financial position or cash flows.

ASU 2015-11 “Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory” (ASU 2015-11)

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-11 simplifying the guidance on the subsequent measurement of inventory,
excluding inventory measured using last-in, first-out or the retail inventory method. Under the new standard, inventory
should be at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual
periods beginning after December 15, 2016 with early adoption permitted. Management does not expect the new
standard to impact its results of operations, financial position or cash flows. Management plans to adopt ASU 2015-11
prospectively, effective January 1, 2017.

ASU 2015-17 “Balance Sheet Classification of Deferred Taxes” (ASU 2015-17)

InNovember 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-17 simplifying the presentation of deferred income taxes on the balance
sheets. Under the new standard, deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent on the balance sheets.
The new accounting guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016 with early adoption
permitted. Management adopted ASU 2015-17 upon its issuance date and applied the new standard prospectively. As
a result, the new standard impacted the December 31, 2015 presentation of deferred tax assets and liabilities on the
balance sheet.

ASU 2016-01 “Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (ASU 2016-01)

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01 enhancing the reporting model for financial instruments. Under the
new standard, equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of accounting or those that
result in consolidation of the investee) are required to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized
in net income. The new standard also amends disclosure requirements and requires separate presentation of financial
assets and liabilities by measurement category and form of financial asset (that is, securities or loans and receivables)
on the balance sheet or the accompanying notes to the financial statements. The amendments also clarify that an entity
should evaluate the need for a valuation allowance on a deferred tax asset related to available-for sale securities in
combination with the entity’s other deferred tax assets.

The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017 with early
adoption permitted. The amendments should be applied by means of a cumulative-effect adjustment to the balance
sheet as of the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption. Management is analyzing the impact of this new standard and,
at this time, cannot estimate the impact of adoption on net income. Management plans to adopt ASU 2016-01 effective
January 1, 2018.
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Presentation of Comprehensive Income

The following tables provide the components of changes in AOCI for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and
2013. All amounts in the following tables are presented net of related income taxes.

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Cash Flow Hedges Pension and OPEB
Interest Rate Amortization Changes
and Foreign of Deferred in Funded
Commodity Currency Costs Status Total
(in thousands)
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2014 $ — 3 (161) $ 3,145 § (10,320) $  (7,336)
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI — — — (522) (522)
Amounts Reclassified from AOCI — 60 67 — 127
Net Current Period Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) — 60 67 (522) (395)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to
Mitchell Plant — — — 6,086 6,086
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2015 $ — 3 aon $ 3212 $ (4.756) $  (1,645)

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component
For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Cash Flow Hedges Pension and OPEB
Interest Rate ~ Amortization Changes
and Foreign of Deferred in Funded
Commodity Currency Costs Status Total
(in thousands)
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2013 $ 23 % (222) $ 2,677 $ (7,898) $  (5,420)
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI 347 — — (1,114) (767)
Amounts Reclassified from AOCI (370) 61 468 — 159
Net Current Period Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) (23) 61 468 (1,114) (608)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to
Kammer Plant — — — (1,308) (1,308)
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2014 § — 3 (161) $ 3,145 §$ (10,320) $  (7.336)

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013

Cash Flow Hedges Pension and OPEB
Interest Rate Amortization Changes
and Foreign of Deferred in Funded
Commodity Currency Costs Status Total
(in thousands)
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2012 $ 127) $ (282) $ 1,275 § (20,860) § (19,994)
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI 152 — — 7,741 7,893
Amounts Reclassified from AOCI (2) 60 1,402 — 1,460
Net Current Period Other
Comprehensive Income 150 60 1,402 7,741 9,353
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to
Mitchell Plant — — — 5,221 5,221
Balance in AOCI as of December 31,2013 § 23 $ 222) § 2,677 $ (7.898) $  (5.420)
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The following tables provide details of reclassifications from AOCI for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and
2013. The amortization of pension and OPEB AOCI components are included in the computation of net periodic
pension and OPEB costs. See Note 8 for additional details.

Reclassifications from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Amount of (Gain) Loss
Reclassified from AOCI

Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
Gains and Losses on Cash Flow Hedges (in thousands)
Commodity:

Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution Revenues $ — 3 — 3 (64)

Purchased Electricity for Resale — (513) 84

Other Operation Expense — 3) ®)

Maintenance Expense — 5) ®)

Property, Plant and Equipment (6) (11)

Regulatory Assets/(Liabilities), Net (a) — (43) —
Subtotal — Commodity — (570) (4)
Interest Rate and Foreign Currency:

Interest Expense 93 93 93
Subtotal — Interest Rate and Foreign Currency 93 93 93
Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit 93 477) 89
Income Tax (Expense) Credit 33 (168) 31
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 60 (309) 58

Pension and OPEB
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) 4D (214) (364)
Amortization of Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 141 935 2,521
Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit 100 721 2,157
Income Tax (Expense) Credit 33 253 755
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit 67 468 1,402
Total Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit $ 127 3§ 159 3§ 1,460

(a)  Represents realized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment recorded as either current or noncurrent
on the balance sheets.
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KPCo is involved in rate and regulatory proceedings at the FERC and the KPSC. Rate matters can have a material
impact on net income, cash flows and possibly financial condition. KPCo’s recent significant rate orders and pending
rate filings are addressed in this note.

Plant Transfer

Consistent with KPCo’s December 2012 plant transfer filing that was approved by the KPSC, Big Sandy Plant, Unit
2 was retired in May 2015. Upon retirement, $194 million was reclassified as Regulatory Assets on the balance sheet
related to the net book value of Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 and the related asset retirement obligations, costs of removal
and materials and supplies. These regulatory assets will be amortized over 25 years, effective July 2015.

In October 2013, the KPSC issued an order that approved a modified settlement agreement which included the approval
to transfer to KPCo a one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant, comprising 780 MW of average annual generating capacity.
In December 2013, the transfer of a one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant to KPCo was completed. In April 2015, the
Franklin County Circuit Court issued an order that affirmed the KPSC’s October 2013 order. In May 2015, the Attorney
General filed an appeal with the Kentucky Court of Appeals of the April 2015 order. In December 2015, KPCo, the
Attorney General and the KPSC filed a joint motion to dismiss the appeals filed with the Kentucky Court of Appeals
and in February 2016, the joint motion to dismiss was granted.

Kentucky Fuel Adjustment Clause Review

In January 2015, the KPSC issued an order disallowing certain FAC costs during the period of January 2014 through
May 2015 while KPCo owned and operated both Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 and its one-half interest in the Mitchell Plant.
As a result of this order, KPCo recorded a regulatory disallowance of $36 million in December 2014. In February
2015, KPCo filed an appeal of this order with the Franklin County Circuit Court. In September 2015, the Franklin
County Circuit Court issued an order that dismissed all appeals filed related to this FAC review, as agreed to by the
parties to the stipulation agreement in the “2014 Kentucky Base Rate Case” discussed below.

2014 Kentucky Base Rate Case

In December 2014, KPCo filed a request with the KPSC for a net increase in rates of $70 million. In April 2015, a
stipulation agreement between KPCo and certain intervenors was filed with the KPSC that recommended a net revenue
increase of $45 million, which consisted of a $68 million increase in rider rates, offset by a $23 million decrease in
annual base rates, to be effective July 2015. The proposed net increase reflected KPCo’s ownership interest in the
Mitchell Plant, riders to recover the Big Sandy Plant retirement and operational costs and the inclusion of an
environmental compliance plan. The proposed net increase of $45 million also included (a) recovery of $12 million
of deferred storm costs, (b) any difference between the actual off-system sales margins and the $15 million included
in the proposed annual base rates to be shared with 75% to the customer and 25% to KPCo and (c) dismissal of the
KPCo and the Kentucky Industrial Utility Customers appeals of the KPSC order in the KPCo fuel adjustment clause
review. See “Kentucky Fuel Adjustment Clause Review” discussed above.

In June 2015, the KPSC issued an order that approved a modified stipulation agreement. The order approved a net
revenue increase of $45 million, as proposed in the stipulation agreement, and contained modifications that included
(a) approval to recover $2 million of IGCC and certain carbon capture study costs, both over 25 years, (b) no deferral
of certain PJM costs and (c) denial of the recovery of certain potential purchased power costs through a rider.
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5. EFFECTS OF REGULATION

Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory assets and liabilities are comprised of the following items:

Regulatory Assets:

Noncurrent Regulatory Assets

Regulatory assets pending final regulatory approval:

Regulatory Assets Currently Not Earning a Return
Storm Related Costs
Asset Retirement Obligation
Total Regulatory Assets Pending Final Regulatory Approval

Regulatory assets approved for recovery:

Regulatory Assets Currently Earning a Return
Plant Retirement Costs
Plant Retirement Costs - Asset Retirement Obligation Costs
Plant Retirement Costs - Materials and Supplies
Other Regulatory Assets Approved for Recovery
Regulatory Assets Currently Not Earning a Return
Income Taxes, Net
Plant Retirement Costs - Asset Retirement Obligation Costs
Pension and OPEB Funded Status
Storm Related Costs
Kentucky Deferred Environmental Costs
Big Sandy Plant, Unit 1 Operating Rider
Postemployment Benefits
Peak Demand Reduction/Energy Efficiency
Medicare Subsidy
IGCC Pre-Construction Costs
Unrealized Loss on Forward Commitments
Other Regulatory Assets Approved for Recovery
Total Regulatory Assets Approved for Recovery

Total Noncurrent Regulatory Assets
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Remaining

Recovery Period

(in thousands)

$ 4,377 § 12,146
— 8,287
4,377 20,433
232,591 —
7,640 —
4,485 —
1,207 556
160,246 159,150
58,031 —
52,687 36,460
10,931 2,349
6,365 —
4,903 —
4,557 4,527
4,332 357
1,950 2,166
1,305 —
164 1,835
2,185 1,994
553,579 209,394
$ 557.956 § 229827

25 years
25 years
25 years
various

21 years
25 years
12 years
5 years
1 year
1 year
5 years
2 years
9 years
25 years
2 years
various
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Regulatory Liabilities: 2015 2014 Refund Perig® 31138
(in thousands)

Current Regulatory Liability

Over-recovered Fuel Costs - does not pay a return $ 1,553 $ 1,770 1 year
Total Current Regulatory Liabilities $ 1,553 $ 1,770

Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and
Deferred Investment Tax Credits

Regulatory liabilities approved for payment:

Regulatory Liabilities Currently Paying a Return

Asset Removal Costs $ — $ 16,768
Regulatory Liabilities Currently Not Paying a Return
Unrealized Gain on Forward Commitments 1,550 5,563 2 years
Other Regulatory Liabilities Approved for Payment 58 191 various
Total Regulatory Liabilities Approved for Payment 1,608 22,522

Total Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and Deferred
Investment Tax Credits $ 1,608 $§ 22522

27



KPSC Case No. 2017-00179
Section Il - Application
Filing Requirements

6. COMMITMENTS, GUARANTEES AND CONTINGENCIES Exhibit R
Page 32 of 138

KPCo is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in its ordinary course of business. In addition, KPCo’s
business activities are subject to extensive governmental regulation related to public health and the environment. The
ultimate outcome of such pending or potential litigation against KPCo cannot be predicted. Management accrues
contingent liabilities only when management concludes that it is both probable that a liability has been incurred at the
date of the financial statements and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. When management determines
that it is not probable, but rather reasonably possible that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial
statements, management discloses such contingencies and the possible loss or range of loss if such estimate can be
made. Any estimated range is based on currently available information and involves elements of judgment and
significant uncertainties. Any estimated range of possible loss may not represent the maximum possible loss exposure.
Circumstances change over time and actual results may vary significantly from estimates.

For current proceedings not specifically discussed below, management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any,
arising from such proceedings would have a material effect on the financial statements.

COMMITMENTS
Construction and Commitments

KPCo has substantial construction commitments to support its operations and environmental investments. In managing
the overall construction program and in the normal course of business, KPCo contractually commits to third-party
construction vendors for certain material purchases and other construction services. KPCo also purchases fuel,
materials, supplies, services and property, plant and equipment under contract as part of its normal course of business.
Certain supply contracts contain penalty provisions for early termination.

In accordance with the accounting guidance for “Commitments”, the following table summarizes KPCo’s actual
contractual commitments as of December 31, 2015:

Less Than After
Contractual Commitments 1 Year 2-3 Years 4-5 Years 5 Years Total
(in thousands)
Fuel Purchase Contracts (a) $ 224791 $ 276,186 $ 247,937 $§ 166,388 $ 915,302
Energy and Capacity Purchase Contracts 35,016 75,370 76,993 77,050 264,429
Construction Contracts for Capital Assets (b) 440 — — — 440
Total $ 260247 $ 351556 §$ 324930 $ 243438 § 1.180.171

(a) Represents contractual commitments to purchase coal and other consumables as fuel for electric generation along with
related transportation of the fuel.

(b) Represents only capital assets for which there are signed contracts. Actual payments are dependent upon and may vary
significantly based upon the decision to build, regulatory approval schedules, timing and escalation of project costs.

GUARANTEES
Liabilities for guarantees are recorded in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Guarantees.” There is no

collateral held in relation to any guarantees. In the event any guarantee is drawn, there is no recourse to third parties
unless specified below.

Letter of Credit

KPCo has $65 million of variable rate Pollution Control Bonds supported by a bilateral letter of credit for $66 million.
The letter of credit matures in June 2017.
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Contracts

KPCo enters into certain types of contracts which require indemnifications. Typically these contracts include, but are
not limited to, sale agreements, lease agreements, purchase agreements and financing agreements. Generally, these
agreements may include, but are not limited to, indemnifications around certain tax, contractual and environmental
matters. With respect to sale agreements, exposure generally does not exceed the sale price. As of December 31, 2015,
there were no material liabilities recorded for any indemnifications.

KPCo is jointly and severally liable for activity conducted by AEPSC on behalf of AEP companies related to power
purchase and sale activity.

Lease Obligations

KPCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. See “Master Lease Agreements” section of Note 13
for disclosure of lease residual value guarantees.

CONTINGENCIES
Insurance and Potential Losses

KPCo maintains insurance coverage normal and customary for an electric utility, subject to various deductibles. KPCo
also maintains property and casualty insurance that may cover certain physical damage or third-party injuries caused
by cyber security incidents. Insurance coverage includes all risks of physical loss or damage to assets, subject to
insurance policy conditions and exclusions. Covered property generally includes power plants, substations, facilities
and inventories. Excluded property generally includes transmission and distribution lines, poles and towers. The
insurance programs also generally provide coverage against loss arising from certain claims made by third parties and
are in excess of KPCo’s retentions. Coverage is generally provided by a combination of the protected cell of EIS and/
or various industry mutual and/or commercial insurance carriers.

Some potential losses or liabilities may not be insurable or the amount of insurance carried may not be sufficient to
meet potential losses and liabilities, including, but not limited to, liabilities relating to a cyber security incident. Future
losses or liabilities, if they occur, which are not completely insured, unless recovered from customers, could reduce
future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition.

The Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (Superfund) and State Remediation

By-products from the generation of electricity include materials such as ash, slag and sludge. Coal combustion by-
products, which constitute the overwhelming percentage of these materials, are typically treated and deposited in
captive disposal facilities or are beneficially utilized. In addition, the generation plants and transmission and distribution
facilities have used asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls and other hazardous and nonhazardous materials. KPCo
currently incurs costs to dispose of these substances safely.

Superfund addresses clean-up of hazardous substances that are released to the environment. The Federal EPA
administers the clean-up programs. Several states enacted similar laws. As of December 31, 2015, there is one site
for which KPCo has received an information request which could lead to a Potentially Responsible Party designation.
In the instance where KPCo has been named a defendant, disposal or recycling activities were in accordance with the
then-applicable laws and regulations. Superfund does not recognize compliance as a defense, but imposes strict liability
on parties who fall within its broad statutory categories. Liability has been resolved for a number of sites with no
significant effect on net income.

Management evaluates the potential liability for each site separately, but several general statements can be made about
potential future liability. Allegations that materials were disposed at a particular site are often unsubstantiated and the
quantity of materials deposited at a site can be small and often nonhazardous. Although Superfund liability has been
interpreted by the courts as joint and several, typically many parties are named for each site and several of the parties
are financially sound enterprises. At present, management’s estimates do not anticipate material cleanup costs for
identified sites.
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2013
Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 FGD Project
In the third quarter of 2013, KPCo recorded a pretax write-off of $33 million in Asset Impairments and Other Related

Charges on the statement of income primarily related to the Big Sandy Plant, Unit 2 FGD project as disallowed by the
KPSC.
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For a discussion of investment strategy, investment limitations, target asset allocations and the classification of
investments within the fair value hierarchy, see “Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” and “Investments
Held in Trust for Future Liabilities” sections of Note 1.

KPCoparticipates inan AEP sponsored qualified pension plan and an unfunded nonqualified pension plan. Substantially
all of KPCo’s employees are covered by the qualified plan or both the qualified and nonqualified pension plans. KPCo
also participates in OPEB plans sponsored by AEP to provide health and life insurance benefits for retired employees.

KPCo recognizes its funded status associated with defined benefit pension and OPEB plans in its balance sheets.
Disclosures about the plans are required by the “Compensation - Retirement Benefits” accounting guidance. KPCo
recognizes an asset for a plan’s overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status and recognizes, as a
component of other comprehensive income, the changes in the funded status of the plan that arise during the year that
are not recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost. KPCo records a regulatory asset instead of other
comprehensive income for qualifying benefit costs of regulated operations that for ratemaking purposes are deferred
for future recovery. The cumulative funded status adjustment is equal to the remaining unrecognized deferrals for
unamortized actuarial losses or gains, prior service costs and transition obligations, such that remaining deferred costs
result in an AOCI equity reduction or regulatory asset and deferred gains result in an AOCI equity addition or regulatory
liability.

Actuarial Assumptions for Benefit Obligations

The weighted-average assumptions as of December 31 of each year used in the measurement of KPCo’s benefit
obligations are shown in the following table:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Assumptions 2015 2014 2015 2014
Discount Rate 4.30% 4.00% 4.30% 4.00%
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.35% (a) 4.35% (a) NA NA

(a) Rates are for base pay only. In addition, an amount is added to reflect target incentive compensation for exempt
employees and overtime and incentive pay for nonexempt employees.
NA Not applicable.

A duration-based method is used to determine the discount rate for the plans. A hypothetical portfolio of high quality
corporate bonds is constructed with cash flows matching the benefit plan liability. The composite yield on the

hypothetical bond portfolio is used as the discount rate for the plan.

For 2015, the rate of compensation increase assumed varies with the age of the employee, ranging from 3.5% per year
to 12% per year, with an average increase of 4.35%.
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The weighted-average assumptions as of January 1 of each year used in the measurement of KPCo’s benefit costs are
shown in the following table:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Assumptions 2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013
Discount Rate 4.00% 4.70% 3.95% 4.00% 4.70% 3.95%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.00% 6.00% 6.50% 6.75% 6.75% 7.00%
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.35% (a) 4.50% (a) 4.50% (a) NA NA NA

(a) Rates are for base pay only. In addition, an amount is added to reflect target incentive compensation for exempt employees
and overtime and incentive pay for nonexempt employees.
NA Not applicable.

The expected return on plan assets was determined by evaluating historical returns, the current investment climate
(yield on fixed income securities and other recent investment market indicators), rate of inflation and current prospects
for economic growth.

The health care trend rate assumptions as of January 1 of each year used for OPEB plans measurement purposes are
shown below:

Health Care Trend Rates 2015 2014
Initial 6.25% 6.50%
Ultimate 5.00% 5.00%
Year Ultimate Reached 2020 2020

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the OPEB health care plans.
A 1% change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease
(in thousands)

Effect on Total Service and Interest Cost Components of Net

Periodic Postretirement Health Care Benefit Cost $ 89 § (74)
Effect on the Health Care Component of the Accumulated
Postretirement Benefit Obligation 2,090 (1,714)

Significant Concentrations of Risk within Plan Assets

In addition to establishing the target asset allocation of plan assets, the investment policy also places restrictions on
securities to limit significant concentrations within plan assets. The investment policy establishes guidelines that
govern maximum market exposure, security restrictions, prohibited asset classes, prohibited types of transactions,
minimum credit quality, average portfolio credit quality, portfolio duration and concentration limits. The guidelines
were established to mitigate the risk of loss due to significant concentrations in any investment. The plans are monitored
to control security diversification and ensure compliance with the investment policy. As of December 31, 2015, the
assets were invested in compliance with all investment limits. See “Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities”
section of Note 1 for limit details.
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The following tables provide a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations, fair value of plan assets
and funded status as of December 31. The benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension and OPEB plans are the
projected benefit obligation and the accumulated benefit obligation, respectively.

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
2015 2014 2015 2014
Change in Benefit Obligation (in thousands)
Benefit Obligation as of January 1, $ 189,224 § 169,432 $ 50818 $ 50,806
Service Cost 2,680 2,299 343 472
Interest Cost 7,326 8,041 1,952 2,405
Actuarial (Gain) Loss (10,971) 18,130 972 100
Benefit Payments (10,183) (8,678) (4,352) (4,582)
Participant Contributions — — 1,150 1,413
Medicare Subsidy — — 7 204
Benefit Obligation as of December 31, $ 178,076 $ 189,224 $ 50,890 $ 50818
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets as of January 1, $ 184,842 § 169,578 $ 63,628 § 62,925
Actual Gain (Loss) on Plan Assets (3,191) 22,019 (2,597) 3,872
Company Contributions 1,900 1,923 — —
Participant Contributions — — 1,150 1,413
Benefit Payments (10,183) (8,678) (4,352) (4,582)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as of December 31, $ 173368 § 184,842 $§ 57829 $ 63,628

Funded (Underfunded) Status as of December 31, $§ (4,708) $  (4,382) $ 6,939 $ 12.810

Amounts Recognized on the Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014

Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans

December 31,
2015 2014 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Employee Benefits and Pension Assets — Prepaid

Benefit Costs $ — 3 — $ 6,939 § 12,810
Employee Benefits and Pension Obligations —

Accrued Long-term Benefit Liability (4,708) (4,382) — —
Funded (Underfunded) Status $  (4,708) $§ (4,382 $ 6,939 $ 12810

Amounts Included in AOCI and Regulatory Assets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
December 31,
2015 2014 2015 2014

Components (in thousands)
Net Actuarial Loss $ 54923 $§ 56,506 $ 19,699 § 12,921
Prior Service Cost (Credit) 100 153 (19,658) (22,082)

Recorded as
Regulatory Assets § 52,058 § 43989 § 629 $ (7,529)
Deferred Income Taxes 1,038 4,434 (205) (571)
Net of Tax AOCI 1,927 8,236 (383) (1,061)
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Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
2015 2014 2015 2014
Components (in thousands)

Actuarial Loss During the Year $ 2,201 $ 9,392 % 7,400 $ 461
Amortization of Actuarial Loss (3,784) (4,466) (622) (746)
Amortization of Prior Service Credit (Cost) (53) (57) 2,424 2,424
Change for the Year Ended December 31, $ (1,636) $ 4869 3§ 9,202 $ 2,139

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Plans’ Assets

The fair value tables within Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Plans’ Assets present the classification of assets

for AEP within the fair value hierarchy. All Level 1, 2, 3 and Other amounts can be allocated to KPCo as of December
31, 2015 and 2014 using the percentages below:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plan Benefit Plans
2015 2014 2015 2014
3.6% 3.7% 3.7% 3.8%
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Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)
Equities:
Domestic $ 3157 % — 3 —  $ — $ 3157 6.6 %
International 402.3 — — — 402.3 8.4 %
Options — 15.6 — — 15.6 0.3 %
Real Estate Investment Trusts 4.0 — — — 4.0 0.1 %
Common Collective Trust — Global — 369.7 — — 369.7 7.8 %
Common Collective Trust —

International — 16.1 — — 16.1 0.3 %
Subtotal — Equities 722.0 401.4 — — 1,123.4 23.5 %
Fixed Income:

Common Collective Trust — Debt — 34.2 — — 34.2 0.7 %
United States Government and
Agency Securities — 421.9 — — 421.9 8.9 %
Corporate Debt — 1,983.2 — — 1,983.2 41.6 %
Foreign Debt — 421.4 0.1 — 421.5 8.8 %
State and Local Government — 12.8 — — 12.8 0.3 %
Other — Asset Backed — 234 — — 23.4 0.5 %
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 2,896.9 0.1 — 2,897.0 60.8 %
Infrastructure — — 42.0 — 42.0 0.9 %
Real Estate — — 253.7 — 253.7 53 %
Alternative Investments — — 378.7 — 378.7 8.0 %
Securities Lending — 263.0 — — 263.0 55 %
Securities Lending Collateral (a) — — — (264.7) (264.7) (5.5)%
Cash and Cash Equivalents — 48.6 — — 48.6 1.0 %
Other — Pending Transactions and
Accrued Income (b) — — — 25.9 259 0.5 %
Total $§ 7220 $ 36099 $ 6745 $ (238.8) $ 4.767.6 100.0 %

(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent an obligation to repay collateral received as part of the Securities Lending

Program.

(b) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of AEP’s assets classified as Level 3 in the
fair value hierarchy for the pension assets:

Balance as of January 1, 2015
Actual Return on Plan Assets

Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Reporting Date

Relating to Assets Sold During the Period
Purchases and Sales
Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Balance as of December 31, 2015

Foreign Real Alternative Total
Debt Infrastructure Estate Investments Level 3
(in millions)
$ 0.1 $ 125 § 2358 $ 3789 $ 627.3
— (3.6) 12.5 (25.9) (17.0)
— 0.3 23.8 37.6 61.7
— 32.8 (18.4) (11.9) 2.5
$ 0.1 § 420 3 2537 $ 3787 $ 674.5
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The following table presents the classification of OPEB plan assets for AEP within the fair value hierarchy asxbibit R

December 31, 2015: Page 40 of 138
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)
Equities:
Domestic $ 4651 % — 3 —  § — $ 4651 29.5%
International 484.3 — — — 484.3 30.7%
Options — 15.6 — — 15.6 1.0%
Common Collective Trust — Global — 19.0 — — 19.0 1.2%
Common Collective Trust —
International — 12.6 — — 12.6 0.8%
Subtotal — Equities 949 .4 47.2 — — 996.6 63.2%

Fixed Income:
Common Collective Trust Debt — 100.9 — — 100.9 6.4%
United States Government and

Agency Securities - 58.4 - - 58.4 3.7%
Corporate Debt — 117.7 — — 117.7 7.4%
Foreign Debt — 20.7 — — 20.7 1.3%
State and Local Government — 4.2 — — 42 0.3%
Other — Asset Backed — 8.4 — — 8.4 0.5%
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 310.3 — — 310.3 19.6%
Trust Owned Life Insurance:

International Equities — 28.3 — — 283 1.8%

United States Bonds — 184.3 — — 184.3 11.7%
Subtotal — Trust Owned Life Insurance — 212.6 — — 212.6 13.5%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 44.9 7.2 — — 52.1 3.3%
Other — Pending Transactions and

Accrued Income (a) — — — 5.8 5.8 0.4%
Total § 9943 § 5773 8§ e 5.8 § 15774 100.0%

(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.
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classification of pension plan assets for AEP within the fair value hierarchy aBxbibit R

December 31, 2014: Page 41 of 138
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)
Equities:
Domestic $§ 5886 $ — 3 — S — $ 5886 11.9 %
International 502.2 — — — 502.2 10.1 %
Options — 14.1 — — 14.1 0.3 %
Real Estate Investment Trusts 543 — — — 543 1.1 %
Common Collective Trust — Global — 377.0 — — 377.0 7.6 %
Common Collective Trust —

International — 18.5 — — 18.5 0.4 %
Subtotal — Equities 1,145.1 409.6 — — 1,554.7 314 %
Fixed Income:

Common Collective Trust — Debt — 30.2 — — 30.2 0.6 %
United States Government and
Agency Securities — 449.8 — — 449.8 9.0 %
Corporate Debt — 1,799.5 — — 1,799.5 36.2 %
Foreign Debt — 400.5 0.1 — 400.6 8.1 %
State and Local Government — 14.9 — — 14.9 0.3 %
Other — Asset Backed — 29.1 — — 29.1 0.6 %
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 2,724.0 0.1 — 2,724.1 54.8 %
Infrastructure — — 12.5 — 12.5 0.3 %
Real Estate — — 235.8 — 235.8 4.7 %
Alternative Investments — — 378.9 — 378.9 7.6 %
Securities Lending — 219.8 — — 219.8 44 %
Securities Lending Collateral (a) — — — (221.5) (221.5) 4.5)%
Cash and Cash Equivalents — 533 — — 533 1.1 %
Other — Pending Transactions and
Accrued Income (b) — — — 9.9 9.9 0.2 %
Total $ 11451 9§ 34067 $ 6273 § (211.6) $ 49675 100.0 %

(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent an obligation to repay collateral received as part of the Securities Lending

Program.

(b) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of AEP’s assets classified as Level 3 in the
fair value hierarchy for the pension assets:

Foreign Real Alternative Total
Debt Infrastructure Estate Investments Level 3
(in millions)

Balance as of January 1, 2014 $ 0.1 $ — 3 2382 $ 3296 $ 567.9
Actual Return on Plan Assets

Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Reporting Date — 0.3) 55 32.0 37.2

Relating to Assets Sold During the Period — 0.1 19.0 15.8 349
Purchases and Sales

Transfers into Level 3
Transfers out of Level 3
Balance as of December 31, 2014

— 12.7 (26.9) 1.5 (12.7)

$ 0.1 3 125 3 2358 $ 3789 $ 627.3
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December 31, 2014: Page 42 of 138
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)
Equities:
Domestic $ 4661 $ — 3 —  $ — $ 466.1 27.5%
International 566.6 — — — 566.6 33.5%
Options — 16.4 — — 16.4 1.0%
Common Collective Trust — Global — 29.6 — — 29.6 1.8%
Subtotal — Equities 1,032.7 46.0 — — 1,078.7 63.8%
Fixed Income:
Common Collective Trust — Debt — 103.7 — — 103.7 6.1%
United States Government and
Agency Securities - 71.1 - 71.1 4.2%
Corporate Debt — 125.5 — — 125.5 7.4%
Foreign Debt — 213 — — 213 1.3%
State and Local Government — 59 — — 5.9 0.3%
Other — Asset Backed — 4.9 — — 4.9 0.3%
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 3324 — — 332.4 19.6%
Trust Owned Life Insurance:
International Equities — 10.3 — — 10.3 0.6%
United States Bonds — 212.1 — — 212.1 12.5%
Subtotal — Trust Owned Life Insurance — 222.4 — — 222.4 13.1%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 46.8 9.6 — — 56.4 3.3%
Other — Pending Transactions and
Accrued Income (a) — — — 4.0 4.0 0.2%
Total $§ 10795 $ 6104 3§ — § 40 $§$ 1,693.9 100.0%

(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.

Determination of Pension Expense

The determination of pension expense or income is based on a market-related valuation of assets which reduces year-
to-year volatility. This market-related valuation recognizes investment gains or losses over a five-year period from
the year in which they occur. Investment gains or losses for this purpose are the difference between the expected return
calculated using the market-related value of assets and the actual return.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plans is as follows:

Accumulated Benefit Obligation 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Qualified Pension Plan $ 174,946  $ 185,344
Nonqualified Pension Plan 5 4
Total as of December 31, $ 174951 $ 185,348
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For the underfunded pension plans that had an accumulated benefit obligation in excess of plan assets, the projeeiedit R

benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets of these plans as of December™?pe#g p5138
and 2014 were as follows:

Underfunded Pension Plans
December 31,

2015 2014
(in thousands)
Projected Benefit Obligation 8 178,076 8 189,224
Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ 174,951 $ 185,348
Fair Value of Plan Assets 173,368 184,842
Underfunded Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ (1,583) § (506)

Estimated Future Benefit Payments and Contributions

KPCo expects contributions and payments for the pension plans of $2 million during 2016. The estimated contributions
to the pension trust are at least the minimum amount required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act and
additional discretionary contributions may also be made to maintain the funded status of the plan.

The table below reflects the total benefits expected to be paid from the plan or from KPCo’s assets. The payments
include the participants’ contributions to the plan for their share of the cost. Future benefit payments are dependent
on the number of employees retiring, whether the retiring employees elect to receive pension benefits as annuities or
as lump sum distributions, future integration of the benefit plans with changes to Medicare and other legislation, future
levels of interest rates and variances in actuarial results. The estimated payments for pension benefits and OPEB are
as follows:

Estimated Payments

Other
Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
(in thousands)
2016 $ 10,081 $ 4,682
2017 10,350 4,763
2018 10,776 4,851
2019 11,553 4914
2020 11,500 5,100
Years 2021 to 2025, in Total 64,046 27,000

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost (credit) for the years ended December 31,
2015, 2014 and 2013:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013 2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)

Service Cost $§ 2,680 $ 2299 $ 1,763 $ 343§ 472§ 750
Interest Cost 7,326 8,041 7,074 1,952 2,405 2,491
Expected Return on Plan Assets (9,981) (9,672) (9,832) (4,059) (4,239) (3,999)
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) 53 57 56 (2,424) (2,424) (2,399)
Amortization of Net Actuarial Loss 3,784 4,466 6,393 622 746 2,283
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit) 3,862 5,191 5,454 (3,566) (3,040) (874)
Capitalized Portion (1,364) (1,809) (2,372) 1,259 1,059 380
Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit)

Recognized in Expense $ 2,498 $ 3,382 $ 3,082 $ (2,307) $ (1 ,981) $ (494)
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Exhibit R

Estimated amounts expected to be amortized to net periodic benefit costs (credits) and the impact on the balaRegesteeit138

during 2016 are shown in the following table:

Other
Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Components (in thousands)
Net Actuarial Loss $ 2,925 $ 1,080
Prior Service Cost (Credit) 51 (2,425)
Total Estimated 2016 Amortization $ 2976 § (1,345)
Expected to be Recorded as

Regulatory Asset $ 2874  § (1,307)
Deferred Income Taxes 36 (13)
Net of Tax AOCI 66 (25)
Total $ 2976 $ (1,345)

American Electric Power System Retirement Savings Plan

KPCo participates in an AEP sponsored defined contribution retirement savings plan, the American Electric Power
System Retirement Savings Plan, for substantially all employees. This qualified plan offers participants an opportunity
to contribute a portion of their pay, includes features under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and provides
for matching contributions. The matching contributions to the plan are 100% of the first 1% of eligible employee
contributions and 70% of the next 5% of contributions. The cost for matching contributions totaled $2.3 million in
2015, $2.5 million in 2014 and $2.3 million in 2013.
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9. BUSINESS SEGMENTS Exhibit R
Page 45 of 138

KPCo has one reportable segment, an integrated electricity generation, transmission and distribution business. KPCo’s
other activities are insignificant.
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Page 46 of 138

OBJECTIVES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
AEPSC is agent for and transacts on behalf of KPCo.

KPCo is exposed to certain market risks as a major power producer and participant in the electricity, natural gas, coal
and emission allowance markets. These risks include commodity price risk, interest rate risk and credit risk. These
risks represent the risk of loss that may impact KPCo due to changes in the underlying market prices or rates.
Management utilizes derivative instruments to manage these risks.

STRATEGIES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS TO ACHIEVE OBJECTIVES
Risk Management Strategies

The strategy surrounding the use of derivative instruments primarily focuses on managing risk exposures, future cash
flows and creating value utilizing both economic and formal hedging strategies. The risk management strategies also
include the use of derivative instruments for trading purposes which focus on seizing market opportunities to create
value driven by expected changes in the market prices of the commodities. To accomplish these objectives, KPCo
primarily employs risk management contracts including physical and financial forward purchase-and-sale contracts
and, to a lesser extent, OTC swaps and options. Not all risk management contracts meet the definition of a derivative
under the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.” Derivative risk management contracts elected normal
under the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception are not subject to the requirements of this accounting
guidance.

KPCo utilizes power, capacity, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other
commodity contracts to manage the risk associated with the energy business. KPCo utilizes interest rate derivative
contracts in order to manage the interest rate exposure associated with its commodity portfolio. For disclosure purposes,
such risks are grouped as “Commodity,” as these risks are related to energy risk management activities. KPCo also
utilizes derivative contracts to manage interest rate risk associated with debt financing. The amount of risk taken is
determined by the Commercial Operations and Finance groups in accordance with the established risk management
policies as approved by the Finance Committee of the Board of Directors.

The following table represents the gross notional volume of KPCo’s outstanding derivative contracts as of December
31,2015 and 2014:

Notional Volume of Derivative Instruments

Volume
December 31, Unit of
Primary Risk Exposure 2015 2014 Measure
(in thousands)
Commodity:

Power 7,864 6,689 MWhs
Coal — 233 Tons
Natural Gas 64 87 MMBtus
Heating Oil and Gasoline 341 261 Gallons
Interest Rate $ 500 $ 1,047 USD
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Cash Flow Hedging Strategies Exhibit R
Page 47 of 138

KPCo utilizes cash flow hedges on certain derivative transactions for the purchase and sale of power (“Commodity”)
in order to manage the variable price risk related to forecasted purchases and sales. Management monitors the potential
impacts of commaodity price changes and, where appropriate, enters into derivative transactions to protect profit margins
for a portion of future electricity sales and purchases. KPCo does not hedge all commodity price risk.

KPCo’s vehicle fleet is exposed to gasoline and diesel fuel price volatility. KPCo utilizes financial heating oil and
gasoline derivative contracts in order to mitigate price risk of future fuel purchases. Cash flow hedge accounting for
these derivative contracts was discontinued effective March 31, 2014. KPCo does not hedge all fuel price risk.

KPCo utilizes a variety of interest rate derivative transactions in order to manage interest rate risk exposure. KPCo
also utilizes interest rate derivative contracts to manage interest rate exposure related to future borrowings of fixed-
rate debt. KPCo does not hedge all interest rate exposure.

ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND THE IMPACT ON KPCo’s FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging” requires recognition of all qualifying derivative instruments
as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheets at fair value. The fair values of derivative instruments accounted
for using MTM accounting or hedge accounting are based on exchange prices and broker quotes. If a quoted market
price is not available, the estimate of fair value is based on the best information available including valuation models
that estimate future energy prices based on existing market and broker quotes, supply and demand market data and
assumptions. In order to determine the relevant fair values of the derivative instruments, KPCo applies valuation
adjustments for discounting, liquidity and credit quality.

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to perform on the contract or fail to pay amounts due. Liquidity risk
represents the risk that imperfections in the market will cause the price to vary from estimated fair value based upon
prevailing market supply and demand conditions. Since energy markets are imperfect and volatile, there are inherent
risks related to the underlying assumptions in models used to fair value risk management contracts. Unforeseen events
may cause reasonable price curves to differ from actual price curves throughout a contract’s term and at the time a
contract settles. Consequently, there could be significant adverse or favorable effects on future net income and cash
flows if market prices are not consistent with management’s estimates of current market consensus for forward prices
in the current period. This is particularly true for longer term contracts. Cash flows may vary based on market
conditions, margin requirements and the timing of settlement of risk management contracts.

According to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging,” KPCo reflects the fair values of derivative
instruments subject to netting agreements with the same counterparty net of related cash collateral. For certain risk
management contracts, KPCo is required to post or receive cash collateral based on third party contractual agreements
and risk profiles. For the December 31, 2015 and 2014 balance sheets, KPCo netted $0 and $67 thousand, respectively,
of cash collateral received from third parties against short-term and long-term risk management assets and $656 thousand
and $24 thousand, respectively, of cash collateral paid to third parties against short-term and long-term risk management
liabilities.
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The following tables represent the gross fair value of KPCo’s derivative activity on the balance sheets as of Decengheibit R

31,2015 and 2014:

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

Page 48 of 138

December 31, 2015

Gross Amounts Gross Net Amounts of

of Risk Amounts Assets/Liabilities

Risk Management Management Offset in the Presented in the

Contracts Hedging Contracts Assets/ Statement of Statement of
Interest Liabilities Financial Financial
Balance Sheet Location Commodity (a) Commodity (a) Rate (a) Recognized Position (b) Position (c)
(in thousands)
Current Risk Management Assets -

Nonaffiliated and Affiliated 5017 — 3 — 3 5017 °§ (1,975) '8 3,042
Long-term Risk Management Assets -

Nonaffiliated 59 — — 59 (47) 12
Total Assets 5,076 — — 5,076 (2,022) 3,054
Current Risk Management Liabilities -

Nonaffiliated 3,621 — — 3,621 (2,619) 1,002
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities

- Nonaffiliated 69 — — 69 (58) 11
Total Liabilities 3,690 — — 3,690 (2,677) 1,013
Total MTM Derivative Contract Net

Assets (Liabilities) 1,386 $ —  $ — 3 1,386 $ 655 $ 2,041

Fair Value of Derivative Instruments
December 31, 2014

Gross Amounts Gross Net Amounts of

of Risk Amounts Assets/Liabilities

Risk Management Management Offset in the Presented in the

Contracts Hedging Contracts Assets/ Statement of Statement of
Interest Liabilities Financial Financial
Balance Sheet Location Commodity (a) Commodity (a) Rate (a) Recognized Position (b) Position (c)
(in thousands)
Current Risk Management Assets -

Nonafﬁliatedg 8,631 $ — — 8,631 $ (2,273) $ 6,358
Long-term Risk Management Assets -

Nonaffiliated 1,060 — — 1,060 (55) 1,005
Total Assets 9,691 — — 9,691 (2,328) 7,363
Current Risk Management Liabilities -

Nonaffiliated 5,487 — — 5,487 (2,231) 3,256
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities

- Nonaffiliated 477 — — 477 (54) 423
Total Liabilities 5,964 — — 5,964 (2,285) 3,679
Total MTM Derivative Contract Net

Assets (Liabilities) 3727 8 — 8 — 8 3727 % “43) s 3,684

(a)  Derivative instruments within these categories are reported gross. These instruments are subject to master netting agreements and are presented on the
balance sheets on a net basis in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.”

(b)

for “Derivatives and Hedging.”

Amounts include counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and associated cash collateral in accordance with the accounting guidance

(c)  There are no derivative contracts subject to a master netting arrangement or similar agreement which are not offset in the statement of financial position.
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The table below presents KPCo’s activity of derivative risk management contracts for the years ended DecembeaHipit R

2015, 2014 and 2013: Page 49 of 138

Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized on
Risk Management Contracts

Years Ended December 31,

Location of Gain (Loss) 2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution Revenues $ 2,289 $§ 13,303 $ 1,483
Sales to AEP Affiliates 1,178 — —
Other Operation Expense (115) — —
Maintenance Expense (151) — —
Purchased Electricity for Resale 3,983 — —
Fuel and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation (20) 9 —
Regulatory Assets (a) 1,671 (2,778) —
Regulatory Liabilities (a) (2,922) 2,304 (1,029)
Total Gain on Risk Management Contracts § 5913 § 12820 3§ 454

(a) Represents realized and unrealized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment recorded
as either current or noncurrent on the balance sheets.

Certain qualifying derivative instruments have been designated as normal purchase or normal sale contracts, as provided
in the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.” Derivative contracts that have been designated as normal
purchases or normal sales under that accounting guidance are not subject to MTM accounting treatment and are
recognized on the statements of income on an accrual basis.

The accounting for the changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument depends on whether it qualifies for and has
been designated as part of a hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging relationship. Depending on the
exposure, management designates a hedging instrument as a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge.

For contracts that have not been designated as part of a hedging relationship, the accounting for changes in fair value
depends on whether the derivative instrument is held for trading purposes. Unrealized and realized gains and losses
on derivative instruments held for trading purposes are included in revenues on a net basis on KPCo’s statements of
income. Unrealized and realized gains and losses on derivative instruments not held for trading purposes are included
in revenues or expenses on KPCo’s statements of income depending on the relevant facts and circumstances. Certain
derivatives that economically hedge future commodity risk are recorded in the same expense line item on the statements
of income as that of the associated risk. However, unrealized and some realized gains and losses for both trading and
non-trading derivative instruments are recorded as regulatory assets (for losses) or regulatory liabilities (for gains) in
accordance with the accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations.”

In connection with OPCo’s June 2012 - May 2015 ESP, the PUCO ordered OPCo to conduct energy and capacity
auctions for its entire SSO load for delivery beginning in June 2015, see Note 4 - Rate Matters. These auctions resulted
in a range of products, including 12-month, 24-month, and 36-month periods. The delivery period for each contract
is scheduled to start on the first day of June of each year, immediately following the auction. Certain affiliated entities,
including KPCo, participated in the auction process and were awarded tranches of OPCo’s SSO load. The underlying
contracts are derivatives subject to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging” and are accounted for using
MTM accounting, unless the contract has been designated as a normal purchase or normal sale.

Accounting for Cash Flow Hedging Strategies

For cash flow hedges (i.e. hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows that is attributable to a
particularrisk), KPCo initially reports the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as a component
of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on the balance sheets until the period the hedged item affects
Net Income. KPCo recognizes any hedge ineffectiveness as a regulatory asset (for losses) or a regulatory liability (for
gains).
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Realized gains and losses on derivative contracts for the purchase and sale of power designated as cash flow hedggivit R

are included in Total Revenues or Purchased Electricity for Resale on KPCo’s statements of income or in REZ&FAdF{ 138
Assets or Regulatory Liabilities on KPCo’s balance sheets, depending on the specific nature of the risk being hedged.
During 2015, KPCo did not apply cash flow hedging to outstanding power derivatives. During 2014 and 2013, KPCo
applied cash flow hedging to outstanding power derivatives.

KPCo reclassifies gains and losses on heating oil and gasoline derivative contracts designated as cash flow hedges
from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on its balance sheets into Other Operation expense,
Maintenance expense or Depreciation and Amortization expense, as it relates to capital projects, on the statements of
income. During 2013, KPCo applied cash flow hedging to outstanding heating oil and gasoline derivatives. The impact
of cash flow hedge accounting for these derivative contracts was immaterial and was discontinued effective March 31,
2014.

KPCoreclassifies gains and losses on interest rate derivative hedges related to debt financings from Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) on its balance sheets into Interest Expense on its statements of income in those periods
in which hedged interest payments occur. During 2015, 2014 and 2013, KPCo did not apply cash flow hedging to
outstanding interest rate derivatives.

During 2015, 2014 and 2013, hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial or nonexistent for all cash flow hedge strategies
disclosed above.

For details on effective cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on KPCo’s
balance sheets and the reasons for changes in cash flow hedges, see Note 3.

Cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on KPCo’s balance sheets as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014 were:

Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Balance Sheets
December 31, 2015

Commodity Interest Rate Total
(in thousands)
Hedging Assets (a) $ — 3 — 3 —
Hedging Liabilities (a) — — —
AOCI Loss Net of Tax — (101) (101)
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net Income During
the Next Twelve Months - (60) (60)
Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Balance Sheets
December 31, 2014
Commodity Interest Rate Total
(in thousands)
Hedging Assets (a) $ — 3 — 3 —
Hedging Liabilities (a) — — —
AOCI Loss Net of Tax — (161) (161)
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net Income During
the Next Twelve Months — (60) (60)

(a) Hedging Assets and Hedging Liabilities are included in Risk Management Assets and Liabilities on KPCo’s
balance sheets.

The actual amounts that KPCo reclassifies from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) to Net Income can
differ from the estimate above due to market price changes. As of December 31, 2015, KPCo is not hedging (with
contracts subject to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging”) its exposure to variability in future cash
flows related to forecasted transactions.
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Management limits credit risk in KPCo’s marketing and trading activities by assessing the creditworthiness of potential
counterparties before entering into transactions with them and continuing to evaluate their creditworthiness on an
ongoing basis. Management uses Moody’s, Standard and Poor’s and current market-based qualitative and quantitative

data as well as financial statements to assess the financial health of counterparties on an ongoing basis.

When management uses standardized master agreements, these agreements may include collateral requirements. These
master agreements facilitate the netting of cash flows associated with a single counterparty. Cash, letters of credit and
parental/affiliate guarantees may be obtained as security from counterparties in order to mitigate credit risk. The
collateral agreements require a counterparty to post cash or letters of credit in the event an exposure exceeds the
established threshold. The threshold represents an unsecured credit limit which may be supported by a parental/affiliate
guaranty, as determined in accordance with AEP’s credit policy. In addition, collateral agreements allow for termination
and liquidation of all positions in the event of a failure or inability to post collateral.

Collateral Triggering Events

Under the tariffs of the RTOs and Independent System Operators (ISOs) and a limited number of derivative and non-
derivative contracts primarily related to competitive retail auction loads, KPCo is obligated to post an additional amount
of collateral if certain credit ratings decline below a specified rating threshold. The amount of collateral required
fluctuates based on market prices and total exposure. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management organization
assesses the appropriateness of these collateral triggering items in contracts. KPCo has not experienced a downgrade
below a specified rating threshold that would require the posting of additional collateral. The following table represents
KPCo’s exposure if credit ratings were to decline below a specified rating threshold as of December 31, 2015 and
2014:

December 31,
2015 2014
(in thousands)
Fair Value of Contracts with Credit Downgrade Triggers $ — § —

Amount of Collateral KPCo Would Have been Required to Post for Derivative
Contracts as well as Derivative and Non-Derivative Contracts Subject to
the Same Master Netting Arrangement — —

Amount of Collateral KPCo Would Have Been Required to Post Attributable to
RTOs and ISOs 1,003 1,303

Amount of Collateral Attributable to Other Contracts 23 14

In addition, a majority of KPCo’s non-exchange traded commodity contracts contain cross-default provisions that, if
triggered, would permit the counterparty to declare a default and require settlement of the outstanding payable. These
cross-default provisions could be triggered if there was a non-performance event by Parent or the obligor under
outstanding debt or a third party obligation in excess of $50 million. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management
organization assesses the appropriateness of these cross-default provisions in the contracts. The following table
represents: (a) the fair value of these derivative liabilities subject to cross-default provisions prior to consideration of
contractual netting arrangements, (b) the amount this exposure has been reduced by cash collateral posted by KPCo
and (c) if a cross-default provision would have been triggered, the settlement amount that would be required after
considering KPCo’s contractual netting arrangements as of December 31, 2015 and 2014:

December 31,
2015 2014
(in thousands)

Liabilities for Contracts with Cross Default Provisions Prior to Contractual

Netting Arrangements $ 750§ 1,859
Amount of Cash Collateral Posted — —
Additional Settlement Liability if Cross Default Provision is Triggered 750 1,852
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Fair Value Measurements of Long-term Debt

The fair values of Long-term Debt are based on quoted market prices, without credit enhancements, for the same or
similar issues and the current interest rates offered for instruments with similar maturities classified as Level 2
measurement inputs. These instruments are not marked-to-market. The estimates presented are not necessarily
indicative of the amounts that could be realized in a current market exchange.

The book values and fair values of KPCo’s Long-term Debt as of December 31, 2015 and 2014 are summarized in the
following table:

December 31,
2015 2014
Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value
(in thousands)
Long-term Debt $ 866,451 $§ 963,639 $ 816,285 $§ 948,967

Fair Value Measurements of Financial Assets and Liabilities

For a discussion of fair value accounting and the classification of assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy,
see the “Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” section of Note 1.

The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, KPCo’s financial assets and liabilities that were
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2015 and 2014. As required by the accounting
guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures,” financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Management’s assessment of the
significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the valuation of fair
value assets and liabilities and their placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. There have not been any significant
changes in management’s valuation techniques.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis

December 31, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total
Assets: (in thousands)
Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated and
Affiliated
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 36 $ 2692 $ 2338 $ (2,012) $ 3,054

Liabilities:

Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 43 § 3545 $ 92 $ (2,667) $ 1,013

—
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Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis o Eg‘hifb;t?)';
December 31, 2014 ageseo
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total
Assets: (in thousands)

Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 42 $§ 5328 $ 4320 $ (2327) $§ 7,363

Liabilities:

Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated

Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 47 § 5523 $ 393 $ (2,284) $ 3,679
(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent counterparty netting of risk management and hedging

contracts and associated cash collateral under the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.”
(b) Substantially comprised of power contracts.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013.

The following tables set forth areconciliation of changes in the fair value of net trading derivatives and other investments
classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy:

Net Risk Management
Year Ended December 31, 2015 Assets (Liabilities) (a)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ 3,927
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (b) (c) 766
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (d) (4,313)
Transfers out of Level 3 (f) (g) 240
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (h) 1,626
Balance as of December 31, 2015 $ 2,246
Net Risk Management
Year Ended December 31, 2014 Assets (Liabilities)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ 2,171
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (b) (c) 5,490
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (d) (6,084)
Transfers into Level 3 (e) (f) (750)
Transfers out of Level 3 (f) (g) @)
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (h) 3,107
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ 3.927
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Net Risk Management
Year Ended December 31, 2013 Assets (Liabilities)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2012 $ 2,199
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (b) (c) (732)
Purchases, Issuances and Settlements (d) 101
Transfers into Level 3 (e) (f) 273
Transfers out of Level 3 (f) (g) (187)
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (h) 517
Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ 2,171

(a)  Includes both affiliated and nonaffiliated transactions.
(b)  Included in revenues on KPCo’s statements of income.

(¢)  Represents the change in fair value between the beginning of the reporting period and the settlement of the risk management
commodity contract.

(d)  Represents the settlement of risk management commodity contracts for the reporting period.

(e)  Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 2.

® Transfers are recognized based on their value at the beginning of the reporting period that the transfer occurred.
(g)  Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 3.

(h)  Relates to the net gains (losses) of those contracts that are not reflected on KPCo’s statements of income. These net gains
(losses) are recorded as regulatory assets/liabilities.

The following tables quantify the significant unobservable inputs used in developing the fair value of Level 3 positions
as of December 31, 2015 and 2014

Significant Unobservable Inputs
December 31, 2015

Significant Forward Price Range
Fair Value Valuation Unobservable Weighted
Assets Liabilities Technique Input (a) Low High Average
(in thousands)
Energy Contracts $ 1,580 $ 37 Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price $§ 1261 §$§ 4724 § 32.38
FTRs 758 55  Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price (6.96) 8.43 1.34
Total $ 2,338 § 92
Significant Unobservable Inputs
December 31,2014
Significant Forward Price Range
Fair Value Valuation Unobservable Weighted
Assets Liabilities Technique Input (a) Low High Average
(in thousands)
Energy Contracts $ 2,088 3 370 Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price $ 1343 § 12302 § 52.47
FTRs 2,232 23  Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price (14.63) 20.02 1.01
Total $ 4320 3§ 393
(a) Represents market prices in dollars per MWh.

The following table provides sensitivity of fair value measurements to increases (decreases) in significant unobservable
inputs related to Energy Contracts and FTRs as of December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Sensitivity of Fair Value Measurements

Impact on Fair Value

Significant Unobservable Input Position Change in Input Measurement
Forward Market Price Buy Increase (Decrease) Higher (Lower)
Forward Market Price Sell Increase (Decrease) Lower (Higher)
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The details of KPCo’s income taxes as reported are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)

Income Tax Expense (Credit):

Current $ (63,674) $ 13,376  $ (4,828)

Deferred 75,638 9,157 12,440

Deferred Investment Tax Credits (26) (96) (230)
Income Tax Expense $ 11,938 3 22437 3 7,382

The following is a reconciliation of the difference between the amount of federal income taxes computed by multiplying
book income before income taxes by the federal statutory tax rate and the amount of income taxes reported:

Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)

Net Income $ 27,891 % 38,378  §$ 8,906
Income Tax Expense 11,938 22,437 7,382
Pretax Income $ 39.829 3§ 60.815 $ 16,288
Income Taxes on Pretax Income at Statutory Rate (35%) $ 13,940 $ 21,285  $ 5,701
Increase (Decrease) in Income Taxes Resulting from the Following Items:

Depreciation 1,361 2,474 2,648

AFUDC (638) (1,623) (749)

Removal Costs (1,832) (2,816) (2,475)

Investment Tax Credits, Net (26) (96) (230)

State and Local Income Taxes, Net (4,601) 2,973 1,581

Tax Adjustments 3,407 372 1,097

Other 327 (132) (191)
Income Tax Expense $ 11938 § 22437 8§ 7,382
Effective Income Tax Rate 30.0 % 36.9 % 453 %

The following table shows elements of KPCo’s net deferred tax liability and significant temporary differences:

December 31,

2015 2014
(in thousands)
Deferred Tax Assets $ 62,995 % 80,297
Deferred Tax Liabilities (699,153) (646,893)
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities $ (636.158) S (566.596)
Property Related Temporary Differences $ (409,787) S (465,514)
Amounts Due from Customers for Future Federal Income Taxes (27,631) (29,974)
Deferred State Income Taxes (90,541) (84,002)
Deferred Income Taxes on Other Comprehensive Loss 886 3,950
Regulatory Assets (115,803) (15,446)
All Other, Net 6,718 24,390
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities $ (636.158) S (566.596)

AEP System Tax Allocation Agreement

KPCo joins in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return with its affiliates in the AEP System. The allocation
of the AEP System’s current consolidated federal income tax to the AEP System companies allocates the benefit of
current tax losses to the AEP System companies giving rise to such losses in determining their current tax expense.
The tax benefit of the Parent is allocated to its subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception of the loss of the
Parent, the method of allocation reflects a separate return result for each company in the consolidated group.
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KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are no longer subject to U.S. federal examination for years before 2011. The IRS
examination of years 2011, 2012 and 2013 started in April 2014. Although the outcome of tax audits is uncertain, in
management’s opinion, adequate provisions for federal income taxes have been made for potential liabilities resulting
from such matters. In addition, KPCo accrues interest on these uncertain tax positions. Management is not aware of

any issues for open tax years that upon final resolution are expected to materially impact net income.

KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries file income tax returns in various state and local jurisdictions. These taxing authorities
routinely examine the tax returns. KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are currently under examination in several state
and local jurisdictions. However, it is possible that previously filed tax returns have positions that may be challenged
by these tax authorities. Management believes that adequate provisions for income taxes have been made for potential
liabilities resulting from such challenges and that the ultimate resolution of these audits will not materially impact net
income. KPCo is no longer subject to state or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2009.

Net Income Tax Operating Loss Carryforward

KPCo has Kentucky state net income tax operating loss carryforwards of $81 million. As a result, KPCo recognized
deferred state income tax benefits in 2015 of $5 million. Management anticipates future taxable income will be
sufficient to realize the state net income tax operating loss tax benefits before the state carryforward expires for Kentucky
in 2035.

Tax Credit Carryforward

As of December 31,2015 and 2014, KPCo had unused federal income tax credits of $203 thousand and $275 thousand,
respectively, not all of which have an expiration date. Included in the credit carryforward are federal general business
tax credits of $189 thousand and $261 thousand as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. If these credits are
not utilized, the federal general business tax credits will expire in the years 2031 through 2034.

KPCo anticipates future federal taxable income will be sufficient to realize the tax benefits of the federal tax credits
before they expire unused.

Uncertain Tax Positions

KPCo recognizes interest accruals related to uncertain tax positions in interest income or expense as applicable, and
penalties in Other Operation expense in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.”

The following table shows amounts reported for interest expense, interest income and reversal of prior period interest
expense:

Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Interest Expense $ —  § 20§ —
Interest Income — — 99
Reversal of Prior Period Interest Expense — 71 —

The following table shows balances for amounts accrued for the receipt of interest and the payment of interest and
penalties:

December 31,
2015 2014
(in thousands)
Accrual for Receipt of Interest $ — 8 —
Accrual for Payment of Interest and Penalties — —
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2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Balance as of January 1, $ — 3 608 $ 1,333
Increase — Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period — — —

Decrease — Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period — — (725)
Increase — Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year — — —
Decrease — Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year — — —

Increase — Settlements with Taxing Authorities — 2 —
Decrease — Settlements with Taxing Authorities — — —
Decrease — Lapse of the Applicable Statute of Limitations — (610) —
Balance as of December 31, $ — 3 — 3 608

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits (costs) that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate is $0 for
2015,2014 and 2013. Management believes there will be no significant net increase or decrease in unrecognized tax
benefits within 12 months of the reporting date.

Federal Tax Legislation

The American Taxpayer Relief Act of 2012 (the 2012 Act) was enacted in January 2013. Included in the 2012 Act was
a one-year extension of the 50% bonus depreciation. The 2012 Act also retroactively extended the life of research and
development, employment and several energy tax credits, which expired at the end of 2011. The enacted provisions

did not materially impact KPCo’s net income or financial condition but did have a favorable impact on cash flows in
2013.

The Tax Increase Prevention Act of 2014 (the 2014 Act) was enacted in December 2014. Included in the 2014 Act
was a one-year extension of the 50% bonus depreciation. The 2014 Act also retroactively extended the life of research
and development, employment and several energy tax credits, which expired at the end 0of 2013. The enacted provisions

did not materially impact KPCo’s net income or financial condition but did have a favorable impact on cash flows in
2015.

The Protecting Americans from Tax Hikes Act of 2015 (PATH) included an extension of the 50% bonus depreciation
for three years through 2017, phasing down to 40% in 2018 and 30% in 2019. PATH also provided for the extension
of research and development, employment and several energy tax credits for 2015. PATH also includes provisions to
extend the wind energy production tax credit through 2016 with a three-year phase-out (2017-2019), and to extend the
30% temporary solar investment tax credit for three years through 2019 and with a two-year phase-out (2020-2021).
PATH also provided for a permanent extension of the Research and Development tax credit. The enacted provisions
did not materially impact KPCo’s net income or financial condition but will have a favorable impact on future cash
flows.

Federal Tax Regulations

In 2013, the U.S. Treasury Department issued final and re-proposed regulations regarding the deduction and
capitalization of expenditures related to tangible property, effective for the tax years beginning in 2014. In addition,
the IRS issued Revenue Procedures under the Industry Issue Resolutions program that provides specific guidance for
the implementation of the regulations for the electric utility industry. These final regulations did not materially impact
KPCo’s net income, cash flows or financial condition.

State Tax Legislation
During the third quarter of 2013, it was determined that the state of West Virginia had achieved certain minimum levels

of shortfall reserve funds. As a result, the West Virginia corporate income tax rate was reduced from 7% to 6.5% in
2014. The enacted provision did not materially impact KPCo’s net income, cash flows or financial condition.
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Leases of property, plant and equipment are for remaining periods up to 10 years and require payments of related

property taxes, maintenance and operating costs. The majority of the leases have purchase or renewal options and will
be renewed or replaced by other leases.

Lease rentals for both operating and capital leases are generally charged to Other Operation and Maintenance expense
in accordance with rate-making treatment for regulated operations. For capital leases, a capital lease asset and offsetting
liability are recorded at the present value of the remaining lease payments for each reporting period. The components
of rental costs are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
Lease Rental Costs 2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Net Lease Expense on Operating Leases $ 1,603 S 1,466 $ 1,387
Amortization of Capital Leases 1,148 1,112 1,743
Interest on Capital Leases 171 189 311
Total Lease Rental Costs $ 2.922 $ 2,767 $ 3.441

The following table shows the property, plant and equipment under capital leases and related obligations recorded on
KPCo’s balance sheets. Capital lease obligations are included in Other Current Liabilities and Deferred Credits and
Other Noncurrent Liabilities on KPCo’s balance sheets.

December 31,
2015 2014
(in thousands)

Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases

Generation $ 2,338  $ 2,517
Other Property, Plant and Equipment 2,920 4,120
Total Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases 5,258 6,637
Accumulated Amortization 2,354 2,348
Net Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases $ 2904 $ 4,289
Obligations Under Capital Leases
Noncurrent Liability $ 2,008 $ 3,099
Liability Due Within One Year 896 1,190
Total Obligations Under Capital Leases $ 2904 $ 4,289

Future minimum lease payments consisted of the following as of December 31, 2015:

Noncancelable
Future Minimum Lease Payments Capital Leases Operating Leases
(in thousands)

2016 $ 997 $ 1,928
2017 880 1,819
2018 560 1,596
2019 267 1,423
2020 190 1,238
Later Years 275 3,297
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 3,169 $ 11,301
Less Estimated Interest Element 265
Estimated Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments $ 2,904

Master Lease Agreements

KPCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. Under the lease agreements, the lessor is guaranteed
a residual value up to a stated percentage of either the unamortized balance or the equipment cost at the end of the
lease term. If the actual fair value of the leased equipment is below the guaranteed residual value at the end of the
lease term, KPCo is committed to pay the difference between the actual fair value and the residual value guarantee.
Historically, at the end of the lease term the fair value has been in excess of the unamortized balance. As of December
31, 2015, the maximum potential loss for these lease agreements was $1.5 million assuming the fair value of the
equipment is zero at the end of the lease term.
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Long-term Debt

The following details long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Weighted
Average
Interest rate as of Interest Rate Ranges as of Outstanding as of
December 31, December 31, December 31,
Type of Debt Maturity 2015 2015 2014 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Senior Unsecured Notes 2017-2039 5.81% 4.18%-8.13% 4.18%-8.13% $§ 727472 § 727,425
Pollution Control Bonds (a) 2015-2016 (b) 0.02% 0.02% 0.05% 64,355 64,369
Other Long-term Debt 2018 1.93% 1.83%-2.11% 1.74% 74,624 24,491
Total Long-term Debt Outstanding $ 866451 § 816,285

(a) For KPCo’s pollution control bond, the interest rate is subject to periodic adjustment and may be purchased on demand at periodic interest
adjustment dates. Insurance policies support certain series.

(b) KPCo’s pollution control bond is subject to redemption earlier than the maturity date. Consequently, this bond has been classified for
maturity purposes as Long-term Debt Due Within One Year - Nonaffiliated on KPCo’s balance sheets.

Long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2015 is payable as follows:

After
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2020 Total
(in thousands)

Principal Amount $ 65000 $ 325000 $ 75000 $ — 3 — $ 405,000 $ 870,000
Unamortized Discount, Net

and Debt Issuance Costs (3,549)
Total Long-term Debt

Outstanding $ 866,451

Dividend Restrictions

KPCo pays dividends to Parent provided funds are legally available. Various financing arrangements and regulatory
requirements may impose certain restrictions on the ability of KPCo to transfer funds to Parent in the form of dividends.

Federal Power Act

The Federal Power Act prohibits KPCo from participating “in the making or paying of any dividends of such public
utility from any funds properly included in capital account.” This restriction does not limit the ability of KPCo to pay
dividends out of retained earnings.

Leverage Restrictions

Pursuant to the credit agreement leverage restrictions, KPCo must maintain a percentage of debt to total capitalization

at a level that does not exceed 67.5%. As of December 31, 2015, none of KPCo’s retained earnings have restrictions
related to the payment of dividends to Parent.
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The AEP System uses a corporate borrowing program to meet the short-term borrowing needs of AEP’s subsidiaries.
The corporate borrowing program includes a Utility Money Pool, which funds AEP’s utility subsidiaries. The AEP
System Utility Money Pool operates in accordance with the terms and conditions of the AEP System Utility Money
Pool agreement filed with the FERC. The amounts of outstanding borrowings from the Utility Money Pool as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014 are included in Advances from Affiliates on KPCo’s balance sheets. KPCo’s Utility
Money Pool activity and corresponding authorized borrowing limits for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014
are described in the following table:

Maximum Maximum Average Average Borrowings Authorized
Borrowings Loans Borrowings Loans from the Utility Short-Term
from the Utility  to the Utility  from the Utility to the Utility = Money Pool as of Borrowing
Year Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool December 31, Limit
(in thousands)
2015 $ 52,477 $ 25,768 § 19,242 § 10,409 $ 18,692 $ 225,000
2014 52,414 86,715 24,309 40,255 45,128 250,000

Maximum, minimum and average interest rates for funds either borrowed from or loaned to the Utility Money Pool
for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 are summarized in the following table:

Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Average Average
Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate
for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds
Borrowed Borrowed Loaned Loaned Borrowed Loaned
Years Ended from the Utility from the Utility to the Utility  to the Utility from the Utility to the Utility
December 31, Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool
2015 0.87% 0.37% 0.54% 0.40% 0.48% 0.44%
2014 0.59% 0.24% 0.33% 0.26% 0.31% 0.28%
2013 0.43% 0.29% 0.41% 0.24% 0.37% 0.32%

Interest expense and interest income related to the Utility Money Pool are included in Interest Expense and Interest
Income, respectively, on KPCo’s statements of income. For amounts borrowed from and advanced to the Utility Money
Pool, KPCo incurred the following amounts of interest expense and earned the following amounts of interest income,
respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:

Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Interest Expense $ 80 § 46 3 12
Interest Income 10 47 36

Sale of Receivables — AEP Credit

Under a sale of receivables arrangement, KPCo sells, without recourse, certain of its customer accounts receivable and
accrued unbilled revenue balances to AEP Credit and is charged a fee based on AEP Credit’s financing costs,
administrative costs and uncollectible accounts experience for KPCo’s receivables. The costs of customer accounts
receivable sold are reported in Other Operation expense on KPCo’s statements of income. KPCo manages and services
its accounts receivable sold.

AEP Credit’s receivables securitization agreement provides a commitment of $750 million from bank conduits to
purchase receivables. The agreement was increased in June 2014 from $700 million and expires in June 2017.

KPCo’s amounts of accounts receivable and accrued unbilled revenues sold under the sale of receivables agreement
were $38 million and $46 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

The fees paid by KPCo to AEP Credit for customer accounts receivable sold were $3 million, $3 million and $2 million,
respectively, for each of the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013.

KPCo’s proceeds on the sale of receivables to AEP Credit were $528 million, $604 million and $522 million for the

years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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For other related party transactions, also see “AEP System Tax Allocation Agreement” section of Note 12 in addition

to “Utility Money Pool — AEP System” and “Sale of Receivables — AEP Credit” sections of Note 14.

Interconnection Agreement

In accordance with management’s December 2010 announcement and October 2012 filing with the FERC, the
Interconnection Agreement was terminated effective January 1,2014. The AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement
which provided for, among other things, the transfer of SO, emission allowances associated with transactions under
the Interconnection Agreement was also terminated.

APCo, 1&M, KPCo, OPCo and AEPSC were parties to the Interconnection Agreement which defined the sharing of
costs and benefits associated with the respective generation plants. This sharing was based upon each AEP utility
subsidiary’s MLR and was calculated monthly on the basis of each AEP utility subsidiary’s maximum peak demand
in relation to the sum of the maximum peak demands of all four AEP utility subsidiaries during the preceding 12
months.

Effective January 1, 2014, the FERC approved the following agreements. See “Organization” section of Note 1.

*  APower Coordination Agreement (PCA) among APCo, [&M and KPCo with AEPSC as the agent to coordinate
the participants’ respective power supply resources. Effective May 2015, the PCA was revised and approved
by the FERC to include WPCo.

* A Bridge Agreement among AGR, APCo, 1&M, KPCo and OPCo with AEPSC as the agent to address open
commitments related to the termination of the Interconnection Agreement and responsibilities to PJM.

*  APower Supply Agreement between AGR and OPCo for AGR to supply capacity and energy needs of OPCo’s
retail load.

AEPSC conducts power, capacity, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other
risk management activities on behalf of APCo, I&M, KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo. Effective January 1, 2014
and revised in May 2015, power and natural gas risk management activities for APCo, 1&M, KPCo and WPCo are
allocated based on the four member companies’ respective equity positions, while power and natural gas risk
management activities for PSO and SWEPCo are allocated based on the Operating Agreement. Prior to January 1,
2014, power and natural gas risk management activities were allocated under the SIA to former members of the
Interconnection Agreement, PSO and SWEPCo. Risk management activities primarily include power and natural gas
physical transactions, financially-settled swaps and exchange-traded futures. AEPSC settles the majority of the
physical forward contracts by entering into offsetting contracts.

Operating Agreement

PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC are parties to the Operating Agreement which was approved by the FERC. The Operating
Agreement requires PSO and SWEPCo to maintain adequate annual planning reserve margins and requires that capacity
in excess of the required margins be made available for sale to other operating companies as capacity commitments.
In January 2014, the FERC approved a modification of the Operating Agreement to address changes resulting from
an anticipated March 2014 SPP power market change. Subsequently and in March 2014, SPP changed from an energy
imbalance service market to a fully integrated power market. In alignment with the new SPP integrated power market
and according to the modified Operating Agreement, PSO and SWEPCo operate as standalone entities and offer their
respective generation into the SPP power market. SPP then economically dispatches resources. By offering their
resources separately, PSO and SWEPCo no longer purchase or sell energy to each other to serve their respective internal
load or off-system sales.
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Under the SIA, AEPSC allocates physical and financial revenues and expenses from transactions with neighboring
utilities, power marketers and other power and natural gas risk management activities based upon the location of such
activity. Margins resulting from trading and marketing activities originating in PJM and MISO generally accrue to
the benefit of APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo, while trading and marketing activities originating in SPP generally accrue
to the benefit of PSO and SWEPCo. Margins resulting from other transactions are allocated among APCo, I&M,
KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo based upon the equity positions of these companies.

The SIA was designed to function as an umbrella agreement in addition to the Interconnection Agreement (prior to
January 1, 2014) and the Operating Agreement, each of which controlled the distribution of revenues and expenses.

Affiliated Revenues and Purchases

The following table shows the revenues derived from sales under the Interconnection Agreement, direct sales to
affiliates, net transmission agreement sales and other revenues for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:

Years Ended December 31,

Related Party Revenues 2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Sales under Interconnection Agreement $ — 3 5,480 (a) $ 79,909
Direct Sales to West Affiliates — — 119
Auction Sales to OPCo (b) 4,183 — —
Transmission Agreement Sales 7,277 1,726 862
Other Revenues 354 308 22,841
Total Affiliated Revenues $ 11,814 §$ 7,514 $ 103,731

(a) Includes December 2013 true-up activity subsequent to agreement termination.
(b) Refer to the Ohio Auctions section below for further information regarding this amount.

The following table shows the purchased power expenses incurred for purchases under the Interconnection Agreement
and from affiliates for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:

Years Ended December 31,

Related Party Purchases 2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Purchases under Interconnection Agreement $ — 3 1,242 (a) $ 161,293
Direct Purchases from West Affiliates — — 1
Direct Purchases from AEGCo 99,475 115,001 107,794
Total Affiliated Purchases $ 99475 $ 116,243 $ 269,088

(a) Includes December 2013 true-up activity subsequent to agreement termination.

The above summarized related party revenues and expenses are reported in Sales to AEP Affiliates and Purchased
Electricity from AEP Affiliates on KPCo’s statements of income.

System Transmission Integration Agreement (STIA)

AEP’s STIA provided for the integration and coordination of the planning, operation and maintenance of transmission
facilities. Since the FERC approved the cancellation of the STIA effective June 1, 2014, the coordinated planning,
operation and maintenance of transmission facilities are the responsibility of the RTOs and the STIA is no longer
necessary. Similar to the SIA, the STIA functioned as an umbrella agreement in addition to the Transmission Agreement
(TA) and the Transmission Coordination Agreement (TCA). The TA and TCA are both still active. The STIA contained
two service schedules that governed:

+  The allocation of transmission costs and revenues.
«  The allocation of third-party transmission costs and revenues and AEP System dispatch costs.
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month average coincident peak basis.

KPCo’s net charges recorded as a result of the TA for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013 were $13.3
million, $7.5 million and $3 million, respectively, and were recorded in Other Operation expenses on KPCo’s statements
of income.

PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC are parties to the TCA, dated January 1, 1997, by and among PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC,
in connection with the operation of the transmission assets of the two AEP utility subsidiaries. The TCA has been
approved by the FERC and establishes a coordinating committee, which is charged with overseeing the coordinated
planning of the transmission facilities of the parties to the agreement.

Ohio Auctions

In connection with OPCo’s June 2012 - May 2015 ESP, the PUCO ordered OPCo to conduct energy and capacity
auctions for its entire SSO load for delivery beginning in June 2015. Certain affiliated entities, including KPCo,
participated in the auction process and were awarded tranches of OPCo’s SSO load. Refer to the Affiliated Revenues
and Purchases section above for amounts related to these transactions. See Note 10 - Derivatives and Hedging for
further information.

Unit Power Agreements (UPA)

A UPA between AEGCo and I&M (the I&M Power Agreement) provides for the sale by AEGCo to I&M of all the
power (and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo at the Rockport Plant unless it is sold to another
utility. Subsequently, I&M assigns 30% of the power to KPCo. 1&M is obligated, whether or not power is available
from AEGCo, to pay as a demand charge for the right to receive such power (and as an energy charge for any associated
energy taken by I&M) net of amounts received by AEGCo from any other sources, sufficient to enable AEGCo to pay
all its operating and other expenses, including a rate of return on the common equity of AEGCo as approved by the
FERC. The I&M Power Agreement will continue in effect until the expiration of the lease term of Unit 2 of the Rockport
Plant unless extended in specified circumstances.

Pursuant to an assignment between 1&M and KPCo and a UPA between KPCo and AEGCo, AEGCo sells KPCo 30%
of the power (and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo from both units of the Rockport Plant. KPCo
pays to AEGCo in consideration for the right to receive such power the same amounts which &M would have paid
AEGCo under the terms of the I&M Power Agreement for such entitlement. The KPCo UPA ends in December 2022.

1&M Barging, Urea Transloading and Other Services

I&M provides barging, urea transloading and other transportation services to affiliates. Urea is a chemical used to
control NOy emissions at certain generation plants in the AEP System. KPCo recorded expenses of $5 million, $5
million and $4 million in 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively, for urea transloading provided by I&M. These expenses
were recorded as fuel expenses or other operation expenses.

Central Machine Shop

APCo operates a facility which repairs and rebuilds specialized components for the generation plants across the AEP
System. APCo defers the cost of performing these services on the balance sheet, then transfers the cost to the affiliate
for reimbursement. KPCo recorded its assigned portion of these billings as capital or maintenance expenses depending
on the nature of the services received. These billings are recoverable from customers. KPCo’s billed amounts were
$1.3 million, $1.2 million and $1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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KPCo had affiliated sales and purchases of electric property individually amounting to $100 thousand or more, sales
and purchases of meters and transformers, and sales and purchases of transmission property. There were no gains or
losses recorded on the transactions. The following table shows the sales and purchases, recorded at net book value,

for the years ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013:
Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Sales $ 1,337  $ 307 % 951
Purchases 1,871 349 1,702

The amounts above are recorded in Property, Plant and Equipment on the balance sheets.

Intercompany Billings

KPCo performs certain utility services for other AEP subsidiaries when necessary or practical. The costs of these
services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, or on reasonable basis of proration for services that

benefit multiple companies. The billings for services are made at cost and include no compensation for the use of
equity capital.
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The accounting guidance for “Variable Interest Entities” is a consolidation model that considers if a company has a
controlling financial interestin a VIE. A controlling financial interest will have both (a) the power to direct the activities
of a VIE that most significantly impact the VIE’s economic performance and (b) the obligation to absorb losses of the
VIE that could potentially be significant to the VIE or the right to receive benefits from the VIE that could potentially
be significant to the VIE. Entities are required to consolidate a VIE when it is determined that they have a controlling
financial interest in a VIE and therefore, are the primary beneficiary of that VIE, as defined by the accounting guidance
for “Variable Interest Entities.” In determining whether KPCo is the primary beneficiary of a VIE, management
considers factors such as equity at risk, the amount of the VIE’s variability KPCo absorbs, guarantees of indebtedness,
voting rights including kick-out rights, the power to direct the VIE, variable interests held by related parties and other
factors. Management believes that significant assumptions and judgments were applied consistently. KPCo is not the
primary beneficiary of any VIE and has not provided financial or other support to any VIE that was not previously
contractually required.

AEPSC provides certain managerial and professional services to AEP’s subsidiaries. Parent is the sole equity owner
of AEPSC. AEP management controls the activities of AEPSC. The costs of the services are based on a direct charge
or on a prorated basis and billed to the AEP subsidiary companies at AEPSC’s cost. AEP subsidiaries have not provided
financial or other support outside the reimbursement of costs for services rendered. AEPSC finances its operations
through cost reimbursement from other AEP subsidiaries. There are no other terms or arrangements between AEPSC
and any of the AEP subsidiaries that could require additional financial support from an AEP subsidiary or expose them
to losses outside of the normal course of business. AEPSC and its billings are subject to regulation by the FERC. AEP
subsidiaries are exposed to losses to the extent they cannot recover the costs of AEPSC through their normal business
operations. AEP subsidiaries are considered to have a significant interest in AEPSC due to their activity in AEPSC’s
cost reimbursement structure. However, AEP subsidiaries do not have control over AEPSC. AEPSC is consolidated
by AEP. In the event AEPSC would require financing or other support outside the cost reimbursement billings, this
financing would be provided by AEP. KPCo’s total billings from AEPSC for the years ended December 31, 2015,
2014 and 2013 were $60 million, $52.7 million and $38.2 million, respectively. The carrying amount of liabilities
associated with AEPSC as of December 31,2015 and 2014 was $7.7 million and $8.2 million, respectively. Management
estimates the maximum exposure of loss to be equal to the amount of such liability.

AEGCo, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent, is consolidated by AEP. AEGCo owns a 50% ownership interest in
Rockport Plant, Unit 1 and leases a 50% interest in Rockport Plant, Unit 2. AEGCo sells all the output from the
Rockport Plant to I&M and KPCo. AEP has agreed to provide AEGCo with the funds necessary to satisfy all of the
debt obligations of AEGCo. KPCo is considered to have a significant interest in AEGCo due to these transactions.
KPCo is exposed to losses to the extent it cannot recover the costs of AEGCo through its normal business operations.
Due to AEP management’s control over AEGCo, KPCo is not considered the primary beneficiary of AEGCo. In the
event AEGCo would require financing or other support outside the billings to KPCo, this financing would be provided
by AEP. Total billings from AEGCo for the years ended December 31,2015, 2014 and 2013 were $99.5 million, $115
million and $107.8 million, respectively. The carrying amount of liabilities associated with AEGCo as of December
31,2015 and 2014 was $7.7 million and $9 million, respectively. Management estimates the maximum exposure of
loss to be equal to the amount of such liability.
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Property, plant and equipment is shown functionally on the face of KPCo’s balance sheets. The following table includes
KPCo’s total plant balances for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014
(in thousands)

Regulated Property, Plant and Equipment

Generation $ 1,118,837 $ 1,161,100
Transmission 568,963 558,099
Distribution 756,631 727,569
Other 55,472 515,797
CWIP 59,351 39,194
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 847,447 1,025,990
Total Regulated Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 1,711,807 1,975,769
Nonregulated Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 2,594 5,312
Total Property, Plant and Equipment - Net $ 1,714,401 $ 1,981,081
Depreciation

KPCo provides for depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of property, generally using composite rates by functional class. The following table provides total regulated
annual composite depreciation rates and depreciable lives for KPCo. Nonregulated depreciation rate ranges and
depreciable life ranges are Not Applicable or Not Meaningful (NM) for 2015, 2014 and 2013.

2015 2014 2013
Annual Annual Annual
Functional Composite Composite Composite
Class of Depreciation Depreciable Depreciation Depreciable Depreciation Depreciable
Property Rate Life Ranges Rate Life Ranges Rate Life Ranges
(in years) (in years) (in years)

Generation 0.4% 68 - 69 3.5% 40 - 060 3.7% 40 - 60
Transmission 2.2% 37 - 75 1.6% 25 - 5 1.8% 25 - 75
Distribution 3.5% 11 - 75 3.4% 11 - 75 3.4% 11 - 75
Other 10.0% 5 - 75 4.2% 20 - 75 4.3% 20 - 75

The composite depreciation rate generally includes a component for non-asset retirement obligation (non-ARO)
removal costs, which is credited to Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization. Actual removal costs incurred are
charged to Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization. Any excess of accrued non-ARO removal costs over actual
removal costs incurred is reclassified from Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization and reflected as a regulatory
liability.

Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO)

KPCorecords ARO in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations”
for the retirement of ash disposal facilities and asbestos removal. KPCo has identified, but not recognized, ARO
liabilities related to electric transmission and distribution assets, as a result of certain easements on property on which
assets are owned. Generally, such easements are perpetual and require only the retirement and removal of assets upon
the cessation of the property’s use. The retirement obligation is not estimable for such easements since KPCo plans
to use its facilities indefinitely. The retirement obligation would only be recognized if and when KPCo abandons or
ceases the use of specific easements, which is not expected.

KPCo recorded an increase in asset retirement obligations in the second quarter of 2015, partially related to the final
Coal Combustion Residual Rule, which was published in the Federal Register in April 2015. The Federal EPA now
regulates the disposal and beneficial re-use of coal combustion residuals (CCR), including fly ash and bottom ash
generated at coal-fired electric generating units and also FGD gypsum generated at some coal-fired plants. The Federal
EPAregulates CCR as anon-hazardous solid waste and established minimum federal solid waste management standards.
Noncash increases related to the CCR Rule are recorded as Property, Plant and Equipment.
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Revisions in

ARO as of Accretion Liabilities Liabilities Cash Flow ARO as of
Year January 1, Expense Incurred Settled Estimates December 31,
(in thousands)
2015 $ 65,699 $ 3,554 § 4,236 $ (5,564) $ 4,087 (a) $ 72,012
2014 20,526 2,309 42,578 (643) 929 65,699
(a) Amount includes an $8.8 million reduction in the ARO liability due to the execution of a joint use agreement

with a third party.
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

KPCo’s amounts of allowance for borrowed and equity funds used during construction are summarized in the following
table:

Years Ended December 31,

2015 2014 2013
(in thousands)
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction $ 1,158  $ 4,009 $ 1,367
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction 799 2,048 3,047

Jointly-owned Electric Facilities

KPCo has a 50.0% ownership share of Units 1 and 2 at the Mitchell Generating Station. In addition to KPCo, the
Mitchell Generating Station is jointly-owned by WPCo. Using its own financing, each participating company is
obligated to pay its share of the costs in the same proportion as its ownership interest. KPCo’s proportionate share of
the operating costs associated with this facility is included in its statements of income and the investment and
accumulated depreciation are reflected in its balance sheets under Property, Plant and Equipment as follows:

Construction
Fuel Percent of  Utility Plant Work in Accumulated
Type  Ownership in Service Progress Depreciation

(in thousands)
KPCo's Share as of December 31, 2015

Mitchell Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 (a) Coal 500 % $ 1,013,825 $ 9,346 $ 353,583

KPCo's Share as of December 31, 2014
Mitchell Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 (a) Coal 50.0 % $ 1,007,186 $ 16,132  $ 339,803

(a) Operated by KPCo.
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2014 Disposition Plant Severance

Management retired several generation plants or units of plants during 2015. The plant closures resulted in involuntary
severances. The severance program provides two weeks of base pay for every year of service along with other severance
benefits.

KPCo’s disposition plant severance activity for the twelve months ended December 31, 2015 is described in the
following table:

Expense Remaining
Balance as of Allocation from Balance as of
December 31, 2014 AEPSC Incurred Settled Adjustments  December 31, 2015
(in thousands)
$ 4,539 % 1 $ 11 2,397 (a) $ — 3 2,152

(a) Settled includes amounts received from affiliates for expenses related to intercompany billing for operation and
maintenance of affiliate plant.

These expenses, net of adjustments, relate primarily to severance benefits and are included primarily in Other Operation
expense on the statements of income. Management does not expect additional costs to be incurred related to this
initiative.

2012 Sustainable Cost Reductions

In April 2012, management initiated a process to identify strategic repositioning opportunities and efficiencies that
will result in sustainable cost savings. Management selected a consulting firm to facilitate an organizational and process
evaluation and a second firm to evaluate current employee benefit programs. The process resulted in involuntary

severances and was completed by the end of the first quarter of 2013. The severance program provides two weeks of
base pay for every year of service along with other severance benefits.

KPCo recorded a credit to Other Operation expense of $221 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2013, primarily
related to the sustainable cost reductions initiative.
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Inmanagement’s opinion, the unaudited quarterly information reflects all normal and recurring accruals and adjustments
necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations for interim periods. Quarterly results are not necessarily
indicative of a full year’s operations because of various factors. KPCo’s unaudited quarterly financial information is
as follows:

2015 Quarterly Periods Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(in thousands)
Total Revenues $ 201,449  § 151,276 $ 159,193 $ 142,241
Operating Income 27,932 14,266 20,913 17,645
Net Income 10,998 2,308 6,996 7,589
2014 Quarterly Periods Ended
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(in thousands)
Total Revenues $ 233,130  § 206,563 $ 199,082 $ 143,203 (a)
Operating Income (Loss) 58,901 31,978 27,265 (23,219) (a)
Net Income (Loss) 32,548 15,258 11,801 (21,229) (a)

(a)  Includes a regulatory disallowance for FAC (see Note 4).
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GLOSSARY OF TERMS

When the following terms and abbreviations appear in the text of this report, they have the meanings indicated

below.

Term Meaning

AEGCo AEP Generating Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

AEP American Electric Power Company, Inc., an investor-owned electric public utility
holding company which includes American Electric Power Company, Inc. (Parent)
and majority owned consolidated subsidiaries and consolidated affiliates.

AEP Credit AEP Credit, Inc., a consolidated variable interest entity of AEP which securitizes
accounts receivable and accrued utility revenues for affiliated electric utility
companies.

AEP East Companies APCo, I&M, KPCo and OPCo.

AEP System American Electric Power System, an electric system, owned and operated by AEP
subsidiaries.

AEPSC American Electric Power Service Corporation, an AEP service subsidiary providing
management and professional services to AEP and its subsidiaries.

AFUDC Allowance for Funds Used During Construction.

AGR AEP Generation Resources Inc., a competitive AEP subsidiary that acquired the
generation assets and liabilities of OPCo.

AOCI Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income.

APCo Appalachian Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

ASU Accounting Standards Update.

CWIP Construction Work in Progress.

EIS Energy Insurance Services, Inc., a nonaffiliated captive insurance company and
consolidated variable interest entity of AEP.

ESP Electric Security Plans, a PUCO requirement for electric utilities to adjust their rates
by filing with the PUCO.

FAC Fuel Adjustment Clause.

FASB Financial Accounting Standards Board.

Federal EPA United States Environmental Protection Agency.

FERC Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

FGD Flue Gas Desulfurization or scrubbers.

FTR Financial Transmission Right, a financial instrument that entitles the holder to receive
compensation for certain congestion-related transmission charges that arise when
the power grid is congested resulting in differences in locational prices.

GAAP Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in the United States of America.

&M Indiana Michigan Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

Interconnection Agreement

An agreement by and among APCo, [&M, KPCo and OPCo which defined the sharing
of costs and benefits associated with their respective generation plants. This
agreement was terminated January 1, 2014.

IRS Internal Revenue Service.

KGPCo Kingsport Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

KPCo Kentucky Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

KPSC Kentucky Public Service Commission.

MISO Midwest Independent Transmission System Operator.

MLR Member load ratio, the method used to allocate transactions among members of the
Interconnection Agreement.

MMBtu Million British Thermal Units.

MTM Mark-to-Market.

MW Megawatt.

MWh Megawatthour.

NOy Nitrogen oxide.

OATT Open Access Transmission Tariff.

OPCo Ohio Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.
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OPEB Other Postretirement Benefit Plans.

Operating Agreement Agreement, dated January 1, 1997, as amended, by and among PSO and SWEPCo
governing generating capacity allocation, energy pricing, and revenues and costs
of third party sales. AEPSC acts as the agent.

OTC Over the counter.

Parent American Electric Power Company, Inc., the equity owner of AEP subsidiaries within
the AEP consolidation.

PCA Power Coordination Agreement among APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo.

PIM Pennsylvania — New Jersey — Maryland regional transmission organization.

PSO Public Service Company of Oklahoma, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

PUCO Public Utilities Commission of Ohio.

Risk Management Trading and nontrading derivatives, including those derivatives designated as cash

Contracts flow and fair value hedges.

Rockport Plant A generation plant, consisting of two 1,310 MW coal-fired generating units near
Rockport, Indiana. AEGCo and 1&M jointly-own Unit 1. In 1989, AEGCo and
I&M entered into a sale-and-leaseback transaction with Wilmington Trust
Company, an unrelated, unconsolidated trustee for Rockport Plant, Unit 2.

RTO Regional Transmission Organization, responsible for moving electricity over large
interstate areas.

SIA System Integration Agreement, effective June 15, 2000, as amended, provides
contractual basis for coordinated planning, operation and maintenance ofthe power
supply sources of the combined AEP.

SO, Sulfur dioxide.

SPP Southwest Power Pool regional transmission organization.

SSO Standard service offer.

SWEPCo Southwestern Electric Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.

Utility Money Pool Centralized funding mechanism AEP uses to meet the short-term cash requirements
of certain utility subsidiaries.

VIE Variable Interest Entity.

WPCo Wheeling Power Company, an AEP electric utility subsidiary.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholder of
Kentucky Power Company:

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Kentucky Power Company (the "Company"), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of income,
comprehensive income (loss), changes in common shareholder’s equity, and cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2016, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments,
the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Kentucky Power Company as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and the results of its operations and its

cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2016 in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Delyith € Toche LLP

Columbus, Ohio
February 27, 2017
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Years Ended December 31,

Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution
Sales to AEP Affiliates

Other Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES

Fuel and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation

Purchased Electricity for Resale
Purchased Electricity from AEP Affiliates
Other Operation

Maintenance

Depreciation and Amortization

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes

TOTAL EXPENSES

OPERATING INCOME

Other Income (Expense):

Interest Income

Carrying Costs Income

Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction
Interest Expense

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX EXPENSE
Income Tax Expense

NET INCOME

The common stock of KPCo is wholly-owned by Parent.

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.

2016 2015 2014
$ 645678 $ 641,550 $ 773,795
8,286 11,814 7,514
1,066 795 669
655,030 654,159 781,978
119,694 167,096 283,751
43,671 39,228 14,389
97,941 99,475 116,243
96,777 80,825 84,491
72,068 76,957 71,812
84,859 87,470 95,059
21,315 22,352 21,308
536,325 573,403 637,053
118,705 80,756 94,925
39 100 178
23 2,364 59
852 1,158 4,009
(45,816) (44,549) (38,356)
73,803 39,829 60,815
23,593 11,938 22,437
$ 50210 $ 27891 $ 38378




KENTUCKY POWER COMPANY

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

For the Years Ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014
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Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
Net Income $ 50210 $ 27.891 $ 38378
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS), NET OF TAXES

Cash Flow Hedges, Net of Tax of $32, $32 and $20 in 2016, 2015 and 2014,

Respectively 60 60 38
Amortization of Pension and OPEB Deferred Costs, Net of Tax of $9, $36

and $252 in 2016, 2015 and 2014, Respectively 17 67 468
Pension and OPEB Funded Status, Net of Tax of $115, $(281) and $(600) in

2016, 2015 and 2014, Respectively 214 (522) (1,114)
TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS) 291 (395) (608)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 50501 $§ 27,49 $ 37,770

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.
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Accumulated
Other
Common Paid-in Retained  Comprehensive
Stock Capital Earnings Income (Loss) Total

TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2013 $ 50,450 $ 614,648 $ 179,691 $ (5,420) $ 839,369
Capital Contribution Returned to Parent (100,000) (100,000)
Common Stock Dividends (115,000) (115,000)
Other Changes in Common Shareholder’s Equity 2,812 2,812
Net Income 38,378 38,378
Other Comprehensive Loss (608) (608)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to

Kammer Plant (1,308) (1,308)
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2014 50,450 517,460 103,069 (7,336) 663,643
Capital Contribution from Parent 9,849 9,849
Common Stock Dividends (44,000) (44,000)
Net Income 27,891 27,891
Other Comprehensive Loss (395) (395)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to

Mitchell Plant 6,086 6,086
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2015 50,450 527,309 86,960 (1,645) 663,074
Capital Contribution Returned to Parent (1,174) (1,174)
Common Stock Dividends (44,000) (44,000)
Net Income 50,210 50,210
Other Comprehensive Income 291 291
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S

EQUITY - DECEMBER 31, 2016 $ 50,450 $ 526,135 $ 93,170 $ (1,354) § 668,401

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.




KENTUCKY POWER COMPANY
BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2016 and 2015

CURRENT ASSETS

ASSETS

(in thousands)

KPSC Case No. 2017-00179
Section Il - Application
Filing Requirements

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable:

Customers

Affiliated Companies
Accrued Unbilled Revenues

Miscellaneous

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts
Total Accounts Receivable

Fuel

Materials and Supplies

Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Assets — Affiliated

Accrued Tax Benefits

Prepayments and Other Current Assets
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Electric:
Generation
Transmission
Distribution

Other Property, Plant and Equipment
Construction Work in Progress

Total Property, Plant and Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET

OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

Regulatory Assets
Long-term Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated

Employee Benefits and Pension Assets
Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets
TOTAL OTHER NONCURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.

Exhibit R
Page 79 of 138

December 31,

2016 2015

$ 859 $ 867
14,608 13,747

29,519 20,373

4,542 53

380 110
(66) (243)

43,983 34,040

19,823 22,085

16,540 26,705

457 2,869

— 173

574 47,812

8,347 4,623

95,583 139,174
1,182,212 1,118,837
574,703 568,963
783,283 756,631

67,248 58,294

27,380 59,351
2,634,826 2,562,076
879,253 847,675
1,755,573 1,714,401
576,131 557,956

— 12

5,891 6,939

26,787 17,774

608,809 582,681

$ 2459965 § 2436256

e ————————
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December 31,

2016

2015

Advances from Affiliates
Accounts Payable:
General
Affiliated Companies
Long-term Debt Due Within One Year — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated
Customer Deposits
Accrued Taxes
Accrued Interest
Other Current Liabilities
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

(in thousands)

Long-term Debt — Nonaffiliated

Long-term Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated
Deferred Income Taxes

Asset Retirement Obligations

Employee Benefits and Pension Obligations

Deferred Credits and Other Noncurrent Liabilities
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Rate Matters (Note 4)
Commitments and Contingencies (Note 6)

COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

Common Stock — Par Value — $50 Per Share:
Authorized — 2,000,000 Shares
Outstanding — 1,009,000 Shares
Paid-in Capital
Retained Earnings
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
TOTAL COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND COMMON SHAREHOLDER’S EQUITY

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.

$ 1,807 18,692
52,601 36,882
28,579 25,139

390,000 65,000
53 1,002
26,625 26,916
28,379 26,867
8,127 7,928
44,302 51,110
580,473 259,536
477,164 801,451
313 11
666,902 636,158
46,657 55,151
14,516 13,536
5,539 7,339
1,211,091 1,513,646
1,791,564 1,773,182
50,450 50,450
526,135 527,309
93,170 86,960
(1,354) (1,645)
663,401 663,074
$  2.459.965 2.436.256

e —————————
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For the Years Ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014
(in thousands)

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income $ 50,210 $ 27891 $ 38,378
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Flows from Operating
Activities:
Depreciation and Amortization 84,859 87,470 95,059
Deferred Income Taxes 18,572 75,638 9,157
Carrying Costs Income (23) (2,364) (59)
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction (852) (1,158) (4,009)
Mark-to-Market of Risk Management Contracts 1,951 1,642 203
Pension Contributions to Qualified Plan Trust (1,509) (1,900) (1,923)
Deferred Fuel Over/Under-Recovery, Net (3,508) (217) (1,081)
Provision for Refund — (31,033) 31,033
Big Sandy Decommissioning Costs (17,666) (1,830) —
Change in Other Noncurrent Assets (14,305) (26,115) 4,372)
Change in Other Noncurrent Liabilities (9,378) (1,765) 8,506
Changes in Certain Components of Working Capital:
Accounts Receivable, Net (14,943) 19,612 (25,128)
Fuel, Materials and Supplies 3,970 26,480 56,498
Accounts Payable 18,784 4,973) 1,265
Accrued Taxes, Net 48,750 (28,874) (7,591)
Accrued Interest 199 105 1,146
Other Current Assets (2,560) 516 (1,044)
Other Current Liabilities (4,713) (4,368) 17,230
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 157,838 134,757 213,268
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction Expenditures (99,428) (114,194) (101,898)
Proceeds from Sales of Assets 2,611 1,337 307
Other Investing Activities 666 222 (884)
Net Cash Flows Used for Investing Activities (96,151) (112,635) (102,475)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital Contribution Returned to Parent — — (100,000)
Issuance of Long-term Debt — Nonaffiliated — 49,456 288,344
Change in Advances from Affiliates, Net (16,885) (26,436) 36,564
Retirement of Long-term Debt — Nonaffiliated — — (200,000)
Retirement of Long-term Debt — Affiliated — — (20,000)
Principal Payments for Capital Lease Obligations (985) (1,148) (2,079)
Dividends Paid on Common Stock (44,000) (44,000) (115,000)
Other Financing Activities 175 78 1,430
Net Cash Flows Used for Financing Activities (61,695) (22,050) (110,741)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ®) 72 52
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Period 867 795 743
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Period $ 859 § 867 § 795
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Cash Paid for Interest, Net of Capitalized Amounts $ 44,601 $ 43426 $ 36,062
Net Cash Paid (Received) for Income Taxes (43,032) (27,317) 18,545
Noncash Acquisitions Under Capital Leases 761 244 1,471
Construction Expenditures Included in Current Liabilities as of December 31, 11,929 14,112 17,626
Noncash Capital Contribution from (returned to) Parent (1,174) 9,849 —

See Notes to Financial Statements beginning on page 10.
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ORGANIZATION

Asapublic utility, KPCo engages in the generation and purchase of electric power, and the subsequent sale, transmission
and distribution of that power to 169,000 retail customers in its service territory in eastern Kentucky. KPCo also sells
power at wholesale to municipalities.

Effective January 2014, the FERC approved a PCA among APCo, I&M and KPCo with AEPSC as the agent to coordinate
the participants’ respective power supply resources. Effective May 2015, the PCA was revised and approved by the
FERC to include WPCo. Under the PCA, APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo are individually responsible for planning
their respective capacity obligations. Further, the Restated and Amended PCA allows, but does not obligate, APCo,
1&M, KPCo and WPCo to participate collectively under a common fixed resource requirement capacity plan in PJM
and to participate in specified collective off-system sales and purchase activities.

Also effective January 2014, the FERC approved the creation of a Bridge Agreement among AGR, APCo, I&M, KPCo
and OPCo with AEPSC as the agent. The Bridge Agreement is an interim arrangement to: (a) address the treatment
of purchases and sales made by AEPSC on behalf of member companies that extend beyond termination of the
Interconnection Agreement and (b) address how member companies would fulfill their existing obligations under the
PJM Reliability Assurance Agreement through the 2014/2015 PJM planning year. Under the Bridge Agreement, AGR
is committed to meet capacity obligations of member companies through the PJM Planning year that ended May 31,
2015.

AEPSC conducts power, capacity, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other
risk management activities on behalf of APCo, &M, KPCo and WPCo. Effective January 2014, and revised in May
2015, power and natural gas risk management activities are allocated based on the member companies’ respective
equity positions. Risk management activities primarily include the power and natural gas physical transactions,
financially-settled swaps and exchange-traded futures. AEPSC settles the majority of the physical forward contracts
by entering into offsetting contracts. KPCo shared in the revenues and expenses associated with these risk management
activities with the member companies.

Under a unit power agreement with AEGCo, an affiliated company, KPCo purchases 390 MWs of Rockport Plant
capacity which is 30% of AEGCo’s 50% share of the 2,620 MW Rockport Plant. The unit power agreement expires
in December 2022. KPCo pays a demand charge for the right to receive the power, which is payable even if the power
is not taken.

Under the SIA, AEPSC allocates physical and financial revenues and expenses from transactions with neighboring
utilities, power marketers and other power and natural gas risk management activities based upon the location of such
activity, with margins resulting from trading and marketing activities originating in PJM and MISO generally accruing
to the benefit of APCo, 1&M, KPCo and WPCo and trading and marketing activities originating in SPP generally
accruing to the benefit of PSO and SWEPCo. Margins resulting from other transactions are allocated among APCo,
1&M, KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo based upon the common shareholder’s equity of these companies.

To minimize the credit requirements and operating constraints when operating within PJM, participating AEP
companies, including KPCo, agreed to a netting of certain payment obligations incurred by the participating AEP
companies against certain balances due to such AEP companies and to hold PJM harmless from actions that any one
or more AEP companies may take with respect to PJM.

11
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Rates and Service Regulation

KPCo’s rates are regulated by the FERC and the KPSC. The FERC also regulates KPCo’s affiliated transactions,
including AEPSC intercompany service billings which are generally at cost, under the 2005 Public Utility Holding
Company Act and the Federal Power Act. The FERC also has jurisdiction over the issuances and acquisitions of
securities of public utility subsidiaries, the acquisition or sale of certain utility assets and mergers with another electric
utility or holding company. For non-power goods and services, the FERC requires a nonregulated affiliate to bill an
affiliated public utility company at no more than market while a public utility must bill the higher of cost or market to
a nonregulated affiliate. The KPSC also regulates certain intercompany transactions under its affiliate statutes. Both
the FERC and state regulatory commissions are permitted to review and audit the relevant books and records of
companies within a public utility holding company system.

The FERC regulates wholesale power markets, wholesale power transactions and wholesale transmission operations
and rates. KPCo’s wholesale power transactions are generally market-based. Wholesale power transactions are cost-
based regulated when KPCo negotiates and files a cost-based contract with the FERC or the FERC determines that
KPCo has “market power” in the region where the transaction occurs. KPCo has entered into wholesale power supply
contracts with various municipalities that are FERC-regulated, cost-based contracts. These contracts are generally
formula rate mechanisms, which are trued up to actual costs annually.

The KPSC regulates all of the distribution operations and rates and retail transmission rates on a cost basis. The KPSC
also regulates retail generation/power supply operations and rates.

In addition, the FERC regulates the SIA and the Transmission Agreement, which allocate shared system costs and
revenues among the utility subsidiaries that are parties to each agreement. In 2013, the FERC issued orders approving
the creation of a PCA, effective January 2014. Also effective January 2014, the FERC approved the creation of a
Bridge Agreement among AGR, APCo, 1&M, KPCo and OPCo with AEPSC as the agent. Effective June 2014, the
FERC approved the cancellation of the System Transmission Integration Agreement.

Accounting for the Effects of Cost-Based Regulation

As a rate-regulated electric public utility company, KPCo’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that
result in the recognition of certain revenues and expenses in different time periods than enterprises that are not rate-
regulated. In accordance with accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations,” KPCo records regulatory assets
(deferred expenses) and regulatory liabilities (deferred revenue reductions or refunds) to reflect the economic effects
of regulation in the same accounting period by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and
by matching income with its passage to customers in cost-based regulated rates.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported
in the financial statements and accompanying notes. These estimates include but are not limited to inventory valuation,
allowance for doubtful accounts, long-lived asset impairment, unbilled electricity revenue, valuation of long-term
energy contracts, the effects of regulation, long-lived asset recovery, storm costs, the effects of contingencies and
certain assumptions made in accounting for pension and postretirement benefits. The estimates and assumptions used
are based upon management’s evaluation of the relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the financial statements.
Actual results could ultimately differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents include temporary cash investments with original maturities of three months or less.

12
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Fossil fuel inventories and materials and supplies inventories are carried at average cost.
Accounts Receivable

Customer accounts receivable primarily include receivables from wholesale and retail energy customers, receivables
from energy contract counterparties related to risk management activities and customer receivables primarily related
to other revenue-generating activities.

Revenue is recognized from electric power sales when power is delivered to customers. To the extent that deliveries
have occurred but a bill has not been issued, KPCo accrues and recognizes, as Accrued Unbilled Revenues on the
balance sheets, an estimate of the revenues for energy delivered since the last billing.

AEP Credit factors accounts receivable on a daily basis, excluding receivables from risk management activities, for
KPCo. See “Sale of Receivables - AEP Credit” section of Note 13 for additional information.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

Generally, AEP Credit records bad debt expense related to receivables purchased from KPCo under a sale of receivables
agreement. For customer accounts receivables relating to risk management activities, accounts receivables are reviewed
for bad debt reserves at a specific counterparty level basis. For miscellaneous accounts receivable, bad debt expense
is recorded for all amounts outstanding 180 days or greater at 100%, unless specifically identified. Miscellaneous
accounts receivable items open less than 180 days may be reserved using specific identification for bad debt reserves.

Concentrations of Credit Risk and Significant Customers

KPCo has a significant customer which accounts for the following percentage of total operating revenues for the year
ended December 31, 2016 and Accounts Receivable — Customers as of December 31, 2016:

Significant Customer of KPCo:

Marathon Petroleum Company 2016
Percentage of Operating Revenues 11%
Percentage of Accounts Receivable — Customers 39%

KPCo did not have any significant customers that comprised 10% or more of its operating revenues for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Management monitors credit levels and the financial condition of KPCo’s customers on a continuing basis to minimize
creditrisk. The KPSC allows recovery in rates for a reasonable level of bad debt costs. Management believes adequate
provision for credit loss has been made in the accompanying financial statements.

Emission Allowances

KPCo records emission allowances at cost, including the annual SO, and NO, emission allowance entitlements received
at no cost from the Federal EPA. KPCo follows the inventory model for these allowances. Allowances expected to
be consumed within one year are reported in Materials and Supplies. Allowances with expected consumption beyond
one year are included in Deferred Charges and Other Noncurrent Assets. These allowances are consumed in the
production of energy and are recorded in Fuel and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation at an average cost.
The purchases and sales of allowances are reported in the Operating Activities section of the statements of cash flows.
The net margin on sales of emission allowances is included in Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution
Revenues for nonaffiliated transactions and in Sales to AEP Affiliates Revenues for affiliated transactions because of
its integral nature to the production process of energy and KPCo’s revenue optimization strategy for operations. The
net margin on sales of emission allowances affects the determination of deferred fuel or deferred emission allowance
costs and the amortization of regulatory assets.
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Electric utility property, plant and equipment are stated at original cost. Additions, major replacements and betterments
are added to the plant accounts. Under the group composite method of depreciation, continuous interim routine
replacements of items such as boiler tubes, pumps, motors, etc. result in original cost retirements, less salvage, being
charged to accumulated depreciation. The group composite method of depreciation assumes that on average, asset
components are retired at the end of their useful lives and thus there is no gain or loss. The equipment in each primary
electric plant account is identified as a separate group. The depreciation rates that are established take into account
the past history of interim capital replacements and the amount of removal cost incurred and salvage received. These
rates and the related lives are subject to periodic review. Removal costs accrued are typically recorded as regulatory
liabilities when removal costs accrued exceed actual removal costs incurred. The asset removal costs liability is relieved
asremoval costs are incurred. Aregulatory asset balance will occur if actual removal costs incurred exceed accumulated
removal costs accrued.

The costs of labor, materials and overhead incurred to operate and maintain plant and equipment are included in
operating expenses.

Long-lived assets are required to be tested for impairment when it is determined that the carrying value of the assets
may no longer be recoverable or when the assets meet the held-for-sale criteria under the accounting guidance for
“Impairment or Disposal of Long-lived Assets.” When it becomes probable that an asset in service or an asset under
construction will be abandoned and regulatory cost recovery has been disallowed, the cost of that asset shall be removed
from plant-in-service or CWIP and charged to expense.

The fair value of an asset is the amount at which that asset could be bought or sold in a current transaction between
willing parties, as opposed to a forced or liquidation sale. Quoted market prices in active markets are the best evidence
of fair value and are used as the basis for the measurement, if available. In the absence of quoted prices for identical
or similar assets in active markets, fair value is estimated using various internal and external valuation methods including
cash flow analysis and appraisals.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

AFUDC represents the estimated cost of borrowed and equity funds used to finance construction projects that is
capitalized and recovered through depreciation over the service life of regulated electric utility plant. KPCo records
the equity component of AFUDC in Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction and the debt component
of AFUDC as a reduction to Interest Expense.

Valuation of Nonderivative Financial Instruments

The book values of Cash and Cash Equivalents, Accounts Receivable, Advances from Affiliates and Accounts Payable
approximate fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments.

Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities

The accounting guidance for “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” establishes a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices
in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurement) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs
(Level 3 measurement). Where observable inputs are available for substantially the full term of the asset or liability,
the instrument is categorized in Level 2. When quoted market prices are not available, pricing may be completed using
comparable securities, dealer values, operating data and general market conditions to determine fair value. Valuation
models utilize various inputs such as commodity, interest rate and, to a lesser degree, volatility and credit that include
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities
in inactive markets, market corroborated inputs (i.e. inputs derived principally from, or correlated to, observable market
data) and other observable inputs for the asset or liability. The amount of risk taken is determined by the Commercial
Operations and Finance groups in accordance with established risk management policies as approved by the Finance
Committee of AEP’s Board of Directors. The AEP System’s market risk oversight staff independently monitors risk
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policies, procedures and risk levels and provides members of the Commercial Operations Risk Committee (Regulatedit R

Risk Committee) various reports regarding compliance with policies, limits and procedures. The Regulftadf Rigk138
Committee consists of AEPSC’s Vice Chairman, Chief Financial Officer, Executive Vice President of Generation,
Senior Vice President of Commercial Operations and Chief Risk Officer.

For commercial activities, exchange traded derivatives, namely futures contracts, are generally fair valued based on
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets and are classified as Level 1. Level 2 inputs primarily consist of OTC
broker quotes in moderately active or less active markets, as well as exchange traded contracts where there is insufficient
market liquidity to warrant inclusion in Level 1. Management verifies price curves using these broker quotes and
classifies these fair values within Level 2 when substantially all of the fair value can be corroborated. Management
typically obtains multiple broker quotes, which are nonbinding in nature but are based on recent trades in the
marketplace. When multiple broker quotes are obtained, the quoted bid and ask prices are averaged. In certain
circumstances, a broker quote may be discarded if it is a clear outlier. Management uses a historical correlation analysis
between the broker quoted location and the illiquid locations. If the points are highly correlated, these locations are
included within Level 2 as well. Certain OTC and bilaterally executed derivative instruments are executed in less
active markets with a lower availability of pricing information. Illiquid transactions, complex structured transactions,
FTRs and counterparty credit risk may require nonmarket based inputs. Some of these inputs may be internally
developed or extrapolated and utilized to estimate fair value. When such inputs have a significant impact on the
measurement of fair value, the instrument is categorized as Level 3. The main driver of contracts being classified as
Level 3 is the inability to substantiate energy price curves in the market. A portion of the Level 3 instruments have
been economically hedged which limits potential earnings volatility.

AEDP utilizes its trustee’s external pricing service to estimate the fair value of the underlying investments held in the
benefit plan trusts. AEP’s investment managers review and validate the prices utilized by the trustee to determine fair
value. AEP’s management performs its own valuation testing to verify the fair values of the securities. AEP receives
audit reports of the trustee’s operating controls and valuation processes. The trustee uses multiple pricing vendors for
the assets held in the trusts.

Assets in the benefits trusts are classified using the following methods. Equities are classified as Level 1 holdings if
they are actively traded on exchanges. Items classified as Level 1 are investments in money market funds, fixed income
and equity mutual funds and domestic equity securities. They are valued based on observable inputs primarily
unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets. Items classified as Level 2 are primarily investments
in individual fixed income securities and cash equivalent funds. Fixed income securities generally do not trade on
exchanges and do not have an official closing price but their valuation inputs are based on observable market data.
Pricing vendors calculate bond valuations using financial models and matrices. The models use observable inputs
including yields on benchmark securities, quotes by securities brokers, rating agency actions, discounts or premiums
on securities compared to par prices, changes in yields for U.S. Treasury securities, corporate actions by bond issuers,
prepayment schedules and histories, economic events and, for certain securities, adjustments to yields to reflect changes
in the rate of inflation. Other securities with model-derived valuation inputs that are observable are also classified as
Level 2 investments. Investments with unobservable valuation inputs are classified as Level 3 investments. Benefit
plan assets included in Level 3 are primarily real estate, infrastructure and private equity investments that are valued
using methods requiring judgment including appraisals. The fair value of real estate and infrastructure investments is
measured using market capitalization rates, recent sales of comparable investments and independent third-party
appraisals. The fair value of private equity investments is measured using cost and purchase multiples, operating
results, discounted future cash flows and market based comparable data. Depending on the specific situation, one or
multiple approaches are used to determine the valuation of a real estate, infrastructure or private equity investment.

Deferred Fuel Costs

The cost of fuel and related emission allowances and emission control chemicals/consumables is charged to Fuel and
Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation expense when the fuel is burned or the allowance or consumable is
utilized. Fuel cost over-recoveries (the excess of fuel-related revenues over applicable fuel costs incurred) are generally
deferred as current regulatory liabilities and under-recoveries (the excess of applicable fuel costs incurred over fuel-
related revenues) are generally deferred as current regulatory assets. Fuel cost over-recovery and under-recovery
balances are classified as noncurrent when there is a phase-in plan or the FAC has been suspended. These deferrals
are amortized when refunded or when billed to customers in later months with the KPSC’s review and approval. The
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amount of an over-recovery or under-recovery can also be affected by actions of the KPSC. On a routine gbasis;zkhmt R

KPSC reviews and/or audits KPCo’s fuel procurement policies and practices, the fuel cost calculations GA% FAX138
deferrals. FAC deferrals are adjusted when costs are no longer probable of recovery or when refunds of fuel reserves
are probable. Changes in fuel costs, including purchased power, are reflected in rates in a timely manner through the
FAC. A portion of margins from off-system sales are given to customers through the FAC.

Revenue Recognition
Regulatory Accounting

KPCo’s financial statements reflect the actions of regulators that can result in the recognition of revenues and expenses
in different time periods than enterprises that are not rate-regulated. Regulatory assets (deferred expenses) and
regulatory liabilities (deferred revenue reductions or refunds) are recorded to reflect the economic effects of regulation
in the same accounting period by matching expenses with their recovery through regulated revenues and by matching
income with its passage to customers in cost-based regulated rates.

When regulatory assets are probable of recovery through regulated rates, KPCo records them as assets on its balance
sheets. KPCo tests for probability of recovery at each balance sheet date or whenever new events occur. Examples
of new events include the issuance of a regulatory commission order or passage of new legislation. If'it is determined
that recovery of a regulatory asset is no longer probable, KPCo writes off that regulatory asset as a charge against
income.

Electricity Supply and Delivery Activities

KPCo recognizes revenues from retail and wholesale electricity sales and electricity transmission and distribution
delivery services. KPCo recognizes the revenues on the statements of income upon delivery of the energy to the
customer and includes unbilled as well as billed amounts. Wholesale transmission revenue is based on FERC approved
formula rate filings made for each calendar year using estimated costs. The annual rate filing is compared to actual
costs with an over- or under-recovery being trued-up with interest and refunded or recovered in a future year’s rates.

Most of the power produced at KPCo’s generation plants is sold to PJM. KPCo purchases power from PJM to supply
power to its customers. Generally, these power sales and purchases are reported on a net basis in revenues on the
statements of income. However, purchases of power in excess of sales to PJM, on an hourly net basis, used to serve
retail load are recorded gross as Purchased Electricity for Resale on the statements of income.

Physical energy purchases arising from non-derivative contracts are accounted for on a gross basis in Purchased
Electricity for Resale on the statements of income. Energy purchases arising from non-trading derivative contracts
are recorded based on the transaction’s facts and circumstances. Purchases under non-trading derivatives used to serve
accrual based obligations are recorded in Purchased Electricity for Resale on the statements of income. All other non-
trading derivative purchases are recorded net in revenues.

In general, KPCo records expenses when purchased electricity is received and when expenses are incurred, with the
exception of certain power purchase contracts that are derivatives and accounted for using MTM accounting. KPCo
defers the unrealized MTM amounts as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains).

Energy Marketing and Risk Management Activities

KPCo engages in power marketing as a major power producer and participant in electricity markets. KPCo also engages
in power, capacity, coal, natural gas and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other commodity risk management
activities focused on markets where the AEP System owns assets and adjacent markets. These activities include the
purchase-and-sale of energy under forward contracts at fixed and variable prices. These contracts include physical
transactions, exchange-traded futures, and to a lesser extent, OTC swaps and options. Certain energy marketing and
risk management transactions are with RTOs.
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upon delivery of the commodity. KPCo uses MTM accounting for marketing and risk management transacFififs8haf 138
are derivatives unless the derivative is designated in a qualifying cash flow hedge relationship or elected normal under
the normal purchase normal sale election. The realized gains and losses on marketing and risk management transactions
are included in revenues or expense based on the transaction’s facts and circumstances. The unrealized MTM amounts
are deferred as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory liabilities (for gains). Unrealized MTM gains and losses
are included on the balance sheets as Risk Management Assets or Liabilities as appropriate.

Certain qualifying marketing and risk management derivative transactions are designated as hedges of variability in
future cash flows as a result of forecasted transactions (cash flow hedge). In the event KPCo designates a cash flow
hedge, the effective portion of the cash flow hedge’s gain or loss is initially recorded as a component of AOCI. When
the forecasted transaction is realized and affects net income, KPCo subsequently reclassifies the gain or loss on the
hedge from AOCI into revenues or expenses within the same financial statement line item as the forecasted transaction
on the statements of income. KPCo defers the ineffective portion as regulatory assets (for losses) and regulatory
liabilities (for gains). See “Accounting for Cash Flow Hedging Strategies” section of Note 9.

Maintenance

Maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. If it becomes probable that KPCo will recover specifically-incurred costs
through future rates, a regulatory asset is established to match the expensing of those maintenance costs with their
recovery in cost-based regulated revenues.

Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credits

KPCo uses the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred income taxes are
provided for all temporary differences between the book and tax basis of assets and liabilities which will result in a
future tax consequence.

When the flow-through method of accounting for temporary differences is reflected in regulated revenues (that is,
when deferred taxes are not included in the cost of service for determining regulated rates for electricity), deferred
income taxes are recorded and related regulatory assets and liabilities are established to match the regulated revenues
and tax expense.

Investment tax credits (ITC) were historically accounted for under the flow-through method, except where regulatory
commissions reflected ITC in the rate-making process. In the third quarter of 2016, KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries
changed accounting for the recognition of ITC and elected to apply the preferred deferral methodology. This change
had no financial impact to KPCo.

Deferred ITC is amortized to income tax expense over the life of the asset. Amortization of deferred ITC begins when
the asset is placed into service, except where regulatory commissions reflect ITC in the rate-making process, then
amortization begins when the cash tax benefit is recognized.

KPCo accounts for uncertain tax positions in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.” KPCo
classifies interest expense or income related to uncertain tax positions as interest expense or income as appropriate
and classifies penalties as Other Operation expense.

Excise Taxes

As an agent for some state and local governments, KPCo collects from customers certain excise taxes levied by those
state or local governments on customers. KPCo does not recognize these taxes as revenue or expense.
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Gains and losses from the reacquisition of debt used to finance regulated electric utility plants are deferred and amortized
over the remaining term of the reacquired debt in accordance with their rate-making treatment unless the debt is
refinanced. If the reacquired debt is refinanced, the reacquisition costs are generally deferred and amortized over the
term of the replacement debt consistent with its recovery in rates.

Debt discount or premium and debt issuance expenses are deferred and amortized generally utilizing the straight-line
method over the term of the related debt. The straight-line method approximates the effective interest method and is
consistent with the treatment in rates for regulated operations. The net amortization expense is included in Interest
Expense on the statements of income.

Pension and OPEB Plans

KPCoparticipates in an AEP sponsored qualified pension plan and an unfunded nonqualified pension plan. Substantially
all of KPCo’s employees are covered by the qualified plan or both the qualified and nonqualified pension plans. KPCo
also participates in OPEB plans sponsored by AEP to provide health and life insurance benefits for retired employees.
KPCo is allocated a proportionate share of benefit costs and accounts for its participation in these plans as multiple-
employer plans. See Note 7 - Benefit Plans for additional information including significant accounting policies
associated with the plans.

Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities

AEP has several trust funds with significant investments intended to provide for future payments of pension and OPEB
benefits. All of the trust funds’ investments are diversified and managed in compliance with all laws and regulations.
The investment strategy for the trust funds is to use a diversified portfolio of investments to achieve an acceptable rate
of return while managing the investment risk of the assets relative to the associated liabilities. To minimize investment
risk, the trust funds are broadly diversified among classes of assets, investment strategies and investment managers.
Management regularly reviews the actual asset allocations and periodically rebalances the investments to targeted
allocations when appropriate. Investment policies and guidelines allow investment managers in approved strategies
to use financial derivatives to obtain or manage market exposures and to hedge assets and liabilities. The investments
are reported at fair value under the “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures” accounting guidance.

Benefit Plans

All benefit plan assets are invested in accordance with each plan’s investment policy. The investment policy outlines
the investment objectives, strategies and target asset allocations by plan.

The investment philosophies for AEP’s benefit plans support the allocation of assets to minimize risks and optimize
net returns. Strategies used include:

«  Maintaining a long-term investment horizon.

«  Diversifying assets to help control volatility of returns at acceptable levels.

« Managing fees, transaction costs and tax liabilities to maximize investment earnings.

«  Using active management of investments where appropriate risk/return opportunities exist.

«  Keeping portfolio structure style-neutral to limit volatility compared to applicable benchmarks.

«  Using alternative asset classes such as real estate and private equity to maximize return and provide additional
portfolio diversification.
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for growth in the plan assets to offset the growth in the plan liabilities. The current target asset allocatioRIaR 85138
follows:

Pension Plan Assets Target
Equity 25%
Fixed Income 59%
Other Investments 15%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1%

OPEB Plans Assets Target
Equity 65%
Fixed Income 33%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2%

The investment policy for each benefit plan contains various investment limitations. The investment policies establish
concentration limits for securities and prohibit the purchase of securities issued by AEP (with the exception of
proportionate and immaterial holdings of AEP securities in passive index strategies). However, the investment policies
do not preclude the benefit trust funds from receiving contributions in the form of AEP securities, provided that the
AEP securities acquired by each plan may not exceed the limitations imposed by law.

For equity investments, the concentration limits are as follows:

« No security in excess of 5% of all equities.

«  Cash equivalents must be less than 10% of an investment manager’s equity portfolio.

+ No individual stock may be more than 10% and 7% for pension and OPEB investments, respectively, of each
manager’s equity portfolio.

« No investment in excess of 5% of an outstanding class of any company.

«  No securities may be bought or sold on margin or other use of leverage.

For fixed income investments, each investment manager’s portfolio is compared to investment grade, diversified long
and intermediate benchmark indices.

A portion of the pension assets is invested in real estate funds to provide diversification, add return and hedge against
inflation. Real estate properties are illiquid, difficult to value and not actively traded. The pension plan uses external
real estate investment managers to invest in commingled funds that hold real estate properties. To mitigate investment
risk in the real estate portfolio, commingled real estate funds are used to ensure that holdings are diversified by region,
property type and risk classification. Real estate holdings include core, value-added and development risk classifications
and some investments in Real Estate Investment Trusts, which are publicly traded real estate securities.

A portion of the pension assets is invested in private equity. Private equity investments add return and provide
diversification and typically require a long-term time horizon to evaluate investment performance. Private equity is
classified as an alternative investment because it is illiquid, difficult to value and not actively traded. The pension plan
uses limited partnerships and commingled funds to invest across the private equity investment spectrum. The private
equity holdings are with multiple general partners who help monitor the investments and provide investment selection
expertise. The holdings are currently comprised of venture capital, buyout and hybrid debt and equity investment
instruments. Commingled private equity funds are used to enhance the holdings’ diversity.

AEP participates in a securities lending program with BNY Mellon to provide incremental income on idle assets and
to provide income to offset custody fees and other administrative expenses. AEP lends securities to borrowers approved
by BNY Mellon in exchange for collateral. All loans are collateralized by at least 102% of the loaned asset’s market
value and the collateral is invested. The difference between the rebate owed to the borrower and the collateral rate of
return determines the earnings on the loaned security. The securities lending program’s objective is providing modest
incremental income with a limited increase in risk.
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The strategy for holding life insurance contracts in the taxable Voluntary Employees’ Beneficiary AssociatiSi?dfiid 35138
to minimize taxes paid on the asset growth in the trust. Earnings on plan assets are tax-deferred within the TOLI
contract and can be tax-free if held until claims are paid. Life insurance proceeds remain in the trust and are used to
fund future retiree medical benefit liabilities. With consideration to other investments held in the trust, the cash value

of the TOLI contracts is invested in two diversified funds. A portion is invested in a commingled fund with underlying
investments in stocks that are actively traded on major international equity exchanges. The other portion of the TOLI
cash value is invested in a diversified, commingled fixed income fund with underlying investments in government
bonds, corporate bonds and asset-backed securities.

Cash and cash equivalents are held in each trust to provide liquidity and meet short-term cash needs. Cash equivalent
funds are used to provide diversification and preserve principal. The underlying holdings in the cash funds are
investment grade money market instruments including commercial paper, certificates of deposit, treasury bills and
other types of investment grade short-term debt securities. The cash funds are valued each business day and provide
daily liquidity.

Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Comprehensive income (loss) is defined as the change in equity (net assets) of a business enterprise during a period
from transactions and other events and circumstances from nonowner sources. It includes all changes in equity during
aperiod except those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. Comprehensive income (loss)
has two components: net income (loss) and other comprehensive income (loss).

Earnings Per Share (EPS)
KPCo is a wholly-owned subsidiary of AEP. Therefore, KPCo is not required to report EPS.
Supplementary Income Statement Information

The following table provides the components of Depreciation and Amortization for the years ended December 31,
2016, 2015 and 2014:

Years Ended December 31,
Depreciation and Amortization 2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Depreciation and Amortization of Property, Plant and Equipment $ 82,291 § 86,679 § 94,770

Amortization of Regulatory Assets and Liabilities 2,568 791 289
Total Depreciation and Amortization $ 84.859 § 87,470 § 95,059
Subsequent Events

Management reviewed subsequent events through February 27, 2017, the date that KPCo’s 2016 annual report was
issued.
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Upon issuance of final pronouncements, management reviews the new accounting literature to determine its relevance,
if any, to KPCo’s business. The following final pronouncements will impact the financial statements.

ASU 2014-09 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (ASU 2014-09)

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09 clarifying the method used to determine the timing and requirements for
revenue recognition on the statements of income. Under the new standard, an entity must identify the performance
obligations in a contract, determine the transaction price and allocate the price to specific performance obligations to
recognize the revenue when the obligation is completed. The amendments in this update also require disclosure of
sufficient information to allow users to understand the nature, amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash
flow arising from contracts.

The FASB deferred implementation of ASU 2014-09 under the terms in ASU 2015-14, “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Topic: 606): Deferral of the Effective Date.” The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and
annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017 with early adoption permitted.

Management continues to analyze the impact of the new revenue standard and related ASUs. During 2016, initial
revenue contract assessments were completed. Material revenue streams were identified within the AEP System and
representative contract/transaction types were sampled. Performance obligations identified within each material
revenue stream were evaluated to determine whether the obligations were satisfied at a point in time or over time.
Contracts determined to be satisfied over time generally qualified for the invoicing practical expedient since the invoiced
amounts reasonably represented the value to customers of performance obligations fulfilled to date. Based upon the
completed assessments, management does not expect a material impact to the timing of revenue recognized or net
income and plans to elect the modified retrospective transition approach upon adoption. Management also continues
to monitor unresolved industry implementation issues, including items related to collectability and alternative revenue
programs, and will analyze the related impacts to revenue recognition. Management plans to adopt ASU 2014-09
effective January 1, 2018.

ASU 2015-11 “Simplifying the Measurement of Inventory” (ASU 2015-11)

In July 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-11 simplifying the guidance on the subsequent measurement of inventory,
excluding inventory measured using last-in, first-out or the retail inventory method. Under the new standard, inventory
should be at the lower of cost and net realizable value. The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual
periods beginning after December 15, 2016 with early adoption permitted. Management adopted ASU 2015-11
prospectively, effective January 1, 2017. There was no impact on results of operations, financial position or cash flows
at adoption.

ASU 2016-01 “Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities” (ASU 2016-01)

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01 enhancing the reporting model for financial instruments. Under the
new standard, equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of accounting or those that
result in consolidation of the investee) are required to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized
in net income. The new standard also amends disclosure requirements and requires separate presentation of financial
assets and liabilities by measurement category and form of financial asset (that is, securities or loans and receivables)
on the balance sheet or the accompanying notes to the financial statements. The amendments also clarify that an entity
should evaluate the need for a valuation allowance on a deferred tax asset related to available-for-sale securities in
combination with the entity’s other deferred tax assets.
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adoption permitted. The amendments will be applied by means of a cumulative-effect adjustment to the balaRagesieeit138
as of the beginning of the fiscal year of adoption. Management is analyzing the impact of this new standard and, at
this time, cannot estimate the impact of adoption on net income. Management plans to adopt ASU 2016-01 effective
January 1, 2018.

ASU 2016-02 “Accounting for Leases” (ASU 2016-02)

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02 increasing the transparency and comparability among organizations
by recognizing lease assets and lease liabilities on the balance sheet and disclosing key information about leasing
arrangements. Under the new standard, an entity must recognize an asset and liability for operating leases on the
balance sheets. Additionally, a capital lease will be known as a finance lease going forward. Leases with lease terms
of 12 months or longer will be subject to the new requirements. Fundamentally, the criteria used to determine lease
classification will remain the same, but will be more subjective under the new standard.

The new accounting guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 with early adoption
permitted. The guidance will be applied by means of a modified retrospective approach. The modified retrospective
approach will require lessees and lessors to recognize and measure leases at the beginning of the earliest period presented.

Management continues to analyze the impact of the new lease standard. During 2016, initial lease contract assessments
were completed. The AEP System lease population was identified and representative lease contracts were sampled.
Based upon the completed assessments, management prepared a system gap analysis to outline new disclosure
compliance requirements compared to current system capabilities. Lease system options are currently being evaluated.
Management plans to elect certain of the following practical expedients upon adoption:

Practical Expedient Description

Overall Expedients (for leases Do not need to reassess whether any expired or existing contracts are/or contain leases,
commenced prior to adoption date do not need to reassess the lease classification for any expired or existing leases and
and must be adopted as a package) do not need to reassess initial direct costs for any existing leases.

Lease and Non-lease Components FElect as an accounting policy to not separate non-lease components from lease
(elect by class of underlying asset) components and instead account for each lease and associated non-lease component

as a single lease component.

Short-term Lease (elect by class of Elect as an accounting policy to not apply the recognition requirements to short-term
underlying asset) leases.
Lease term Elect to use hindsight to determine the lease term.

Management expects the new standard to impact financial position, but not results of operations or cash flows.
Management also continues to monitor unresolved industry implementation issues, including items related to
renewables and Purchase Power and Sale Agreements, pole attachments, easements and right-of-ways, and will analyze
the related impacts to lease accounting. Management plans to adopt ASU 2016-02 effective January 1, 2019.

ASU 2016-09 “Compensation — Stock Compensation” (ASU 2016-09)

In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09 simplifying the accounting for share-based payment transactions
including the income tax consequences, classification of awards as either equity or liabilities and classification on the
statements of cash flows. Under the new standard, all excess tax benefits and tax deficiencies (including tax benefits
of dividends on share-based payment awards) should be recognized as income tax expense or benefit on the statements
of income. Under current GAAP, excess tax benefits are recognized in additional paid-in capital while tax deficiencies
are recognized either as an offset to accumulated excess tax benefits, if any, or on the statements of income.

The new accounting guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Early adoption is
permitted in any interim or annual period. Certain provisions require retrospective/modified retrospective transition
while others are to be applied prospectively. Management adopted ASU 2016-09 effective January 1, 2017. There
was no impact on results of operations, financial position or cash flows at adoption.

22



KPSC Case No. 2017-00179

Section Il - Application

. . . Filing Requirements

ASU 2016-13 “Measurement of Credit Losses on Financial Instruments” (ASU 2016-13) Exhibit R

Page 95 of 138
In June 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-13 requiring an allowance to be recorded for all expected credit losses for
financial assets. The allowance for credit losses is based on historical information, current conditions and reasonable
and supportable forecasts. The new standard also makes revisions to the other than temporary impairment model for
available-for-sale debt securities. Disclosures of credit quality indicators in relation to the amortized cost of financing

receivables are further disaggregated by year of origination.

The new accounting guidance is effective for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2019 with early
adoption permitted for interim and annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018. The amendments will be applied
through a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of the first reporting period in which
the guidance is effective. Management is analyzing the impact of this new standard and, at this time, cannot estimate
the impact of adoption on net income. Management plans to adopt ASU 2016-13 effective January 1, 2020.

ASU 2016-18 “Restricted Cash” (ASU 2016-18)

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-18 clarifying the treatment of restricted cash on the statements of cash
flows. Under the new standard, amounts considered restricted cash will be included with cash and cash equivalents
when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-period total amounts on the statements of cash flows.

The new accounting guidance is effective for annual periods beginning after December 15, 2017. Early adoption is
permitted in any interim or annual period. The guidance will be applied by means of a retrospective approach.
Management is analyzing the impact of the new standard. Management plans to adopt ASU 2016-18 effective for the
2017 Annual Report.

23



3. COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

KPSC Case No. 2017-00179
Section Il - Application

Filing Requirements

Exhibit R

Page 96 of 138

Presentation of Comprehensive Income

The following tables provide the components of changes in AOCI and details of reclassifications from AOCI for the
years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. The amortization of pension and OPEB AOCI components are
included in the computation of net periodic pension and OPEB costs. See Note 7 for additional details.

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Cash Flow Hedges Pension and OPEB
Amortization = Changes
of Deferred  in Funded
Commodity Interest Rate Costs Status Total
(in thousands)

Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2015 $ — 3 (101) $ 3212 $  (4,756) $ (1,645)
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI — — — 214 214
Amount of (Gain) Loss Reclassified from AOCI

Interest Expense — 93 — — 93

Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit) — — (222) — (222)

Amortization of Actuarial (Gains)/Losses — — 248 — 248
Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit — 93 26 — 119

Income Tax (Expense) Credit — 33 9 — 42
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit — 60 17 — 77
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive Income 60 17 214 291

;;M& 3229 $ (4.542) $ (1.354)

Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2016

Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2014
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI
Amount of (Gain) Loss Reclassified from AOCI
Interest Expense
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit)
Amortization of Actuarial (Gains)/Losses
Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit
Income Tax (Expense) Credit
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to Mitchell Plant
Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2015

Cash Flow Hedges Pension and OPEB
Amortization = Changes
of Deferred  in Funded
Commodity Interest Rate Costs Status Total

(in thousands)

24

$ — S (161) $ 3,145 $ (10,320) $ (7.336)
— — — (522) ~ (522)
— 93 — — 93
— — 41 — 4D
— — 141 — 141
— 93 100 — 193
— 33 33 — 66
— 60 67 — 127
— 60 67 (522) ~ (395)
— — — 6,086 6,086
3 3 _(ohSs 3200 3 (4756 5 (1.645)



Changes in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) by Component

For the Year Ended December 31, 2014

Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2013
Change in Fair Value Recognized in AOCI
Amount of (Gain) Loss Reclassified from AOCI
Purchased Electricity for Resale
Other Operation Expense
Maintenance Expense
Property, Plant and Equipment
Regulatory Assets/(Liabilities), Net (a)
Interest Expense
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit)
Amortization of Actuarial (Gains)/Losses
Reclassifications from AOCI, before Income Tax (Expense) Credit
Income Tax (Expense) Credit
Reclassifications from AOCI, Net of Income Tax (Expense) Credit
Net Current Period Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Pension and OPEB Adjustment Related to Kammer Plant
Balance in AOCI as of December 31, 2014
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Cash Flow Hedges Pension and OPEB
Amortization = Changes
of Deferred  in Funded
Commodity Interest Rate Costs Status Total

(in thousands)

$ 23§ (222) $ 2,677 $  (7.898) $(5.420)
347 — — (IL114) (767

(513) — — —  (513)

(3) — — — 3)

(5) — — — 5

(6) — — — (6)

@3) — — — @)

— 93 — — 93

— — (214) — (14

— — 935 — 935

(570) 93 721 — 244

(200) 32 253 — 85

(370) 61 468 — 159

(23) 61 468 (1,114) ~ (608)

— — — (1,308)  (1,308)

$ — (161) 8 3145 $ (10.320) $(7.336)

(a) Represents realized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment recorded as either current or noncurrent on the balance

sheets.
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KPCo is involved in rate and regulatory proceedings at the FERC and the KPSC. Rate matters can have a material
impact on net income, cash flows and possibly financial condition. KPCo’s recent significant rate orders and pending
rate filings are addressed in this note.

FERC Transmission Complaint and Proposed Modifications to Transmission Rates

In October 2016, several parties filed a joint complaint with the FERC claiming that the base return on common equity
used by various AEP affiliates in calculating formula transmission rates under the PJM OATT is excessive and should
be reduced from 10.99% to 8.32%, effective upon the date of the complaint. In November 2016, AEP affiliates filed
an application with the FERC to modify the FERC formula transmission rate calculation, including adjustments for
certain tax issues and a shift from historical to estimated expenses with a proposed effective date of January 1, 2017.
The rates will be implemented based upon the date provided in the pending FERC order, subject to refund. Management
believes its financial statements adequately address the impact of the complaint and the proposed modifications to
AEP’s transmission rates in PJM. If the FERC orders revenue reductions as a result of the complaint, including refunds
from the date of the complaint filing, it could reduce future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition.
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Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory assets and liabilities are comprised of the following items:

December 31, Remaining
Regulatory Assets: 2016 2015 Recovery Period
(in thousands)

Current Regulatory Assets
Under-recovered Fuel Costs - does not earn a return $ 1,955 $ — 1 year
Total Current Regulatory Assets 1,955 —

Noncurrent Regulatory Assets
Regulatory assets pending final regulatory approval:

Regulatory Assets Currently Not Earning a Return

Storm Related Costs $ 4,377 $ 4,377
Other Regulatory Assets Pending Final Regulatory Approval 52 —
Total Regulatory Assets Pending Final Regulatory Approval 4,429 4,377

Regulatory assets approved for recovery:

Regulatory Assets Currently Earning a Return

Plant Retirement Costs 212,380 192,536 24 years
Asset Removal Costs 20,946 40,055 (a)
Plant Retirement Costs - Asset Retirement Obligation Costs 18,344 7,640 24 years
Plant Retirement Costs - Materials and Supplies 3,903 4,485 24 years
Other Regulatory Assets Approved for Recovery 1,203 1,207 various
Regulatory Assets Currently Not Earning a Return

Income Taxes, Net 172,528 160,246 22 years
Pension and OPEB Funded Status 57,544 52,687 12 years
Plant Retirement Costs - Asset Retirement Obligation Costs 48,942 58,031 24 years
Peak Demand Reduction/Energy Efficiency 9,075 4,332 2 years
Storm Related Costs 8,502 10,931 4 years
Environmental Costs 5,677 6,365 1 year
Big Sandy Plant, Unit 1 Operating Rider 3,898 4,903 2 years
Postemployment Benefits 3,288 4,557 5 years
Medicare Subsidy 1,733 1,950 8 years
IGCC Pre-Construction Costs 1,251 1,305 24 years
Other Regulatory Assets Approved for Recovery 2,488 2,349 various

Total Regulatory Assets Approved for Recovery 571,702 553,579

Total Noncurrent Regulatory Assets $§ 576,131 $§ 557,956

(a) As aregulated entity, removal costs accrued are typically recorded as regulatory liabilities when removal costs accrued
exceed actual removal costs incurred. The asset removal costs liability is relieved as removal costs are incurred. As of
December 31,2016, KPCo’s accumulated actual removal cost incurred exceeded accumulated removal cost accrued, creating
an asset balance. As a result, the balance was reclassified to a regulatory asset. Within the next two years, KPCo’s removal
costs accrued are expected to exceed removal costs incurred resulting in a regulatory liability.
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Over-recovered Fuel Costs - does not pay a return
Total Current Regulatory Liabilities

Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and
Deferred Investment Tax Credits

Regulatory liabilities approved for payment:

Regulatory Liabilities Currently Not Paying a Return
Unrealized Gain on Forward Commitments

Other Regulatory Liabilities Approved for Payment

Total Regulatory Liabilities Approved for Payment

Total Noncurrent Regulatory Liabilities and Deferred

Investment Tax Credits
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— $ 1,553
— $ 1.553
89 $ 1,550 2 years

157 58 various

246 1,608

246 $ 1.608
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KPCo is subject to certain claims and legal actions arising in its ordinary course of business. In addition, KPCo’s
business activities are subject to extensive governmental regulation related to public health and the environment. The
ultimate outcome of such pending or potential litigation against KPCo cannot be predicted. Management accrues
contingent liabilities only when management concludes that it is both probable that a liability has been incurred at the
date of the financial statements and the amount of loss can be reasonably estimated. When management determines
that it is not probable, but rather reasonably possible that a liability has been incurred at the date of the financial
statements, management discloses such contingencies and the possible loss or range of loss if such estimate can be
made. Any estimated range is based on currently available information and involves elements of judgment and
significant uncertainties. Any estimated range of possible loss may not represent the maximum possible loss exposure.
Circumstances change over time and actual results may vary significantly from estimates.

For current proceedings not specifically discussed below, management does not anticipate that the liabilities, if any,
arising from such proceedings would have a material effect on the financial statements.

COMMITMENTS
Construction and Commitments

KPCo has substantial construction commitments to support its operations and environmental investments. In managing
the overall construction program and in the normal course of business, KPCo contractually commits to third-party
construction vendors for certain material purchases and other construction services. KPCo also purchases fuel,
materials, supplies, services and property, plant and equipment under contract as part of its normal course of business.
Certain supply contracts contain penalty provisions for early termination.

In accordance with the accounting guidance for “Commitments”, the following table summarizes KPCo’s actual
contractual commitments as of December 31, 2016:

Less Than After
Contractual Commitments 1 Year 2-3 Years 4-5 Years 5 Years Total
(in thousands)
Fuel Purchase Contracts (a) $ 184,784 $ 190,884 § 187,736 $ 67,069 $ 630,473
Energy and Capacity Purchase Contracts 39,283 82,418 81,994 41,088 244,783
Total $§ 224067 §$ 273302 $ 269730 $ 108.157 $ 875256

(a) Represents contractual commitments to purchase coal and other consumables as fuel for electric generation along with
related transportation of the fuel.

GUARANTEES

Liabilities for guarantees are recorded in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Guarantees.” There is no
collateral held in relation to any guarantees. In the event any guarantee is drawn, there is no recourse to third parties
unless specified below.

Letter of Credit

KPCo has $65 million of variable rate Pollution Control Bonds supported by a bilateral letter of credit for $66 million.
The letter of credit matures in June 2017.
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Contracts

KPCo enters into certain types of contracts which require indemnifications. Typically these contracts include, but are
not limited to, sale agreements, lease agreements, purchase agreements and financing agreements. Generally, these
agreements may include, but are not limited to, indemnifications around certain tax, contractual and environmental
matters. With respect to sale agreements, exposure generally does not exceed the sale price. As of December 31,2016,
there were no material liabilities recorded for any indemnifications.

KPCo is jointly and severally liable for activity conducted by AEPSC on behalf of AEP companies related to power
purchase and sale activity.

Lease Obligations

KPCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. See “Master Lease Agreements” section of Note 12
for disclosure of lease residual value guarantees.

CONTINGENCIES
Insurance and Potential Losses

KPCo maintains insurance coverage normal and customary for an electric utility, subject to various deductibles. KPCo
also maintains property and casualty insurance that may cover certain physical damage or third-party injuries caused
by cyber security incidents. Insurance coverage includes all risks of physical loss or damage to assets, subject to
insurance policy conditions and exclusions. Covered property generally includes power plants, substations, facilities
and inventories. Excluded property generally includes transmission and distribution lines, poles and towers. The
insurance programs also generally provide coverage against loss arising from certain claims made by third parties and
are in excess of KPCo’s retentions. Coverage is generally provided by a combination of the protected cell of EIS and/
or various industry mutual and/or commercial insurance carriers.

Some potential losses or liabilities may not be insurable or the amount of insurance carried may not be sufficient to
meet potential losses and liabilities, including, but not limited to, liabilities relating to a cyber security incident. Future
losses or liabilities, if they occur, which are not completely insured, unless recovered from customers, could reduce
future net income and cash flows and impact financial condition.

The Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act (Superfund) and State Remediation

By-products from the generation of electricity include materials such as ash, slag and sludge. Coal combustion by-
products, which constitute the overwhelming percentage of these materials, are typically treated and deposited in
captive disposal facilities or are beneficially utilized. In addition, the generation plants and transmission and distribution
facilities have used asbestos, polychlorinated biphenyls and other hazardous and nonhazardous materials. KPCo
currently incurs costs to dispose of these substances safely.

Superfund addresses clean-up of hazardous substances that are released to the environment. The Federal EPA
administers the clean-up programs. Several states enacted similar laws. As of December 31, 2016, there is one site
for which KPCo has received an information request which could lead to a Potentially Responsible Party designation.
In the instance where KPCo has been named a defendant, disposal or recycling activities were in accordance with the
then-applicable laws and regulations. Superfund does not recognize compliance as a defense, but imposes strict liability
on parties who fall within its broad statutory categories. Liability has been resolved for a number of sites with no
significant effect on net income.

Management evaluates the potential liability for each site separately, but several general statements can be made about
potential future liability. Allegations that materials were disposed at a particular site are often unsubstantiated and the
quantity of materials deposited at a site can be small and often nonhazardous. Although Superfund liability has been
interpreted by the courts as joint and several, typically many parties are named for each site and several of the parties
are financially sound enterprises. At present, management’s estimates do not anticipate material cleanup costs for
identified sites.
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For a discussion of investment strategy, investment limitations, target asset allocations and the classification of
investments within the fair value hierarchy, see “Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” and “Investments
Held in Trust for Future Liabilities” sections of Note 1.

KPCoparticipates inan AEP sponsored qualified pension plan and an unfunded nonqualified pension plan. Substantially
all of KPCo’s employees are covered by the qualified plan or both the qualified and nonqualified pension plans. KPCo
also participates in OPEB plans sponsored by AEP to provide health and life insurance benefits for retired employees.

KPCo recognizes its funded status associated with defined benefit pension and OPEB plans in its balance sheets.
Disclosures about the plans are required by the “Compensation - Retirement Benefits” accounting guidance. KPCo
recognizes an asset for a plan’s overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status and recognizes, as a
component of other comprehensive income, the changes in the funded status of the plan that arise during the year that
are not recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost. KPCo records a regulatory asset instead of other
comprehensive income for qualifying benefit costs of regulated operations that for ratemaking purposes are deferred
for future recovery. The cumulative funded status adjustment is equal to the remaining unrecognized deferrals for
unamortized actuarial losses or gains, prior service costs and transition obligations, such that remaining deferred costs
result in an AOCI equity reduction or regulatory asset and deferred gains result in an AOCI equity addition or regulatory
liability.

Actuarial Assumptions for Benefit Obligations

The weighted-average assumptions used in the measurement of benefit obligations are shown in the following table:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
December 31,
Assumptions 2016 2015 2016 2015
Discount Rate 4.05% 4.30% 4.10% 4.30%
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.40% (a) 4.35% (a) NA NA

(a) Rates are for base pay only. In addition, an amount is added to reflect target incentive compensation for exempt
employees and overtime and incentive pay for nonexempt employees.
NA Not applicable.

A duration-based method is used to determine the discount rate for the plans. A hypothetical portfolio of high quality
corporate bonds is constructed with cash flows matching the benefit plan liability. The composite yield on the

hypothetical bond portfolio is used as the discount rate for the plan.

For 2016, the rate of compensation increase assumed varies with the age of the employee, ranging from 3.5% per year
to 12% per year, with an average increase of 4.4%.
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The weighted-average assumptions used in the measurement of benefit costs are shown in the following table:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
January 1,

Assumptions 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014
Discount Rate 4.30% 4.00% 4.70% 4.30% 4.00% 4.70%
Expected Return on Plan Assets 6.00% 6.00% 6.00% 7.00% 6.75% 6.75%
Rate of Compensation Increase 4.40% (a) 4.35% (a) 4.50% (a) NA NA NA

(a) Rates are for base pay only. In addition, an amount is added to reflect target incentive compensation for exempt employees
and overtime and incentive pay for nonexempt employees.
NA Not applicable.

The expected return on plan assets was determined by evaluating historical returns, the current investment climate
(yield on fixed income securities and other recent investment market indicators), rate of inflation and current prospects

for economic growth.

The health care trend rate assumptions used for OPEB plans measurement purposes are shown below:

January 1,
Health Care Trend Rates 2016 2015
Initial 7.00% 6.25%
Ultimate 5.00% 5.00%
Year Ultimate Reached 2024 2020

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the OPEB health care plans.
A 1% change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects:

1% Increase 1% Decrease
(in thousands)

Effect on Total Service and Interest Cost Components of Net

Periodic Postretirement Health Care Benefit Cost $ 76 8 (56)
Effect on the Health Care Component of the Accumulated
Postretirement Benefit Obligation 1,733 (1,528)

Significant Concentrations of Risk within Plan Assets

In addition to establishing the target asset allocation of plan assets, the investment policy also places restrictions on
securities to limit significant concentrations within plan assets. The investment policy establishes guidelines that
govern maximum market exposure, security restrictions, prohibited asset classes, prohibited types of transactions,
minimum credit quality, average portfolio credit quality, portfolio duration and concentration limits. The guidelines
were established to mitigate the risk of loss due to significant concentrations in any investment. The plans are monitored
to control security diversification and ensure compliance with the investment policy. As of December 31, 2016, the
assets were invested in compliance with all investment limits. See “Investments Held in Trust for Future Liabilities”
section of Note 1 for limit details.
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Benefit Plan Obligations, Plan Assets and Funded Status

The following table provides a reconciliation of the changes in the plans’ benefit obligations, fair value of plan assets
and funded status. The benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension and OPEB plans are the projected benefit
obligation and the accumulated benefit obligation, respectively.

Pension Plans

Other Postretirement
Benefit Plans

2016 2015 2016 2015
Change in Benefit Obligation (in thousands)
Benefit Obligation as of January 1, $ 178,076 § 189,224 $ 50,890 $ 50,818
Service Cost 2,461 2,680 283 343
Interest Cost 7,489 7,326 2,150 1,952
Actuarial (Gain) Loss 3,943 (10,971) 1,939 972
Benefit Payments (11,233) (10,183) (4,850) (4,352)
Participant Contributions — — 1,418 1,150
Medicare Subsidy — — 19 7
Benefit Obligation as of December 31, $ 180,736 $ 178,076 $ 51849 $ 50,890
Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets
Fair Value of Plan Assets as of January 1, $ 173,368 § 184,842 $ 57829 § 63,628
Actual Gain (Loss) on Plan Assets 10,403 (3,191) 3,343 (2,597)
Company Contributions 1,509 1,900 — —
Participant Contributions — — 1,418 1,150
Benefit Payments (11,233) (10,183) (4,850) (4,352)
Fair Value of Plan Assets as of December 31, $ 174,047 $ 173,368 $§ 57740 $  57.829
Funded (Underfunded) Status as of December 31, $§  (6.,689) $ (4,708) $ 5,891 § 6,939
Amounts Recognized on the Balance Sheets
Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
December 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015
(in thousands)
Employee Benefits and Pension Assets — Prepaid
Benefit Costs $ — 3 — $ 5,891 § 6,939
Employee Benefits and Pension Obligations —
Accrued Long-term Benefit Liability (6,689) (4,708) — —
Funded (Underfunded) Status $ (6,689 $ (4708) $ 5891 $ 6,939
Amounts Included in AOCI and Regulatory Assets
Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
December 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015
Components (in thousands)
Net Actuarial Loss $ 55,653 $ 54923 $§ 21,098 $ 19,699
Prior Service Cost (Credit) 48 100 (17,233) (19,658)
Recorded as
Regulatory Assets $§ 53550 § 52,058 § 3,994 $ 629
Deferred Income Taxes 753 1,038 (44) (205)
Net of Tax AOCI 1,398 1,927 (85) (383)
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Other Postretirement

Components of the change in amounts included in AOCI and Regulatory Assets are as follows:

Pension Plans Benefit Plans
2016 2015 2016 2015
Components (in thousands)
Actuarial Loss During the Year $ 3,673  $ 2,201 % 2,550 % 7,400
Amortization of Actuarial Loss (2,943) (3,784) (1,151) (622)
Amortization of Prior Service Credit (Cost) (52) (53) 2,425 2,424
Change for the Year Ended December 31, $ 678 $§ (1,636) $ 3824 § 9,202

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Plans’ Assets

The fair value tables within Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits Plans’ Assets present the classification of assets

for AEP within the fair value hierarchy. All Level 1, 2, 3 and Other amounts can be allocated to KPCo using the
percentages below:

Other Postretirement

Pension Plan Benefit Plans
December 31,
2016 2015 2016 2015
3.6% 3.6% 3.7% 3.7%
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December 31, 2016: Page 107 of 138
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)

Equities:

Domestic $ 3547 § — $ — $ — $ 3547 7.3 %

International 439.2 — — — 439.2 9.1 %

Options — 20.0 — — 20.0 0.4 %

Real Estate Investment Trusts 3.1 — — — 3.1 0.1 %

Common Collective Trusts (c) — 14.0 — 400.5 414.5 8.6 %
Subtotal — Equities 797.0 34.0 — 400.5 1,231.5 255 %
Fixed Income:

Common Collective Trust — Debt (c) — — — 323 323 0.7 %

United States Government and Agency

Securities (c) — 4233 — 17.7 441.0 9.1 %

Corporate Debt (c) — 1,932.2 — 10.0 1,942.2 40.2 %

Foreign Debt (c) — 373.7 — 12.1 385.8 8.0 %

State and Local Government — 11.5 — — 11.5 0.2 %

Other — Asset Backed (c) — 5.4 — 7.4 12.8 0.3 %
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 2,746.1 — 79.5 2,825.6 58.5 %
Infrastructure — — 57.6 — 57.6 1.2 %
Real Estate — — 254.9 — 254.9 53 %
Alternative Investments — — 411.1 — 411.1 8.5 %
Securities Lending — 161.6 — — 161.6 34 %
Securities Lending Collateral (a) — — — (163.3) (163.3) (3.49)%
Cash and Cash Equivalents (c) — — — 29.7 29.7 0.6 %
Other — Pending Transactions and Accrued

Income (b) — — — 18.6 18.6 0.4 %
Total § 7970 % 29417 § 7236 $ 3650 § 48273 100.0 %

(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent an obligation to repay collateral received as part of the Securities Lending
Program.

(b) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.

(¢) Amounts in “Other” column represent investments for which fair value is measured using net asset value per share in
accordance with ASU 2015-07, Disclosure for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or
Its Equivalent), which was retrospectively applied to prior periods.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of AEP’s assets classified as Level 3 in the
fair value hierarchy for the pension assets:

Foreign Real Alternative Total
Debt Infrastructure Estate Investments Level 3
(in millions)

Balance as of January 1, 2016 $ 01 $ 420 $ 2537 $ 3787 S 674.5
Actual Return on Plan Assets

Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Reporting Date — 59 53 13.7 24.9

Relating to Assets Sold During the Period — 0.9 232 21.1 45.2
Purchases and Sales 0.1) 8.8 (27.3) 24 (21.0)
Transfers into Level 3 — — — — —
Transfers out of Level 3 — — — — —
Balance as of December 31, 2016 $ — S 576 $ 2549 $ 411.1 S 723.6
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The following table presents the classification of OPEB plan assets for AEP within the fair value hierarchy asxbibit R

December 31, 2016: Page 108 of 138
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)
Equities:
Domestic $ 5171 § — 3 — § — % 5171 335 %
International 435.5 — — — 435.5 28.2 %
Options — 15.2 — — 15.2 1.0 %
Common Collective Trusts (b) — 10.9 — 20.5 31.4 2.0 %
Subtotal — Equities 952.6 26.1 — 20.5 999.2 64.7 %
Fixed Income:
Common Collective Trust Debt (b) — — — 93.7 93.7 6.0 %
United States Government and Agency
Securities — 64.7 — — 64.7 42 %
Corporate Debt — 121.6 — — 121.6 7.9 %
Foreign Debt — 18.6 — — 18.6 1.2 %
State and Local Government — 3.0 — — 3.0 0.2 %
Other — Asset Backed — 5.9 — — 5.9 0.4 %
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 213.8 — 93.7 307.5 19.9 %
Trust Owned Life Insurance:
International Equities (b) — — — 110.1 110.1 7.1 %
United States Bonds (b) — — — 97.4 97.4 6.3 %
Subtotal — Trust Owned Life Insurance — — — 207.5 207.5 13.4 %
Cash and Cash Equivalents 24.0 10.5 — — 34.5 2.2 %
Other — Pending Transactions and Accrued
Income (a) — — — (2.8) (2.8) (0.2)%
Total § 9766 § 2504 § — $ 3189 $ 15459 100.0 %

(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.
(b) Amounts in “Other” column represent investments for which fair value is measured using net asset value per share in
accordance with ASU 2015-07, Disclosure for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or
Its Equivalent), which was retrospectively applied to prior periods.
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The following table presents the classification of pension plan assets for AEP within the fair value hierarchy asxbibit R

December 31, 2015: Page 109 of 138
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)
Equities:
Domestic $ 3157 $ — $ — 3 — $ 3157 6.6 %
International 402.3 — — — 402.3 8.4 %
Options — 15.6 — — 15.6 0.3 %
Real Estate Investment Trusts 4.0 — — — 4.0 0.1 %
Common Collective Trusts (c) — 16.1 — 369.7 385.8 8.1 %
Subtotal — Equities 722.0 31.7 — 369.7 1,123.4 23.5 %
Fixed Income:
Common Collective Trust — Debt (c) — — — 342 342 0.7 %
United States Government and Agency
Securities (c) — 397.8 — 24.1 421.9 8.9 %
Corporate Debt (c) — 1,964.2 — 19.0 1,983.2 41.6 %
Foreign Debt (c) — 405.4 0.1 16.0 421.5 8.8 %
State and Local Government — 12.8 — — 12.8 0.3 %
Other — Asset Backed (c) — 15.8 — 7.6 23.4 0.5 %
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 2,796.0 0.1 100.9 2,897.0 60.8 %
Infrastructure — — 42.0 — 42.0 0.9 %
Real Estate — — 253.7 — 253.7 53 %
Alternative Investments — — 378.7 — 378.7 8.0 %
Securities Lending — 263.0 — — 263.0 55%
Securities Lending Collateral (a) — — — (264.7) (264.7) (5.5)%
Cash and Cash Equivalents (c) — 1.2 — 47.4 48.6 1.0 %
Other — Pending Transactions and Accrued
Income (b) — — — 259 259 0.5 %
Total $§ 7220 § 3.0919 § 6745 § 2792 § 4.767.6 100.0 %
(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent an obligation to repay collateral received as part of the Securities Lending
Program.
(b) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.
(¢) Amounts in “Other” column represent investments for which fair value is measured using net asset value per share in

accordance with ASU 2015-07, Disclosure for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or
Its Equivalent), which was retrospectively applied to prior periods.

The following table sets forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of AEP’s assets classified as Level 3 in the

fair value hierarchy for the pension assets:

Balance as of January 1, 2015

Actual Return on Plan Assets
Relating to Assets Still Held as of the Reporting Date
Relating to Assets Sold During the Period

Purchases and Sales

Transfers into Level 3

Transfers out of Level 3

Balance as of December 31, 2015

37

Foreign Real Alternative Total
Debt Infrastructure Estate Investments Level 3
(in millions)
$ 01 $ 125 S 2358 §$ 3789 § 627.3
— (3.6) 12.5 (25.9) (17.0)
— 0.3 23.8 37.6 61.7
— 32.8 (18.4) (11.9) 2.5
$ 0.1 3 420 3 2537 $ 378.7 $ 674.5
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The following table presents the classification of OPEB plan assets for AEP within the fair value hierarchy asxbibit R

December 31, 2015: Page 110 of 138
Year End
Asset Class Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total Allocation
(in millions)
Equities:
Domestic $§ 4651 $§ — 8 — — 465.1 29.5%
International 484.3 — — — 484.3 30.7%
Options — 15.6 — — 15.6 1.0%
Common Collective Trusts (b) — 12.6 — 19.0 31.6 2.0%
Subtotal — Equities 949 .4 28.2 — 19.0 996.6 63.2%
Fixed Income:
Common Collective Trust — Debt (b) — — — 100.9 100.9 6.4%
United States Government and Agency
Securities — 58.4 — — 58.4 3.7%
Corporate Debt — 117.7 — — 117.7 7.4%
Foreign Debt — 20.7 — — 20.7 1.3%
State and Local Government — 4.2 — — 4.2 0.3%
Other — Asset Backed — 8.4 — — 8.4 0.5%
Subtotal — Fixed Income — 209.4 — 100.9 310.3 19.6%
Trust Owned Life Insurance:
International Equities (b) — — — 28.3 28.3 1.8%
United States Bonds (b) — — — 184.3 184.3 11.7%
Subtotal — Trust Owned Life Insurance — — — 212.6 212.6 13.5%
Cash and Cash Equivalents 44.9 7.2 — — 52.1 3.3%
Other — Pending Transactions and Accrued
Income (a) — — — 5.8 5.8 0.4%
Total § 9943 § 2448 3§ — $ 3383 $ 15774 100.0%

(a) Amounts in “Other” column primarily represent accrued interest, dividend receivables and transactions pending settlement.

(b) Amounts in “Other” column represent investments for which fair value is measured using net asset value per share in
accordance with ASU 2015-07, Disclosure for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or
Its Equivalent), which was retrospectively applied to prior periods.

Determination of Pension Expense

The determination of pension expense or income is based on a market-related valuation of assets which reduces year-
to-year volatility. This market-related valuation recognizes investment gains or losses over a five-year period from
the year in which they occur. Investment gains or losses for this purpose are the difference between the expected return
calculated using the market-related value of assets and the actual return.

The accumulated benefit obligation for the pension plans is as follows:

December 31,

2016 2015
(in thousands)
Qualified Pension Plan $ 177,235 $ 174,946
Nongqualified Pension Plan 13 5
Total Accumulated Benefit Obligation $ 177,248 $ 174,951
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benefit obligation, accumulated benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets of these plans were as folloAge 111 of 138

Projected Benefit Obligation

Accumulated Benefit Obligation
Fair Value of Plan Assets

Underfunded Accumulated Benefit Obligation $

Underfunded Pension Plans

December 31,

2016 2015
(in thousands)
8 180,736  § 178.076
$ 177,248  § 174,951
174,047 173,368
(3.201) $§ (1.583)

Estimated Future Benefit Payments and Contributions

KPCo expects contributions and payments for the pension plans of $1.8 million during 2017. The estimated
contributions to the pension trust are at least the minimum amount required by the Employee Retirement Income
Security Act and additional discretionary contributions may also be made to maintain the funded status of the plan.

The table below reflects the total benefits expected to be paid from the plan or from KPCo’s assets. The payments
include the participants’ contributions to the plan for their share of the cost. Future benefit payments are dependent
on the number of employees retiring, whether the retiring employees elect to receive pension benefits as annuities or
as lump sum distributions, future integration of the benefit plans with changes to Medicare and other legislation, future
levels of interest rates and variances in actuarial results. The estimated payments for pension benefits and OPEB are

as follows:

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Years 2022 to 2026, in Total

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost

Estimated Payments

Other
Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
(in thousands)
$ 10,127 $ 5,126
10,530 5,106
11,241 5,101
11,137 5,164
11,964 5,268
61,649 26,493

The following table provides the components of net periodic benefit cost (credit):

Service Cost

Interest Cost

Expected Return on Plan Assets
Amortization of Prior Service Cost (Credit)
Amortization of Net Actuarial Loss

Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit)
Capitalized Portion

Net Periodic Benefit Cost (Credit)
Recognized in Expense

Other Postretirement

Pension Plans

Benefit Plans

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

$ 2461 $§ 2680 $ 2299 $ 283 § 343§ 472
7,489 7,326 8,041 2,150 1,952 2,405
(10,133) (9,981) (9,672) (3,954) (4,059) (4,239)
52 53 57 (2,425) (2,424) (2,424)
2,943 3,784 4,466 1,151 622 746
2,812 3,862 5,191 (2,795) (3,566) (3,040)
(962) (1,364) (1,809) 956 1,259 1,059
$ 1,850 § 2498 § 3382 § (1,839) § (2,307) § (1,981)
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Estimated amounts expected to be amortized to net periodic benefit costs (credits) and the impact on the balance shebit R

during 2017 are shown in the following table: Page 112 0f 138
Other
Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefit Plans
Components (in thousands)

Net Actuarial Loss $ 2,966 $ 1,280

Prior Service Cost (Credit) 48 (2,425)

Total Estimated 2017 Amortization $ 3014 § (1,145)

Expected to be Recorded as

Regulatory Asset $ 2952 § (1,136)

Deferred Income Taxes 22 3)

Net of Tax AOCI 40 (6)

Total $ 3014 $ (1,145)

American Electric Power System Retirement Savings Plan

KPCo participates in an AEP sponsored defined contribution retirement savings plan, the American Electric Power
System Retirement Savings Plan, for substantially all employees. This qualified plan offers participants an opportunity
to contribute a portion of their pay, includes features under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code and provides
for matching contributions. The matching contributions to the plan are 100% of the first 1% of eligible employee
contributions and 70% of the next 5% of contributions. The cost for matching contributions totaled $2.3 million in
2016, $2.3 million in 2015 and $2.5 million in 2014.

40



KPSC Case No. 2017-00179

Section Il - Application

Filing Requirements

8. BUSINESS SEGMENTS Exhibit R
Page 113 of 138

KPCo has one reportable segment, an integrated electricity generation, transmission and distribution business. KPCo’s
other activities are insignificant.
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Page 114 of 138

OBJECTIVES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS
AEPSC is agent for and transacts on behalf of KPCo.

KPCo is exposed to certain market risks as a major power producer and participant in the electricity, natural gas, coal
and emission allowance markets. These risks include commodity price risk, interest rate risk and credit risk. These
risks represent the risk of loss that may impact KPCo due to changes in the underlying market prices or rates.
Management utilizes derivative instruments to manage these risks.

STRATEGIES FOR UTILIZATION OF DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS TO ACHIEVE OBJECTIVES
Risk Management Strategies

The strategy surrounding the use of derivative instruments primarily focuses on managing risk exposures, future cash
flows and creating value utilizing both economic and formal hedging strategies. The risk management strategies also
include the use of derivative instruments for trading purposes which focus on seizing market opportunities to create
value driven by expected changes in the market prices of the commodities. To accomplish these objectives, KPCo
primarily employs risk management contracts including physical and financial forward purchase-and-sale contracts
and, to a lesser extent, OTC swaps and options. Not all risk management contracts meet the definition of a derivative
under the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.” Derivative risk management contracts elected normal
under the normal purchases and normal sales scope exception are not subject to the requirements of this accounting
guidance.

KPCo utilizes power, capacity, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other commodity
contracts to manage the risk associated with the energy business. KPCo utilizes interest rate derivative contracts in
order to manage the interest rate exposure associated with its commodity portfolio. For disclosure purposes, such risks
are grouped as “Commodity,” as these risks are related to energy risk management activities. KPCo also utilizes
derivative contracts to manage interest rate risk associated with debt financing. The amount of risk taken is determined
by the Commercial Operations and Finance groups in accordance with the established risk management policies as
approved by the Finance Committee of the Board of Directors.

The following table represents the gross notional volume of KPCo’s outstanding derivative contracts:

Notional Volume of Derivative Instruments

Volume
December 31, Unit of
Primary Risk Exposure 2016 2015 Measure
(in thousands)
Commodity:

Power 10,562 7,864 MWhs
Natural Gas — 64 MMBtus
Heating Oil and Gasoline 339 341 Gallons
Interest Rate $ 22 500 USD
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KPCo utilizes cash flow hedges on certain derivative transactions for the purchase and sale of power (“Commodity”)
in order to manage the variable price risk related to forecasted purchases and sales. Management monitors the potential
impacts of commaodity price changes and, where appropriate, enters into derivative transactions to protect profit margins
for a portion of future electricity sales and purchases. KPCo does not hedge all commodity price risk.

KPCo utilizes a variety of interest rate derivative transactions in order to manage interest rate risk exposure. KPCo
also utilizes interest rate derivative contracts to manage interest rate exposure related to future borrowings of fixed-
rate debt. KPCo does not hedge all interest rate exposure.

ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND THE IMPACT ON KPCo’s FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging” requires recognition of all qualifying derivative instruments
as either assets or liabilities on the balance sheets at fair value. The fair values of derivative instruments accounted
for using MTM accounting or hedge accounting are based on exchange prices and broker quotes. If a quoted market
price is not available, the estimate of fair value is based on the best information available including valuation models
that estimate future energy prices based on existing market and broker quotes, supply and demand market data and
assumptions. In order to determine the relevant fair values of the derivative instruments, KPCo applies valuation
adjustments for discounting, liquidity and credit quality.

Credit risk is the risk that a counterparty will fail to perform on the contract or fail to pay amounts due. Liquidity risk
represents the risk that imperfections in the market will cause the price to vary from estimated fair value based upon
prevailing market supply and demand conditions. Since energy markets are imperfect and volatile, there are inherent
risks related to the underlying assumptions in models used to fair value risk management contracts. Unforeseen events
may cause reasonable price curves to differ from actual price curves throughout a contract’s term and at the time a
contract settles. Consequently, there could be significant adverse or favorable effects on future net income and cash
flows if market prices are not consistent with management’s estimates of current market consensus for forward prices
in the current period. This is particularly true for longer term contracts. Cash flows may vary based on market
conditions, margin requirements and the timing of settlement of risk management contracts.

According to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging,” KPCo reflects the fair values of derivative
instruments subject to netting agreements with the same counterparty net of related cash collateral. For certain risk
management contracts, KPCo is required to post or receive cash collateral based on third party contractual agreements
and risk profiles. Forthe December 31,2016 and 2015 balance sheets, KPCo netted $119 thousand and $0 , respectively,
of cash collateral received from third parties against short-term and long-term risk management assets and $134 thousand
and $656 thousand, respectively, of cash collateral paid to third parties against short-term and long-term risk
management liabilities.
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The following tables represent the gross fair value of KPCo’s derivative activity on the balance sheets: Exhibit R
Page 116 of 138
Fair Value of Derivative Instruments

December 31, 2016

Gross Net Amounts of

Amounts Assets/Liabilities

Risk Offset in the Presented in the

Management Statement of Statement of
Contracts- Financial Financial
Balance Sheet Location Commodity (a) Position (b) Position (c¢)
(in thousands)
Current Risk Management Assets - Nonaffiliated $ 4,698 $ (4,241) $ 457
Long-term Risk Management Assets - Nonaffiliated 359 (359) —
Total Assets 5,057 (4,600) 457
Current Risk Management Liabilities - Nonaffiliated 4,306 (4,253) 53
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities - Nonaffiliated 675 (362) 313
Total Liabilities 4,981 (4,615) 366
Total MTM Derivative Contract Net Assets $ 76 $ 15 8 91
Fair Value of Derivative Instruments
December 31, 2015

Gross Net Amounts of

Amounts Assets/Liabilities

Risk Offset in the Presented in the

Management Statement of Statement of
Contracts- Financial Financial
Balance Sheet Location Commodity (a) Position (b) Position (c¢)
(in thousands)

Current Risk Management Assets - Nonaffiliated and Affiliated $ 5,017 $ (1,975) $ 3,042
Long-term Risk Management Assets - Nonaffiliated 59 (47) 12
Total Assets 5,076 (2,022) 3,054
Current Risk Management Liabilities - Nonaffiliated 3,621 (2,619) 1,002
Long-term Risk Management Liabilities - Nonaftiliated 69 (58) 11
Total Liabilities 3,690 (2,677) 1,013
Total MTM Derivative Contract Net Assets $ 1386 8 655§ 2.041

a Derivative instruments within these categories are reported gross. These instruments are subject to master netting agreements and are
2 P g ) g agl
presented on the balance sheets on a net basis in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.”

(b)  Amounts include counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and associated cash collateral in accordance with
the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.”

(¢)  There are no derivative contracts subject to a master netting arrangement or similar agreement which are not offset in the statement
of financial position.
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The table below presents KPCo’s activity of derivative risk management contracts: Exhibit R
Page 117 of 138
Amount of Gain (Loss) Recognized on

Risk Management Contracts

Years Ended December 31,

Location of Gain (Loss) 2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Electric Generation, Transmission and Distribution Revenues $ 421 $ 2,289 § 13,303
Sales to AEP Affiliates 434 1,178 —
Other Operation Expense (&) (115) —
Maintenance Expense (90) (151) —
Purchased Electricity for Resale 2,815 3,983 —
Fuel and Other Consumables Used for Electric Generation — (20) )
Regulatory Assets (a) 150 1,671 (2,778)
Regulatory Liabilities (a) 967 (2,922) 2,304

Total Gain on Risk Management Contracts $§ 4646 $§ 5913 § 12,820

(a) Represents realized and unrealized gains and losses subject to regulatory accounting treatment recorded
as either current or noncurrent on the balance sheets.

Certain qualifying derivative instruments have been designated as normal purchase or normal sale contracts, as provided
in the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.” Derivative contracts that have been designated as normal
purchases or normal sales under that accounting guidance are not subject to MTM accounting treatment and are
recognized on the statements of income on an accrual basis.

The accounting for the changes in the fair value of a derivative instrument depends on whether it qualifies for and has
been designated as part of a hedging relationship and further, on the type of hedging relationship. Depending on the
exposure, management designates a hedging instrument as a fair value hedge or a cash flow hedge.

For contracts that have not been designated as part of a hedging relationship, the accounting for changes in fair value
depends on whether the derivative instrument is held for trading purposes. Unrealized and realized gains and losses
on derivative instruments held for trading purposes are included in revenues on a net basis on KPCo’s statements of
income. Unrealized and realized gains and losses on derivative instruments not held for trading purposes are included
in revenues or expenses on KPCo’s statements of income depending on the relevant facts and circumstances. Certain
derivatives that economically hedge future commodity risk are recorded in the same expense line item on the statements
of income as that of the associated risk. However, unrealized and some realized gains and losses for both trading and
non-trading derivative instruments are recorded as regulatory assets (for losses) or regulatory liabilities (for gains) in
accordance with the accounting guidance for “Regulated Operations.”

In connection with OPCo’s June 2012 - May 2015 ESP, the PUCO ordered OPCo to conduct energy and capacity
auctions for its entire SSO load for delivery beginning in June 2015. These auctions resulted in a range of products,
including 12-month, 24-month, and 36-month periods. The delivery period for each contract is scheduled to start on
the first day of June of each year, immediately following the auction. Certain affiliated entities, including KPCo,
participated in the auction process and were awarded tranches of OPCo’s SSO load. Certain underlying contracts are
derivatives subject to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging” and are accounted for using MTM
accounting, unless the contract has been designated as a normal purchase or normal sale.

Accounting for Cash Flow Hedging Strategies

For cash flow hedges (i.e. hedging the exposure to variability in expected future cash flows that is attributable to a
particularrisk), KPCo initially reports the effective portion of the gain or loss on the derivative instrument as a component
of Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on the balance sheets until the period the hedged item affects
Net Income. KPCo would recognize any hedge ineffectiveness as a regulatory asset (for losses) or a regulatory liability
(for gains) if applicable.
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Realized gains and losses on derivative contracts for the purchase and sale of power designated as cash flow hedggivit R

are included in Total Revenues or Purchased Electricity for Resale on KPCo’s statements of income or in K@8aIL&#{138
Assets or Regulatory Liabilities on KPCo’s balance sheets, depending on the specific nature of the risk being hedged.
During 2016 and 2015, KPCo did not apply cash flow hedging to outstanding power derivatives. During 2014, KPCo
applied cash flow hedging to outstanding power derivatives.

KPCoreclassifies gains and losses on interest rate derivative hedges related to debt financings from Accumulated Other
Comprehensive Income (Loss) on its balance sheets into Interest Expense on its statements of income in those periods
in which hedged interest payments occur. During 2016, 2015 and 2014, KPCo did not apply cash flow hedging to
outstanding interest rate derivatives.

During 2016, 2015 and 2014, hedge ineffectiveness was immaterial or nonexistent for all cash flow hedge strategies
disclosed above.

For details on effective cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on KPCo’s
balance sheets and the reasons for changes in cash flow hedges, see Note 3.

Cash flow hedges included in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) on KPCo’s balance sheets were:

Impact of Cash Flow Hedges on the Balance Sheets

Interest Rate

December 31, December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)
AOCI Loss Net of Tax $ 41 3 (101)
Portion Expected to be Reclassified to Net Income During
the Next Twelve Months (40) (60)

(a) Hedging Assets and Hedging Liabilities are included in Risk Management Assets and
Liabilities on KPCo’s balance sheets.

The actual amounts that KPCo reclassifies from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) to Net Income can
differ from the estimate above due to market price changes. As of December 31, 2016, KPCo is not hedging (with
contracts subject to the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging”) its exposure to variability in future cash
flows related to forecasted transactions.

Credit Risk

Management limits credit risk in KPCo’s wholesale marketing and trading activities by assessing the creditworthiness
of potential counterparties before entering into transactions with them and continuing to evaluate their creditworthiness
on an ongoing basis. Management uses Moody’s, Standard and Poor’s and current market-based qualitative and
quantitative data as well as financial statements to assess the financial health of counterparties on an ongoing basis.

Master agreements are typically used to facilitate the netting of cash flows associated with a single counterparty and
may include collateral requirements. Collateral requirements in the form of cash, letters of credit and parental/affiliate
guarantees may be obtained as security from counterparties in order to mitigate credit risk. A counterparty is required
to post cash or letters of credit in the event an exposure exceeds the established threshold. The threshold represents
an unsecured credit limit which may be supported by a parental/affiliate guaranty, as determined in accordance with
AEP’s credit policy. In addition, master agreements allow for termination and liquidation of all positions in the event
of a failure or inability to post collateral.
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Collateral Triggering Events Exhibit R
Page 119 of 138

Under the tariffs of the RTOs and Independent System Operators (ISOs) and a limited number of derivative and non-
derivative contracts primarily related to competitive retail auction loads, KPCo is obligated to post an additional amount
of collateral if certain credit ratings decline below a specified rating threshold. The amount of collateral required
fluctuates based on market prices and total exposure. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management organization
assesses the appropriateness of these collateral triggering items in contracts. KPCo has not experienced a downgrade
below a specified rating threshold that would require the posting of additional collateral. There is no exposure relating
to derivative contracts, however, there is exposure relating to RTOs, ISOs and non-derivative contracts. The following
table represents KPCo’s exposure if credit ratings were to decline below a specified rating threshold:

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Amount of Collateral KPCo Would Have Been Required to Post Attributable to
RTOs and ISOs $ 195 § 1,003

Amount of Collateral Attributable to Other Contracts 1,657 23

In addition, a majority of KPCo’s non-exchange traded commodity contracts contain cross-default provisions that, if
triggered, would permit the counterparty to declare a default and require settlement of the outstanding payable. These
cross-default provisions could be triggered if there was a non-performance event by Parent or the obligor under
outstanding debt or a third party obligation that is $50 million or greater. On an ongoing basis, AEP’s risk management
organization assesses the appropriateness of these cross-default provisions in the contracts. The following table
represents: (a) the fair value of these derivative liabilities subject to cross-default provisions prior to consideration of
contractual netting arrangements, (b) the amount this exposure has been reduced by cash collateral posted and (c) if a
cross-default provision would have been triggered, the settlement amount that would be required after considering
contractual netting arrangements:

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Liabilities for Contracts with Cross Default Provisions Prior to Contractual

Netting Arrangements $ 25 8 750
Amount of Cash Collateral Posted — —
Additional Settlement Liability if Cross Default Provision is Triggered — 750
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Page 120 of 138

Fair Value Measurements of Long-term Debt

The fair values of Long-term Debt are based on quoted market prices, without credit enhancements, for the same or
similar issues and the current interest rates offered for instruments with similar maturities classified as Level 2
measurement inputs. These instruments are not marked-to-market. The estimates presented are not necessarily
indicative of the amounts that could be realized in a current market exchange.

The book values and fair values of KPCo’s Long-term Debt are summarized in the following table:

December 31,
2016 2015
Book Value Fair Value Book Value Fair Value
(in thousands)
Long-term Debt $ 867,164 § 965423 $ 866,451 $ 963,639
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Page 121 of 138
For a discussion of fair value accounting and the classification of assets and liabilities within the fair value hierarchy,
see the “Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities” section of Note 1.

The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, KPCo’s financial assets and liabilities that were
accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis. As required by the accounting guidance for “Fair Value Measurements
and Disclosures,” financial assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that
is significant to the fair value measurement. Management’s assessment of the significance of a particular input to the
fair value measurement requires judgment and may affect the valuation of fair value assets and liabilities and their
placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. There have not been any significant changes in management’s valuation
techniques.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis
December 31, 2016

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total
Assets: (in thousands)
Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ — $ 4395 § 616 $ (4.554) 457
Liabilities:
Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ — $ 4517 § 418 3 (4.569) 366

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value on a Recurring Basis
December 31, 2015

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other Total
Assets: (in thousands)
Risk Management Assets — Nonaffiliated and Affiliated
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 36 $§ 2692 $ 2338 $ (2,012) $§ 3,054
Liabilities:
Risk Management Liabilities — Nonaffiliated
Risk Management Commodity Contracts (a) (b) $ 43 $ 3545 8§ 92 $ (2667) $ 1,013

(a) Amountsin “Other” column primarily represent counterparty netting of risk management and hedging contracts and associated
cash collateral under the accounting guidance for “Derivatives and Hedging.”
(b) Substantially comprised of power contracts.

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014.
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The following tables set forth a reconciliation of changes in the fair value of net trading derivatives classified as Lexabit R
3 in the fair value hierarchy: Page 122 of 138
Net Risk Management
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Assets (Liabilities) (a)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2015 $ 2,246
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (b) (c) 1,387
Settlements (3,658)
Transfers out of Level 3 (e) 22
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (f) 201
Balance as of December 31, 2016 $ 198
Net Risk Management
Year Ended December 31, 2015 Assets (Liabilities) (a)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ 3,927
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (b) (c) 766
Settlements (4,313)
Transfers out of Level 3 (e) 240
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (f) 1,626
Balance as of December 31, 2015 $ 2,246
Net Risk Management
Year Ended December 31, 2014 Assets (Liabilities)
(in thousands)
Balance as of December 31, 2013 $ 2,171
Realized Gain (Loss) Included in Net Income (or Changes in Net Assets) (b) (c) 5,490
Settlements (6,084)
Transfers into Level 3 (d) (e) (750)
Transfers out of Level 3 (e) (7)
Changes in Fair Value Allocated to Regulated Jurisdictions (f) 3,107
Balance as of December 31, 2014 $ 3,927

(a) Includes both affiliated and nonaffiliated transactions.

(b) Included in revenues on KPCo’s statements of income.

(c) Represents the change in fair value between the beginning of the reporting period and the settlement of the risk management
commodity contract.

(d) Represents existing assets or liabilities that were previously categorized as Level 2.

(e) Transfers are recognized based on their value at the beginning of the reporting period that the transfer occurred.

(f) Relates to the net gains (losses) of those contracts that are not reflected on KPCo’s statements of income. These net gains
(losses) are recorded as regulatory liabilities/assets.
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The following tables quantify the significant unobservable inputs used in developing the fair value of Level 3 positixhimit R

as of December 31, 2016 and 2015: Page 123 of 138
Significant Unobservable Inputs
December 31, 2016
Significant Input/Range
Fair Value Valuation Unobservable Weighted
Assets Liabilities Technique Input (a) Low High Average
(in thousands)
Energy Contracts  $ 94 3 81 Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price  $ 19.68 $§ 4855 $ 3634
FTRs 522 337  Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price 0.01 8.91 0.96
Total $ 616 $ 418
Significant Unobservable Inputs
December 31, 2015
Significant Input/Range
Fair Value Valuation Unobservable Weighted
Assets Liabilities Technique Input (a) Low High Average
(in thousands)
Energy Contracts  $ 1,580 $ 37 Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price ~ $ 12.61 $§ 4724 § 3238
FTRs 758 55 Discounted Cash Flow  Forward Market Price (6.96) 8.43 1.34
Total $ 2338 $ 92
(a) Represents market prices in dollars per MWh.

The following table provides sensitivity of fair value measurements to increases (decreases) in significant unobservable
inputs related to Energy Contracts and FTRs as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

Sensitivity of Fair Value Measurements

Impact on Fair Value

Significant Unobservable Input Position Change in Input Measurement
Forward Market Price Buy Increase (Decrease) Higher (Lower)
Forward Market Price Sell Increase (Decrease) Lower (Higher)
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11. INCOME TAXES

The details of KPCo’s income taxes as reported are as follows:

Federal:

Current

Deferred

Deferred Investment Tax Credits
Total Federal

State and Local:

Current

Deferred

Deferred Investment Tax Credits
Total State and Local

Income Tax Expense

Income Tax Expense (Credit):
Current
Deferred
Deferred Investment Tax Credits
Income Tax Expense

Year Ended December 31,
2016

KPSC Case No. 2017-00179
Section Il - Application

(in thousands)

$ 4,893
21,067
€)

25,957

131
(2,495)

(2.364)

$ 23,593

Years Ended December 31,
2015 2014

(in thousands)

$  (63,674) § 13,376
75,638 9,157

26) (96)

$ 11938 § 22.437

Filing Requirements
Exhibit R
Page 124 of 138

The following is areconciliation of the difference between the amount of federal income taxes computed by multiplying
book income before income taxes by the federal statutory tax rate and the amount of income taxes reported:

Net Income
Income Tax Expense
Pretax Income

Income Taxes on Pretax Income at Statutory Rate (35%)
Increase (Decrease) in Income Taxes Resulting from the Following Items:

Depreciation
AFUDC
Removal Costs

Investment Tax Credits, Net
State and Local Income Taxes, Net

Tax Adjustments
Other
Income Tax Expense

Effective Income Tax Rate

52

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

$ 50,210 $ 27,891  § 38,378
23,593 11,938 22,437
$ 73.803 3 39.829 60,815
$ 25,831  § 13,940 $ 21,285
1,300 1,361 2,474
(537) (638) (1,623)
(1,681) (1,832) (2,816)
3) (26) (96)
(1,536) (4,601) 2,973
97 3,407 372
122 327 (132)
$ 23593 § 11938 $ 22.437
32.0% 30.0 % 36.9 %
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The following table shows elements of KPCo’s net deferred tax liability and significant temporary differences: Exhibit R
Page 125 of 138
December 31,

2016 2015
(in thousands)
Deferred Tax Assets $ 58,627 % 62,995
Deferred Tax Liabilities (725,529) (699,153)
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities $ (666,902) $ (636.158)
Property Related Temporary Differences $ (425,415) $ (409,787)
Amounts Due from Customers for Future Federal Income Taxes (29,389) (27,631)
Deferred State Income Taxes (95,704) (90,541)
Deferred Income Taxes on Other Comprehensive Loss 729 886
Regulatory Assets (124,041) (115,803)
All Other, Net 6,918 6,718
Net Deferred Tax Liabilities $ (666,902) $ (636.158)

AEP System Tax Allocation Agreement

KPCo joins in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return with its affiliates in the AEP System. The allocation
of the AEP System’s current consolidated federal income tax to the AEP System companies allocates the benefit of
current tax losses to the AEP System companies giving rise to such losses in determining their current tax expense.
The consolidated net operating loss of the AEP System is allocated to each company in the consolidated group with
taxable losses. The tax benefit of the Parent is allocated to its subsidiaries with taxable income. With the exception
of the allocation of the consolidated AEP System net operating loss and the loss of the Parent, the method of allocation
reflects a separate return result for each company in the consolidated group.

Federal and State Income Tax Audit Status

KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are no longer subject to U.S. federal examination for years before 2011. The IRS
examination of years 2011, 2012 and 2013 started in April 2014. AEP and subsidiaries received a Revenue Agents
Report in April 2016, completing the 2011 through 2013 audit cycle indicating an agreed upon audit. The 2011 through
2013 audit was submitted to the Congressional Joint Committee on Taxation for approval. The Joint Committee referred
the audit back to the IRS exam team for further consideration. Although the outcome of tax audits is uncertain, in
management’s opinion, adequate provisions for federal income taxes have been made for potential liabilities resulting
from such matters. In addition, KPCo accrues interest on these uncertain tax positions. Management is not aware of
any issues for open tax years that upon final resolution are expected to materially impact net income.

KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries file income tax returns in various state and local jurisdictions. These taxing authorities
routinely examine the tax returns. KPCo and other AEP subsidiaries are currently under examination in several state
and local jurisdictions. However, it is possible that previously filed tax returns have positions that may be challenged
by these tax authorities. Management believes that adequate provisions for income taxes have been made for potential
liabilities resulting from such challenges and that the ultimate resolution of these audits will not materially impact net
income. KPCo is no longer subject to state or local income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2009.

Net Income Tax Operating Loss Carryforward
KPCo has Kentucky state net income tax operating loss carryforwards of $89 million. As a result, KPCo recognized
deferred state income tax benefits in 2016 and 2015 of $5 million. Management anticipates future taxable income will

be sufficient to realize the state net income tax operating loss tax benefits before the state carryforward expires for
Kentucky in 2036.
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As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, KPCo had unused federal income tax credits of $14 thousand and $203 thousand,
respectively, not all of which have an expiration date. Included in the credit carryforward are federal general business
tax credits of $0 and $189 thousand as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively. The federal general business tax
credits were fully utilized in 2016.

Uncertain Tax Positions

0 recognizes interest accruals related to uncertain tax positions in interest income or expense as applicable, an
KPC t t 1 lated t 1t t t t t licabl d
penalties in Other Operation expense in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Income Taxes.”

The following table shows amounts reported for interest expense, interest income and reversal of prior period interest
expense:

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Interest Expense $ 7 8 —  § 20
Interest Income 6 — —
Reversal of Prior Period Interest Expense — — 71

The following table shows balances for amounts accrued for the receipt of interest and the payment of interest and
penalties:

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)
Accrual for Receipt of Interest $ — 8 —
Accrual for Payment of Interest and Penalties 17 —

The reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Balance as of January 1, $ —  § —  § 608
Increase — Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period — — —
Decrease — Tax Positions Taken During a Prior Period — — —
Increase — Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year — — —
Decrease — Tax Positions Taken During the Current Year — — —
Increase — Settlements with Taxing Authorities — — 2
Decrease — Settlements with Taxing Authorities — — —
Decrease — Lapse of the Applicable Statute of Limitations — — (610)
Balance as of December 31, $ — 3 — 3 —

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits (costs) that, if recognized, would affect the effective tax rate is $0 for
2016, 2015 and 2014. Management believes there will be no significant net increase or decrease in unrecognized tax
benefits within 12 months of the reporting date.

Federal Tax Legislation

The Tax Increase Prevention Act of 2014 (the 2014 Act) was enacted in December 2014. Included in the 2014 Act
was a one-year extension of the 50% bonus depreciation. The 2014 Act also retroactively extended the life of research
and development, employment and several energy tax credits, which expired at the end of 2013. The enacted provisions

did not materially impact KPCo’s net income or financial condition but did have a favorable impact on cash flows in
2015.
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The Protecting Americans from Tax Hikes Act of 2015 (PATH) included an extension of the 50% bonus depreciatiomit R
for three years through 2017, phasing down to 40% in 2018 and 30% in 2019. PATH also provided for thef@gftich138
of research and development, employment and several energy tax credits for 2015. PATH also includes provisions to
extend the wind energy production tax credit through 2016 with a three-year phase-out (2017-2019), and to extend the
30% temporary solar investment tax credit for three years through 2019 and with a two-year phase-out (2020-2021).
PATH also provided for a permanent extension of the Research and Development tax credit. The enacted provisions
did not materially impact KPCo’s net income or financial condition but will have a favorable impact on future cash
flows.

Federal Tax Regulations

In 2013, the U.S. Treasury Department issued final and re-proposed regulations regarding the deduction and
capitalization of expenditures related to tangible property, effective for the tax years beginning in 2014. In addition,
the IRS issued Revenue Procedures under the Industry Issue Resolutions program that provides specific guidance for
the implementation of the regulations for the electric utility industry. These final regulations did not materially impact
KPCo’s net income, cash flows or financial condition.

State Tax Legislation
During the third quarter of 2013, it was determined that the state of West Virginia had achieved certain minimum levels

of shortfall reserve funds. As a result, the West Virginia corporate income tax rate was reduced from 7% to 6.5% in
2014. The enacted provision did not materially impact KPCo’s net income, cash flows or financial condition.
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Leases of property, plant and equipment are for remaining periods up to 10 years and require payments of related

property taxes, maintenance and operating costs. The majority of the leases have purchase or renewal options and will
be renewed or replaced by other leases.

Lease rentals for both operating and capital leases are generally charged to Other Operation and Maintenance expense
in accordance with rate-making treatment for regulated operations. For capital leases, a capital lease asset and offsetting
liability are recorded at the present value of the remaining lease payments for each reporting period. The components
of rental costs are as follows:

Years Ended December 31,
Lease Rental Costs 2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Net Lease Expense on Operating Leases $ 1,886 $ 1,603 $ 1,466
Amortization of Capital Leases 995 1,148 1,112
Interest on Capital Leases 114 171 189
Total Lease Rental Costs $ 2.995 $ 2.922 $ 2,767

The following table shows the property, plant and equipment under capital leases and related obligations recorded on
KPCo’s balance sheets. Capital lease obligations are included in Other Current Liabilities and Deferred Credits and
Other Noncurrent Liabilities on KPCo’s balance sheets.

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases

Generation $ 2,146  $ 2,338
Other Property, Plant and Equipment 3,400 2,920
Total Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases 5,546 5,258
Accumulated Amortization 2,858 2,354
Net Property, Plant and Equipment Under Capital Leases $ 2,688 8 2,904
Obligations Under Capital Leases
Noncurrent Liability $ 1,749  $ 2,008
Liability Due Within One Year 939 896
Total Obligations Under Capital Leases $ 2,688 8 2,904

Future minimum lease payments consisted of the following as of December 31, 2016:

Noncancelable
Future Minimum Lease Payments Capital Leases Operating Leases
(in thousands)

2017 $ 1,029 $ 1,965
2018 701 1,715
2019 365 1,533
2020 288 1,350
2021 248 1,066
Later Years 307 2,139
Total Future Minimum Lease Payments 2,938 $ 9.768
Less Estimated Interest Element 250
Estimated Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments $ 2,688

Master Lease Agreements

KPCo leases certain equipment under master lease agreements. Under the lease agreements, the lessor is guaranteed
a residual value up to a stated percentage of either the unamortized balance or the equipment cost at the end of the
lease term. If the actual fair value of the leased equipment is below the guaranteed residual value at the end of the
lease term, KPCo is committed to pay the difference between the actual fair value and the residual value guarantee.
Historically, at the end of the lease term the fair value has been in excess of the unamortized balance. As of December
31, 2016, the maximum potential loss for these lease agreements was $1.6 million assuming the fair value of the
equipment is zero at the end of the lease term.
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Interest Rate Ranges as of
December 31,

Outstanding as of
December 31,

Type of Debt Maturity 2016 2016 2015 2016 2015
(in thousands)
Senior Unsecured Notes 2017-2039 5.81% 4.18%-8.13% 4.18%-8.13% $§ 728,033 § 727,472
Pollution Control Bonds (a) 2016-2036 (b) 0.73% 0.73% 0.02% 64,375 64,355
Other Long-term Debt 2018 2.39% 2.39% 1.83%-2.11% 74,756 74,624
Total Long-term Debt Outstanding $ 867.164 $ 866451

(a) For KPCo’s pollution control bond, the interest rate is subject to periodic adjustment and may be purchased on demand at periodic interest

adjustment dates. Insurance policies support certain series.

(b) KPCo’s pollution control bond is subject to redemption earlier than the maturity date. Consequently, this bond has been classified for
maturity purposes as Long-term Debt Due Within One Year - Nonaffiliated on KPCo’s balance sheets.

Long-term debt outstanding as of December 31, 2016 is payable as follows:

2017 2018 2019

After

2020 2021 2021 Total

Principal Amount

Unamortized Discount, Net
and Debt Issuance Costs

Total Long-term Debt
Outstanding

Dividend Restrictions

$ 390,000 § 75,000 $ —

(in thousands)

$ — $ 40,000 $ 365,000 $ 870,000
(2,836)

$ 867,164

KPCo pays dividends to Parent provided funds are legally available. Various financing arrangements and regulatory
requirements may impose certain restrictions on the ability of KPCo to transfer funds to Parent in the form of dividends.

Federal Power Act

The Federal Power Act prohibits KPCo from participating “in the making or paying of any dividends of such public
utility from any funds properly included in capital account.” This restriction does not limit the ability of KPCo to pay
dividends out of retained earnings.

Leverage Restrictions

Pursuant to the credit agreement leverage restrictions, KPCo must maintain a percentage of debt to total capitalization

at a level that does not exceed 67.5%. As of December 31, 2016, none of KPCo’s retained earnings have restrictions
related to the payment of dividends to Parent.
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The AEP System uses a corporate borrowing program to meet the short-term borrowing needs of AEP’s subsidiaries.
The corporate borrowing program includes a Utility Money Pool, which funds AEP’s utility subsidiaries. The AEP
System Utility Money Pool operates in accordance with the terms and conditions of the AEP System Utility Money
Pool agreement filed with the FERC. The amounts of outstanding borrowings from the Utility Money Pool as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015 are included in Advances from Affiliates on KPCo’s balance sheets. KPCo’s Utility
Money Pool activity and corresponding authorized borrowing limits are described in the following table:

Maximum Maximum Average Average Borrowings Authorized
Borrowings Loans Borrowings Loans from the Utility = Short-Term
Years Ended from the Utility to the Utility from the Utility to the Utility Money Pool as of  Borrowing
December 31, Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool December 31, Limit
2016 39,102 15,557 12,628 6,593 1,807 225,000
2015 52,477 25,768 19,242 10,409 18,692 225,000

Maximum, minimum and average interest rates for funds either borrowed from or loaned to the Utility Money Pool
are summarized in the following table:

Maximum Minimum Maximum Minimum Average Average
Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate Interest Rate
for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds for Funds
Borrowed Borrowed Loaned Loaned Borrowed Loaned
Years Ended from the Utility from the Utility to the Utility  to the Utility from the Utility  to the Utility
December 31, Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool Money Pool
2016 1.02% 0.69% 0.90% 0.75% 0.79% 0.87%
2015 0.87% 0.37% 0.54% 0.40% 0.48% 0.44%
2014 0.59% 0.24% 0.33% 0.26% 0.31% 0.28%

Interest expense and interest income related to the Utility Money Pool are included in Interest Expense and Interest
Income, respectively, on KPCo’s statements of income. For amounts borrowed from and advanced to the Utility Money
Pool, KPCo incurred the following amounts of interest expense and earned the following amounts of interest income:

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Interest Expense $ 89 8 80 $ 46
Interest Income 8 10 47

Securitized Accounts Receivables — AEP Credit

Under a sale of receivables arrangement, KPCo sells, without recourse, certain of its customer accounts receivable and
accrued unbilled revenue balances to AEP Credit and is charged a fee based on AEP Credit’s financing costs,
administrative costs and uncollectible accounts experience for KPCo’s receivables. The costs of customer accounts
receivable sold are reported in Other Operation expense on KPCo’s statements of income. KPCo manages and services
its accounts receivable sold.

AEP Credit’s receivables securitization agreement provides a commitment of $750 million from bank conduits to
purchase receivables. The agreement was increase in June 2014 from $700 million and expires in June 2018.

KPCo’s amounts of accounts receivable and accrued unbilled revenues under the sale of receivables agreement were
$49 million and $38 million as of December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively.

The fees paid by KPCo to AEP Credit for customer accounts receivable sold were $3 million, $3 million and $3 million,
respectively, for each of the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014.

KPCo’s proceeds on the sale of receivables to AEP Credit were $583 million, $528 million and $604 million for the
years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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For other related party transactions, also see “AEP System Tax Allocation Agreement” section of Note 11 in addition
to “Utility Money Pool — AEP System” and “Sale of Receivables — AEP Credit” sections of Note 13.

Interconnection Agreement

In accordance with management’s December 2010 announcement and October 2012 filing with the FERC, the
Interconnection Agreement was terminated effective January 1,2014. The AEP System Interim Allowance Agreement
which provided for, among other things, the transfer of SO, emission allowances associated with transactions under
the Interconnection Agreement was also terminated.

APCo, 1&M, KPCo, OPCo and AEPSC were parties to the Interconnection Agreement which defined the sharing of
costs and benefits associated with the respective generation plants. This sharing was based upon each AEP utility
subsidiary’s MLR and was calculated monthly on the basis of each AEP utility subsidiary’s maximum peak demand
in relation to the sum of the maximum peak demands of all four AEP utility subsidiaries during the preceding 12
months.

Effective January 1, 2014, the FERC approved the following agreements. See “Organization” section of Note 1.

*  APower Coordination Agreement (PCA) among APCo, [&M and KPCo with AEPSC as the agent to coordinate
the participants’ respective power supply resources. Effective May 2015, the PCA was revised and approved
by the FERC to include WPCo. Under the PCA, APCo, I1&M, KPCo and WPCo are individually responsible
for planning their respective capacity obligations. Further, the Restated and Amended PCA allows, but does
not obligate, APCo, 1&M, KPCo and WPCo to participate collectively under a common fixed resource
requirement capacity plan in PJM and to participate in specified collective off-system sales and purchase
activities.

*  ABridge Agreementamong AGR, APCo, 1&M, KPCoand OPCo with AEPSCas agent. The Bridge Agreement
is an interim arrangement to: (a) address the treatment of purchases and sales made by AEPSC on behalf of
member companies that extend beyond termination of the Interconnection Agreement and (b) address how
member companies would fulfill their existing obligations under the PJM Reliability Assurance Agreement
through the 2014/2015 PJM planning year. Under the Bridge Agreement, AGR committed to use its capacity
to help meet the PJM capacity obligations of member companies through the PJM planning year that ended
May 31, 2015.

* A Power Supply Agreement (PSA) between AGR and OPCo that provided for AGR to supply capacity for
OPCo’s switched (at $188.88/MW day) and non-switched retail load for the period January 1, 2014 through
May 31, 2015 and to supply the energy needs of OPCo’s non-switched retail load that was not acquired through
auctions in 2014.

AEPSC conducts power, capacity, coal, natural gas, interest rate and, to a lesser extent, heating oil, gasoline and other
risk management activities on behalf of APCo, I&M, KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo. Effective January 1, 2014
and revised in May 2015, power and natural gas risk management activities for APCo, 1&M, KPCo and WPCo are
allocated based on the four member companies’ respective equity positions, while power and natural gas risk
management activities for PSO and SWEPCo are allocated based on the Operating Agreement. Prior to January 1,
2014, power and natural gas risk management activities were allocated under the SIA to former members of the
Interconnection Agreement, PSO and SWEPCo. Risk management activities primarily include power and natural gas
physical transactions, financially-settled swaps and exchange-traded futures. AEPSC settles the majority of the
physical forward contracts by entering into offsetting contracts.
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PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC are parties to the Operating Agreement which was approved by the FERC. The Operating
Agreement requires PSO and SWEPCo to maintain adequate annual planning reserve margins and requires that capacity
in excess of the required margins be made available for sale to other operating companies as capacity commitments.
In January 2014, the FERC approved a modification of the Operating Agreement to address changes resulting from
an anticipated March 2014 SPP power market change. Subsequently and in March 2014, SPP changed from an energy
imbalance service market to a fully integrated power market. In alignment with the new SPP integrated power market
and according to the modified Operating Agreement, PSO and SWEPCo operate as standalone entities and offer their
respective generation into the SPP power market. SPP then economically dispatches resources. By offering their
resources separately, PSO and SWEPCo no longer purchase or sell energy to each other to serve their respective internal
load or off-system sales.

System Integration Agreement (S14)

Under the SIA, AEPSC allocates physical and financial revenues and expenses from transactions with neighboring
utilities, power marketers and other power and natural gas risk management activities based upon the location of such
activity. Margins resulting from trading and marketing activities originating in PJM and MISO generally accrue to
the benefit of APCo, I&M, KPCo and WPCo, while trading and marketing activities originating in SPP generally accrue
to the benefit of PSO and SWEPCo. Margins resulting from other transactions are allocated among APCo, I&M,
KPCo, PSO, SWEPCo and WPCo based upon the equity positions of these companies.

Affiliated Revenues and Purchases

The following table shows the revenues derived from sales under the Interconnection Agreement, direct sales to
affiliates, net transmission agreement sales and other revenues for the years ended December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014:

Years Ended December 31,

Related Party Revenues 2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Sales under Interconnection Agreement $ — S — $ 5,480 (a)
Auction Sales to OPCo (b) 1,670 4,183 —
Transmission Agreement Sales 5,871 7,277 1,726
Other Revenues 745 354 308
Total Affiliated Revenues $ 8286 $ 11,814 $ 7,514

(a) Includes December 2013 true-up activity subsequent to agreement termination.
(b) Refer to the Ohio Auctions section below for further information regarding this amount.

The following table shows the purchased power expenses incurred for purchases under the Interconnection Agreement
and from affiliates for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014:

Years Ended December 31,

Related Party Purchases 2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Purchases under Interconnection Agreement $ — § — § 1,242 (a)
Direct Purchases from West Affiliates — — —
Direct Purchases from AEGCo (b) 97,941 99,475 115,001
Total Affiliated Purchases $ 97,941 § 99,475 §$§ 116,243

(a) Includes December 2013 true-up activity subsequent to agreement termination.

(b) Refer to the Unit Power Agreements section below for further information regarding this
amount.

The above summarized related party revenues and expenses are reported in Sales to AEP Affiliates and Purchased
Electricity from AEP Affiliates on KPCo’s statements of income.
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AEP’s STIA provided for the integration and coordination of the planning, operation and maintenance of transmission
facilities. Since the FERC approved the cancellation of the STIA effective June 1, 2014, the coordinated planning,
operation and maintenance of transmission facilities are the responsibility of the RTOs and the STIA is no longer
necessary. Similar to the SIA, the STIA functioned as an umbrella agreement in addition to the Transmission Agreement
(TA) and the Transmission Coordination Agreement (TCA). The TA and TCA are both still active. The STIA contained
two service schedules that governed:

+  The allocation of transmission costs and revenues.
«  The allocation of third-party transmission costs and revenues and AEP System dispatch costs.

APCo, I&M, KGPCo, KPCo, OPCo and WPCo are parties to the TA, effective November 2010, which defines how
transmission costs through PJIM OATT are allocated among the AEP East Companies, KGPCo and WPCo on a 12-
month average coincident peak basis.

KPCo’s net charges recorded as a result of the TA for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were $20.4
million, $13.3 million and $7.5 million, respectively, and were recorded in Other Operation expenses on KPCo’s
statements of income.

PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC are parties to the TCA, dated January 1, 1997, by and among PSO, SWEPCo and AEPSC,
in connection with the operation of the transmission assets of the two AEP utility subsidiaries. The TCA has been
approved by the FERC and establishes a coordinating committee, which is charged with overseeing the coordinated
planning of the transmission facilities of the parties to the agreement.

Ohio Auctions

In connection with OPCo’s June 2012 - May 2015 ESP, the PUCO ordered OPCo to conduct energy and capacity
auctions for its entire SSO load for delivery beginning in June 2015. Certain affiliated entities, including KPCo,
participate in the auction process and have been awarded tranches of OPCo’s SSO load. Refer to the Affiliated Revenues
and Purchases section above for amounts related to these transactions. See Note 9 - Derivatives and Hedging for further
information.

Unit Power Agreements (UPA)

A UPA between AEGCo and &M (the I&M Power Agreement) provides for the sale by AEGCo to I&M of all the
power (and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo at the Rockport Plant unless it is sold to another
utility. Subsequently, &M assigns 30% of the power to KPCo. 1&M is obligated, whether or not power is available
from AEGCo, to pay as a demand charge for the right to receive such power (and as an energy charge for any associated
energy taken by I&M) net of amounts received by AEGCo from any other sources, sufficient to enable AEGCo to pay
all its operating and other expenses, including a rate of return on the common equity of AEGCo as approved by the
FERC. The I&M Power Agreement will continue in effect until the expiration of the lease term of Unit 2 of the Rockport
Plant unless extended in specified circumstances.

Pursuant to an assignment between &M and KPCo and a UPA between KPCo and AEGCo, AEGCo sells KPCo 30%
of the power (and the energy associated therewith) available to AEGCo from both units of the Rockport Plant. KPCo
pays to AEGCo in consideration for the right to receive such power the same amounts which 1&M would have paid
AEGCo under the terms of the I&M Power Agreement for such entitlement. Refer to the Affiliated Revenues and
Purchases section above for amounts related to these transactions. The KPCo UPA ends in December 2022.

1&M Barging, Urea Transloading and Other Services

1&M provides barging, urea transloading and other transportation services to affiliates. Urea is a chemical used to
control NO, emissions at certain generation plants in the AEP System. KPCo recorded expenses of $5 million, $5
million and $5 million in 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively, for urea transloading provided by I&M. These expenses
were recorded as fuel expenses or other operation expenses.
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APCo operates a facility which repairs and rebuilds specialized components for the generation plants across the AEP
System. APCo defers the cost of performing these services on the balance sheet, then transfers the cost to the affiliate
for reimbursement. KPCo recorded its assigned portion of these billings as capital or maintenance expenses depending
on the nature of the services received. These billings are recoverable from customers. KPCo’s billed amounts were
$1.5 million, $1.3 million and $1.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Sales and Purchases of Property

KPCo had affiliated sales and purchases of electric property individually amounting to $100 thousand or more, sales
and purchases of meters and transformers, and sales and purchases of transmission property. There were no gains or
losses recorded on the transactions. The following table shows the sales and purchases, recorded at net book value,
for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014:

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Sales $ 395§ 1,337  $ 307
Purchases 174 1,871 349

The amounts above are recorded in Property, Plant and Equipment on the balance sheets.
Intercompany Billings

KPCo performs certain utility services for other AEP subsidiaries when necessary or practical. The costs of these
services are billed on a direct-charge basis, whenever possible, or on reasonable basis of proration for services that
benefit multiple companies. The billings for services are made at cost and include no compensation for the use of
equity capital.

62



KPSC Case No. 2017-00179

Section Il - Application

Filing Requirements

15. VARIABLE INTEREST ENTITIES Exhibit R
Page 135 of 138

The accounting guidance for “Variable Interest Entities” is a consolidation model that considers if a company has a
variable interest in a VIE. A VIE is a legal entity that possesses any of the following conditions: the entity’s equity at
risk is not sufficient to permit the legal entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support,
equity owners are unable to direct the activities that most significantly impact the legal entity’s economic performance
(or they possess disproportionate voting rights in relation to the economic interest in the legal entity), or the equity
owners lack the obligation to absorb the legal entity’s expected losses or the right to receive the legal entity’s expected
residual returns. Entities are required to consolidate a VIE when it is determined that they have a controlling financial
interest in a VIE and therefore, are the primary beneficiary of that VIE, as defined by the accounting guidance for
“Variable Interest Entities”. In determining whether KPCo is the primary beneficiary of a VIE, management considers
whether KPCo has the power to direct the most significant activities of the VIE and is obligated to absorb losses or
receive the expected residual returns that are significant to the VIE. Management believes that significant assumptions
and judgments were applied consistently. KPCo is not the primary beneficiary of any VIE and has not provided financial
or other support to any VIE that was not previously contractually required.

AEPSC provides certain managerial and professional services to AEP’s subsidiaries. Parent is the sole equity owner
of AEPSC. AEP management controls the activities of AEPSC. The costs of the services are based on a direct charge
or on a prorated basis and billed to the AEP subsidiary companies at AEPSC’s cost. AEP subsidiaries have not provided
financial or other support outside the reimbursement of costs for services rendered. AEPSC finances its operations
through cost reimbursement from other AEP subsidiaries. There are no other terms or arrangements between AEPSC
and any of the AEP subsidiaries that could require additional financial support from an AEP subsidiary or expose them
to losses outside of the normal course of business. AEPSC and its billings are subject to regulation by the FERC. AEP
subsidiaries are exposed to losses to the extent they cannot recover the costs of AEPSC through their normal business
operations. AEP subsidiaries are considered to have a significant interest in AEPSC due to their activity in AEPSC’s
cost reimbursement structure. However, AEP subsidiaries do not have control over AEPSC. AEPSC is consolidated
by AEP. In the event AEPSC would require financing or other support outside the cost reimbursement billings, this
financing would be provided by AEP. KPCo’s total billings from AEPSC for the years ended December 31, 2016,
2015 and 2014 were $59.8 million, $60 million and $52.7 million, respectively. The carrying amount of liabilities
associated with AEPSC as of December 31,2016 and 2015 was $8.2 million and $7.7 million, respectively. Management
estimates the maximum exposure of loss to be equal to the amount of such liability.

AEGCo, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Parent, is consolidated by AEP. AEGCo owns a 50% ownership interest in
Rockport Plant, Unit 1 and leases a 50% interest in Rockport Plant, Unit 2. AEGCo sells all the output from the
Rockport Plant to I&M and KPCo. AEP has agreed to provide AEGCo with the funds necessary to satisfy all of the
debt obligations of AEGCo. KPCo is considered to have a significant interest in AEGCo due to these transactions.
KPCo is exposed to losses to the extent it cannot recover the costs of AEGCo through its normal business operations.
Due to AEP management’s control over AEGCo, KPCo is not considered the primary beneficiary of AEGCo. In the
event AEGCo would require financing or other support outside the billings to KPCo, this financing would be provided
by AEP. Total billings from AEGCo for the years ended December 31,2016, 2015 and 2014 were $97.9 million, $99.5
million and $115 million, respectively. The carrying amount of liabilities associated with AEGCo as of December 31,
2016 and 2015 was $10 million and $7.7 million, respectively. Management estimates the maximum exposure of loss
to be equal to the amount of such liability.
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Property, Plant and Equipment is shown functionally on the face of KPCo’s balance sheets. The following table includes
KPCo’s total plant balances as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Regulated Property, Plant and Equipment

Generation 1,182,212 $ 1,118,837
Transmission 574,703 568,963
Distribution 783,283 756,631
Other 64,426 55,472
CWIP 27,380 59,351
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 879,018 847,447
Total Regulated Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 1,752,986 1,711,807
Nonregulated Property, Plant and Equipment - Net 2,587 2,594
Total Property, Plant and Equipment - Net $ 1,755,573 $ 1,714,401
Depreciation

KPCo provides for depreciation of Property, Plant and Equipment on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful
lives of property, generally using composite rates by functional class. The following table provides total regulated
annual composite depreciation rates and depreciable lives for KPCo. Nonregulated depreciation rate ranges and
depreciable life ranges are not applicable or not meaningful for 2016, 2015 and 2014.

2016 2015 2014
Annual Annual Annual
Functional Composite Composite Composite
Class of Depreciation Depreciable Depreciation Depreciable Depreciation Depreciable
Property Rate Life Ranges Rate Life Ranges Rate Life Ranges
(in years) (in years) (in years)

Generation 3.0% 68 - 69 0.4% 68 - 69 3.5% 40 - 60
Transmission 2.7% 37 - 75 2.2% 37 - 75 1.6% 25 - 75
Distribution 3.5% 11 - 75 3.5% 11 - 75 3.4% 11 - 75
Other 8.1% 5 - 75 10.0% 5 - 75 4.2% 20 - 75

The composite depreciation rate generally includes a component for non-asset retirement obligation (non-ARO)
removal costs, which is credited to Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization on the balance sheets. Actual removal
costs incurred are charged to Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization. Any excess of accrued non-ARO removal
costs over actual removal costs incurred is reclassified from Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization and reflected
as a regulatory liability.

Asset Retirement Obligations (ARO)

KPCorecords ARO in accordance with the accounting guidance for “Asset Retirement and Environmental Obligations”
for the retirement of ash disposal facilities and asbestos removal. KPCo has identified, but not recognized, ARO
liabilities related to electric transmission and distribution assets, as a result of certain easements on property on which
assets are owned. Generally, such easements are perpetual and require only the retirement and removal of assets upon
the cessation of the property’s use. The retirement obligation is not estimable for such easements since KPCo plans
to use its facilities indefinitely. The retirement obligation would only be recognized if and when KPCo abandons or
ceases the use of specific easements, which is not expected.

KPCo recorded an increase in Asset Retirement Obligations in the second quarter of 2015, partially related to the final
Coal Combustion Residual Rule, which was published in the Federal Register in April 2015. The Federal EPA now
regulates the disposal and beneficial re-use of coal combustion residuals (CCR), including fly ash and bottom ash
generated at coal-fired electric generating units and also FGD gypsum generated at some coal-fired plants. The Federal
EPAregulates CCR as anon-hazardous solid waste and established minimum federal solid waste management standards.
Noncash increases related to the CCR Rule are recorded as Property, Plant and Equipment.
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The following is a reconciliation of the 2016 and 2015 aggregate carrying amounts of ARO for KPCo: Exhibit R

Page 137 of 138

Revisions in

ARO as of Accretion Liabilities Liabilities Cash Flow ARO as of
Year January 1, Expense Incurred Settled Estimates December 31,
(in thousands)
2016 $ 72,012 ' $ 3478 § 1,254 § (15,018) § 1,268 $ 62,994
2015 65,699 3,554 4,236 (5,564) 4,087 (a) 72,012
(a) Amount includes an $8.8 million reduction in the ARO liability due to the execution of a joint use agreement
with a third party.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC)

KPCo’s amounts of allowance for equity and borrowed funds used during construction are summarized in the following
table:

Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)
Allowance for Equity Funds Used During Construction $ 852  $ 1,158  § 4,009
Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction 614 799 2,048

Jointly-owned Electric Facilities

KPCo has a 50% ownership share of Units 1 and 2 at the Mitchell Generating Station. In addition to KPCo, the Mitchell
Generating Station is jointly-owned by WPCo. Using its own financing, each participating company is obligated to
pay its share of the costs in the same proportion as its ownership interest. KPCo’s proportionate share of the operating
costs associated with this facility is included in its statements of income and the investment and accumulated depreciation
are reflected in its balance sheets under Property, Plant and Equipment as follows:

Construction
Fuel Percent of  Utility Plant Work in Accumulated
Type  Ownership in Service Progress Depreciation

(in thousands)
KPCo’s Share as of December 31, 2016

Mitchell Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 (a) Coal 500 % $ 1,012,658 $ 4962 $ 369,797

KPCo’s Share as of December 31, 2015
Mitchell Generating Station, Units 1 and 2 (a) Coal 50.0 % $ 1,013,825 § 9,346 § 353,583

(a) Operated by KPCo.
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17. UNAUDITED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION Exhibit R
Page 138 of 138

Inmanagement’s opinion, the unaudited quarterly information reflects all normal and recurring accruals and adjustments

necessary for a fair presentation of the results of operations for interim periods. Quarterly results are not necessarily

indicative of a full year’s operations because of various factors. KPCo’s unaudited quarterly financial information is

as follows:

2016 Quarterly Periods Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(in thousands)
Total Revenues $ 167,671 $ 146,200 $ 168,539 § 172,620
Operating Income 41,031 22,118 31,413 24,143
Net Income 19,803 8,887 11,485 10,035

2015 Quarterly Periods Ended

March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31
(in thousands)
Total Revenues $ 201,449 § 151,276  $ 159,193 § 142,241
Operating Income 27,932 14,266 20,913 17,645
Net Income 10,998 2,308 6,996 7,589
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American Electric Power
1 Rwverside Plaza

Columbus, OH 43215-2373
AEPcom

Please find enclosed March 2016 Financial Report pages for Kentucky Power Company consisting of the

following:

Income Statement:

1-9 Income Statement

1-3 Details of Operating Revenues

4.3 Operating Expenses—Functional-Expenses
9 Detail Statement of Taxes

Balance Sheet:

10 Balance Sheet — Assets & Other Debits
10-11 Balance Sheet — Liabilities & Other Credits
11-12 Deferred Credits

12 Statement of Retained Eamings

Utility Property:

13-14 Electric Property & Accum Prov for Depr & Amrtz
Sincerely,
Jerri L Ruggiero

Manager —Regulated Accounting
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220000 Advnatiatve Esp Tined - Cf (247,921) (247.921) 4] 0
20001 Actmin Exp Tred to Cratcbon (237.755) (237,755) o 0
EZ30001 Crzmie Swcs Emgl - Nonsssee 483,503 148 880 242724 81918
wETs AEPSC Bilad ta Chert Co 392219 109 495 182,977 93,748
240000 Praparty insursncs 168,728 48723 78,877 41,030
250000 iryenas end Demages as53207 208845 138,112 7450
250001 Saduty Dirners end Auards 2432 2432 o ]
25000 Emp Acoent Premsen-Adm Exp 1,828 1,503 385 7
250008 Witkra Copestn PrakSd ins Pre 211,303 100,358 108,639 2,306
250057 Prycal injrestPuop Dimags Pt 76,142 a2 75,825 15
25mie Frg Ben Losdng - Werkers Camp (41.798) (38.102) (3.628) (88)
2000 Empicyss Fanticns & Besets 4,918 803 4,015 ]
EZE001 Ext & Pret Empl Pub-Salenes 5308 1,831 2,388 1,083
e Parmon & Groug i A 1.888 3401 4,081 114
260003 Penmon Plan B10,831 400,127 184 457 26,007
B4 Grewp Lite inusance Pramusm 38,385 20,324 17.535 525
005 Growy Mecad Ins Praswums 1,275,083 ma 488,678 7.190
e Grenp LT Dinabaily b Pram 2872 1.544 1116 12
2RO Greass Dental Inmurases Praes 57,508 34,040 2,072 a7
=0 Trmnng Admmiesabon Exp 28 12 1 5
260012 Emzroyes Acvtes 78 30 13 13
280014 Equaonal Assmance Pris 865 0 582 283
280021 Foatrweramant Becetes - OFER {B34,155) {333632) (247.107) (53.417)
fro g Savngs Pan Contnousors. 372,330 202,890 168,734 606
L Supplemental Paron 1.147 1147 o o
FEB0040 SFAS 112 Poatmpscymant Saned (322,718) 518 (323,333) -]
SOCS0 Fig Ben Laanng - Pesan (217,388) (175,681) (41.488) {220)
260051 Frp Ben Lasang - Grp e (418,751) (B17.213) (101,180) (358)
002 FigBen Losdng - Sangs (125.173) (89.614) (35,458) (102)
7o Frg Ban Lasdng - OPER 145.422 117634 27636 162
=055 Intatcof EogOSust: Donl Use (98,348) (85,584) (32,740) (24)
EEDO5E Frg Ben Loading - Accrusl (B7.189) (81,727 {15.219) (243)
CIB0060 et Peat Rateermart Beasdt 54,155 32,305 17,802 3858
RIT0000 Francnise Reg iramers 34,402 34,402 o o
E250000 Reguisiory Commamon Exp [21) m {8) (5)
2280001 Reguimory Comemmon Exp-Adm 2 T 10 -]
28000 Regusiory Commazon Exp-Casn 16,680 2875 11,880 2,065
8309000 Ganae Advarsung Expe s 18 18 1] 0
2301001 Neaagape: Advecmng SEecs 6,149 1448 36186 B34
D010 Puticty 145 34 20 i
BZ Puiic Opmon Sureys 9,828 9828 ] ']
$301015 Ctrer Corpurats Comm Exp 7108 4,081 2,305 Ti4
BIIR2000 Wit Ganeral Expansss 82,838 a 407 28,718 ns
X Carporta & Fiacal Expanses 4,835 3,316 828 583
932004 fimesrch, DeveiopiDesonsy Exp 38 38 1] (]
P302eE AZPSC Non Afusind esperses ] ] 1] 0
Pt Racts - Real Propesty 28392 29,392 o ] o)
SA1002 Fenits - Persoral Propery 67,283 47283 17.136 2863 o
Administration & General 4768374 1,833,087 2,182,520 6T2,467 [}
4111008 Accinton Expensa M o 171,73 '] (<]
Accretion 171,733 - myrs - o,
115000 Gan Frors Despawion of Plant (1,301) (1.301) ] o N
Loss/(Gain) on Utility Plant 1.301) (1.301) - - >
FAZKS Asoc Bus Dev - Nasnals Sald .77 1773 o 1]
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American Electric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Kentucky Kentucky Powsr Kentucky Poweor Kantucky Powor
Int ( y - P - Ganerati [ a
GLSB016 ! Distribution Transmisslon
YTD Mar 2016 1] 110 17 180
DTS 187 Actuhi Actual Actual Actusl
e al
5 V2048-03-31 Ascount: QL _ACCT SEC  Businmss Units: SEGRENT CONS YTD 2018 YTD Mar 2018 YTD Mar 2016 YTD Mar 2018
w2007 Azznc flusress Dmvelopment Exp 28303 21295 1,500 5508
A iated B D P HoTe 23,088 1800 & 608
Gain on Disposition of Proparty - - - -
Loss an Disposition of Proparty - - . -
Loas{Gain) of Sale of Proparty - - . .
45000 Factared Cusd AR Exp - A 258,870 258,870 o ]
4501 Finet Cumt AR-Biadt Dot AT 477818 477518 o 0
Opr Exp and Factored AR 736,488 T26 488 - -
Water Heaters - - - -
85004 Socisl & Servce Ot Duse 24,108 8,705 10,738 4,652
A4:mS007 Ropusiry Expermes 3553 912 2,088 556
Expsnsa of Non-Utility Operation 27558 8821 12,824 5218
A0 Mesc Min-Op Exp  Nonhssos 1777 885 32 570
Miac NonOp Expenses - NonAssoc 177 836 a2 &T0
421000 Donstors 165,567 144,078 18,160 3328
Donation Contributions 186,567 144,078 18,180 13
2853007 Peruites B22 4] o
Provision for Panalties 22 - 22 -
LXA0X Cons & Postcal Actviess 152,681 44187 84,930 23545
Clvic & Political Activities 162861 44,187 84,830 23 545
xS Cner Daguchane - NonEmsc 38 Fd} 15 0
Other Deductions 2. M 15 o
Shutdown Coal Company Expensss - - - -
All Other Operational Expenses 4,086,012 936,281 117,073 32,868
Operstional Expanses 19,969,708 16,087 482 11,366,740 1,661,476
S100000 Mt Supe 8 Engrasnng 518,165 122 517,869 74
5110000 Mhsirdanance of STuctues 573048 Q 973,048 a
5120000 Mmrsnancs of Bodar Plan 4.738.783 o 4,738,783 Q
S120004 BSAR OAJ Recovery-ani Coss (81.585) o (81.565) 0
S120008 DSTOR Or Racowery-Anict Costs (808.220) 0 (808.220) o
5130000 Usriensnos of Elscins Plant 1,488,145 a 1,488,145 o
S1Do0 Mainienanos of Mao Steam P 413,302 1354) 413,656 o
Steam Generation Maintsnance 722,838 (212) 7,201,837 T4
Nuclzar Genaration Malntensnce - - - -
Hydro Ganeration Malntenance - - - -
Othar Goneration Maintenance - - - -
SEBO000 Mairt Sigw B Engnesnng 7.570 164 o 7.406
SE0000 Mantsnsnce of Stuctses 1,608 0 o 1,808
SE81000 Mars of Campusar Famware aze 33 78 217
SERR000 Iair of Computer Sofsesrne 452808 278 28922 40 267
SE33000 Mairg of Cornmurscaien Equen 2780 o ] 2760
STO0OA0 Mart o Stamon Egupment 63883 10 18 B3.,884
STI0000 Manessance of Overead Lines 318828 88 (684) 3192684
ST20000 Mae of Uindes prownd Lanes 173 ¢} [} 173
S0 Mot of M Trrmersmon PR 130,008 28 35 128844
Transmiasion Mairtanance 671,447 3,344 2,370 66,733
£ Mart Supy & Engneesng T2 Tor 1] L]
SB0000 Maransarce of Svucties 5535 1284 4271
SE20000 Mart of Sson Equament 133,738 128,542 53 5143
5530000 Mantsrancs of Overnasd Les B.188,021 8181818 3 14,196
553000 Trea und Brah Cortral 154,858 154 806 o o
SRA001G ‘Sorm Expensa Asonzmos 807,300 807,300 1] o
5340000 Mt of Uscstrground Lives 32,034 a2p34 1] o
SEE00%0 Mard of Lna Terd Agiatorsdln 10,828 10828 o 0
SEE0000 e of Sit Lgiang & Speal 8 21413 21412 1] Q
SE700D Menianance of Metssy 20,068 18,553 o 1,515
5880000 Mmrt of Mac Datntason P 22 482 22274 0 208
Distribution Malntenancs §,205,088 8,179,830 57 25,402
9350001 Mare of Stuctuses - Owned 90,160 80,130 27 4
$3E000 Mt of Shuctises - Lesyes 18,150 18,150 o o
Eee ] st of Data Equpment 35828 27.891 11,037 o
S3%0013 Maim of Cmemncsson Eq-Una 314393 260,124 24,269 o
BIEO01E Mairt of Offize Fusrviurs & £y 212821 110,828 101,683 ]
93500118 Sharmnance of Vioeo Eqapment 43 43 0 o
2350018 Lbaint of Gan Plam-SCADA Egu 86 -3 o 1]
2350024 Mars o DA-AM Comm Equp 27 2,723 35 18
Administration & Genaral Maintsnanca 678,088 641,088 137961 4
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Amaerican Electric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power
int Conpol Company - pany - G Company -
GLS8016 I..!A Distribution Transmisslon
YTD Mar 2018 G 16 110 u7 180
DAY R OT Actal Actusl Actual Actual
—— — — it
Layout GLS2018
O3 V20180331 Account: GL_ACCY_SEC  Business Units: SEGMENT CONS leluhtl ¥TD Mar 2016 YTO Mar 2016 \'TI:IH_!!MI
Al Dther Maintenance Exponsas | - - - -
Maintenance Expenses 17,677,232 B2, TET 7,362,226 691,261
Tetal Operationai and Maintanance Expensss 842 26,811,239 18,717,965 242,721
404000 Amort. of Pham 447 851 339201 (44,348) 153,087
Aooecoy Amant of PR A Ag 9,654 a a 0,654
DDA Amortization 457,806 338,201 (44,348) 182,761
4eT3000 Rguistary Dty 3431 a o 34311
40713014 Repastory Dett - BSRR 017 806 4] 1,017,906 o
DDA Reguintory Debits 82,217 - 1017806 .31
DDA Regulstory Credits - - - -
Amortization 1 318,201 973,558 197,082
4o Diepesason Exp 19,499 551 7.019745 8705 688 3,774,137
DDA De 19,499,651 7,018,748 8,705,658 bR IRE
DDA STP Nucicar Decommissioning - - . -
a3 too Dege - Asset Remtemant Oiig 56,765 0 56,785 o
DDA Assat Retlrement Obilgation 56,785 - 58,765 -
DDA Ramoval Costs x - = -
19,686,215 7,018,748 878243 3774137
Depreciation and Amortization 21,086,137 7388947 9,735,851 3,371,188
Franchise Tazes - - - -
488100815 Sigts Gross Recepts Tax (B.487) o (8.487) o
408100818 Stats Gross Recept Tax 8,000 o 8,000 "]
Revenus-kWhrs Taxes 613 - 613 -
408Y002 FiCA T77.668 404,323 372,165 1177
ACHA000 Faderal Unemploymernt Tas 8480 B.462 1.967 3
doRvoo? Sis's Unampioymen Tex 38034 22455 15478 100
rott) Fimpe Beneft Losang - FICA (227 885) (183.218) (84.570) {188)
4081034 Frngs Beneft Lnadng - FUT (1.545) (1,148} (396) ]
domi0as Emnpe Benait Losding - SUT (4.285) (2.682) (1.583) (0]
Payroll Taxes 530,384 266,220 3062 1,112
404402008 State Buesiness Do Taxss. 890653 o 890,653 o
Capacity Taxes 930,853 - -
408706574 Real Personsl Propomy Tases a5 o B21.521 o
408900515 Faal Pacsonal Propery Texes 8,082 5711 1,798 407 152,361 1,111,803
4E0IMS. Rasl-Pars Prop T -Cao Lesass 187,076 151,411 6,814 751
40aT0TEE Raal-Perm Prop To-Can Lsases 58,882 47274 2622 5.966
40E0E 18 Rl Prop Tas-Cap Lassss 8,375 8,375 0 o
408200515 Raal Persnal Propery Taxes 3,881 651 0 3.240
Proparty Taxes 8,941,298 2,004,118 783,418 1,153,760
40A01ENS St Pusd Sary Comem Tam Fame 283,051 283,051 o o
Reguiatory Fees 283,051 283,081 - -
408115 Fedem Exane Tmeas 500 0 200 o
Production Taxes 800 - 200 -
AoAN0VITE S1ucRgatton ToiFees 52 52 ] 0
402909915 State Seles and Use Taves T8 ™ o 0
408°01318 Staia Salws ko Une Texes 233% 2,336 0 0
40822 Murvapa Licarma Fae 500 500 0 o
Miscellansous Tazes 1878 3878 - -
Other Nondncome Taxes 4,679 3878 00 -
Taxes Dther Than b Taxas 810, 2,567,088 2,098,646 1,184 a72
l TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 523,564 u%w 30,662,501 7,368,738
Memo: SEC Total Operafing Expenses 125,840,130 147,726,710 82,667,631 770,233
[ OPERATING INCOME 1,031,184 11,067,288 12,806,293 17,368,585
4190002 int & Drvicand i - Monassac (458) 2633 (2.896) (225)
Interest & Dividend NonAffisted (458) 263 (2,898) (228)
ATR000S iniarest income - Assac CBP 355 17 338 ] -
Interest & Dividend Affiliated 356 17 338 - %
Total interest & Dividend incoma (133) 2,850 (2.568) (228) [0)
o Camyng Crames (75.478) o (85,321) 0,843 oo
Intarest & Dividand Carrying Chargs (75,478) - (84,321) 9,843 o,
Memo: Total inlerest & Dividend incoms w/ Canying (75,811) 2,850 (87,879) 9,618 N
4187000 e D% Frnca Usa Dirng Crss 405,002 65.250 288231 41,551 =2
Poge 7ol 8 HAGLUMK Taam\ iatory & G P ky Power ly Report KPSC20182016 03 ManZ018 3 GLSBO1E xis
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American Electric Power
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INCOME STATEMENT Mentucky Power Mentucky Powar Kentucky Powar Kentucky Powar
Int Consol Company - Company - Generation Company -
GLSBME Distribution Tranamisslon
YTO Mar 2018 GLSE018 10 117 180
OLETLNE 1R 0T A.H:I Actual Actual Actual
Leyout: GLSEME
098 V2018.03-31 Account: SEC  Business Units: SEGMENT YTD Mar 2016 anrmu YTD Mar 2016 YO Mar 2018
AFUDC 405,032 §6,260 8.2 41,581
Galn on Disposition of Equity investments - - - .
Interest LTD FME - - - -
aZmoR I o LT - install Pur Contr 10,674 10,8674 4] o
Intsrest LTD IPC 10,674 10,674 - -
Intarest LTD Notes Payabls - Affillated - - - -
Interest LTD Notes Paysbls - NonAfillated - - - -
interest LTD Debentures - - - -
T it on LTD - San Urpac Notes: 19619877 3 N5 707 5237 412 2,266 558
immrest LTD Senjor Unsecurad 10,619,677 316,707 5,237,412 2,206,558
Interest LTD Other - Affl - - - -
AZToOE it on LD - Othee LTD 392,485 115,145 153,558 B3784
Iinterest LTD Othar - NonAil J82,465 115,145 193,558 03,764
Interest on Long-Term Dabt 14,022818 3,241 528 5,430,968 2,380,321
4300000 Int 10 Assoc Ca - CBP 38,764 57,838 148,188 (767,381}
Interest STD - AMH 32,764 67,339 148,106 (167,361}
Axitoa? Luees O Creen 230,326 54 602 165417 10.307
Intzrest STD - NonAfi 230,328 B4, 602 165417 10,307
Interest on Short Term Dabt 269,090 112,681 313,803 {167,064)
47500 Atz Dot Dt Exprit Pur 7,856 ] 7.858 o
4230003 Amrz Delt DooelExp P 320 8,747 18,384 7.080
200 Atz DacrthErp-S Unsec Nels 140,043 41,087 88,067 29,880
Amort of Debt Disc. Prem & Exp 18122 50,534 83,407 35,080
731004 Arr Loas Regured Desd Db 8,413 2463 4149 1.796
Amaort Loas on Reacquired Debt 8413 2468 4,142 1,788
Amaort Galn on Reacquired Debt - - - -
Othar t - Fual R Y - - - -
4310001 D= Inimrest Experas 18,754 0 16.436 2318
a3t00m Intaest on Customes Dapoess 24015 24015 o o
4350023 Imnrest Expanas - Sals Tax 6,568 2501 3,708 257
Othar interest - NonARI 43,336 26,616 20,144 257§
Other imerest Expanse - Aff - - - -
Intarest Rate Hedge Unrealized [Gain)Loss = = < -
20000 A Birwed Pt Unad Cratr-£3 (288.475) (46,028) (211,130) (28,311
AFUDC-Bomowed Funds {285,475) (45,028) (211,130) (23,17}
Total Interest % 11,244,389 3,387,567 5,851,141 1
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES and EQUITY EARNINGS 30,116 168 7,737,200 7,164,504 15,214,453

NCONE o EGU

4000 Income Tioes, UOS - Fecirsl (285,255) 408,282 (4.,280,243) 3,568,708
dns2nt 0 T, Oh IncADec Feders [75.875) (52,138) (18,884) (8.,673)
Faderal Current Incoms Tax {260,830) 366,145 (4. 287.107) 3,600,003
4100001 Prow Def VT Lt Qp inc-Fea B804 880 3,458 841 30,258,597 1,089,143
4102001 Prov Def UT Ot 18D - Frcerst 367,586 ] 3665494 1901
drmoo Prv Dad UT-Ci U O ImsFoa | 001,402) (1,274 224) (22,494 433) (232, 745)
41902000 P Def 47-Cy O 18D-Fea (384,38T) ] (354.387) 0
Federal Deferred Income Tax 1 284,717 7,784,271 257 459
4134001 TTC Ay Uity Opar - Fadd (657) (z88) (303) {66)
Faderal Investment Taz Credits {174] (288) {303} {B8)
Federsl incoma Tazes 10,444,901 2,540,574 3,454,861 4,437 468
406700218 incoma Taxes UGH - Sate 125,848 118,436 {758615) 187 427
ADO200Z78 N Tiex Ofh i Dt - State (12,868) {B,868) (2,868) (1,135)
State Current income Tax 113,079 108,670 [762,483) 785,982
4104002 Prov Dot T Ui Op e Stals 262,081 o 282,081 0
A1 Pry Dol UT-Cr USI0pes- S (507,214) ] (507, 214) Q
State Deferred Income Tax (245,133) - (245,133) -
Stato Investmant Tax Cradits - - - -
State Income Taxes (132,054) 109,570 1,007 818) 785,952
Local Current Income Tax - - - -
Local Deferred Incomes Tax - - - .

Locs! investment Tax Credita. - - - - o

Local incoms Taxes - - - - %

Forelgn Currant Income Tax - - - - o)

Forelgn Deferred income Tax - - - . ©

Forulgn Investment Tax Credits - . - - o,

Forelgn [ncome Taxes - - - - N

Tetal Incoms Tazes 10,312,847 2,850,144 2,458,248 5,203,468 8
Equity Eamings of Subs - . - -
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American Electric Power e
INCOME STATEMENT Kentucky Kantueky Power Kentucky Power Kenturky Powar
int C. Company - Company - Ganeration Company -
GLSEO16 Distritsution Transmisalan
YTD Mar 2016 GLSeOi6 110 "7 180
GL07/2018 18.07 Actual Actual Actual Actual
Layout: GLSS018
048 V0160331 Account GL_ACCT_SEC  Business Unlts: SEGMENT_CORS YTD Mar 2018 ﬂbﬂ;rms YTD Mar 2016 YTD Mar 24018
[ INCOME AFTER INCOME TAXES and EQUITY EARNINGS 18,803,319 §,007 068 4,705,250 10,010,985
Discontinued Operations (Nat of Taxes) - - - z
Ci Effect of A unting Chang - - - -
Extraordi Incoma [ - . - -
[ NET INCOME 19 318 5,087 085 4,706,269 10,010,295
Minority interest - - - &
Preferved Stock Dividend Subs - - - -
| _Eamings to Common Sharehoiders 10,803,318 5087 065 4,705,259 10,010,955
NET INCOME (LOSS) NODE before PS 1 e 6,087,065 4,706,269 10,010,995
Doubie Chack an Net income Node afler PS 0 0 (0) >,

91z 40 0l obed
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Powar Kentuchy Power
GLS8218 Int Consol Company - Company - Generation Company -
YTD Mar 2018 GLS8218 110 1117 180
DMOAIE W65
Layout : GLSAZHS
098 V2016-03- Accours: GL_ACCT SEC  Business Unit SEGMENT_CONS YTD Mar 2016 YTD Mar 2016 YTD Mar 2018 YTD Mar 2018
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,370,808 1,370,608 0 0
Other Cash Deposits 10,849 5,788 5,063 o
Customers 14,516,241 12,140,693 2,048,183 327,365
Accrued Unbilled Revenues 344 451 (166,581) 511,082 0
Miscelianecus Accounts Receivable 28,516,769 14 925,680 63,933,352 8,572,628
Allowancas for Uncollectible Accounts (261,925) (252.551) __(800) (8,574}
Accounts Recsivable 43,115,536 26 847,251 66,491,767 9,891,420
Advances to Afflliates o ] 0 0
Fuel, Materials and Supplles 19,587,837 2,138,619 38,713,209 738,109
Risk Managemant Contracts - Current 2,448,086 0 2,443 0B6 ]
Margin Deposits 2,288,376 30,515 2,257 861 0
Unrecovered Fuel - Current ] ] 19,471 0
Other Current Regulatory Assets ] 0 ] /]
Propayments and Other Current Assats 2,298,581 1,388,448 858,937 51,186
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 81,119,973 31,581,227 108,794,385 10,678,724
Electric Production 1,125,083,806 BO7,314,048 1,141,281,3985 566,853,248
Electric Transmisslon 570,717,700 0 0 0
Electric Distribution 760,412,623 ] ] 0
General Property, Plant and Equipment 62,056,515 189,671 1,461,903 1,160,479
Construction Work-In-Progress 70,277,734 11,774,484 52,067,944 6,415,306
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT and EQUIPMENT 2,688,548,377 819,288,103 1,194,831,242 574,429,032
less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amartization (B56,5649,045) 1 410,229,713 184,826,470
NET PROPERTY, PLANT and EQUIPMENT 1,731,889,332 657,796,241 784,601,530 388,502,662
Net Regulstory Assets 527,681,288 114,417 348 354,745474 58,418,465
Securitized Transition Assets and Other o 0 1] 0
Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissioning Trusts ] 1] 0 0
Investments in Power and Distribution Projects [} o 0 0
Goodwill [ '} 0 0
Long-Term Risk Managemant Assats 80,483 -] 80,433 0
Empiloyee Benefits and Pension Assets 7,299,691 2,931,863 4,183,382 182,345
Other Non Current Assets 23,151,873 6,011,213 13,765,632 3,375,028
TOTAL OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 558,113,345 123,362,526 372,774,981 61,075,839
TOTAL ASSETS 2,381,232 650 742,738 883 1,285,170,805 462 257,125
Accounts Payable 53,862,510 57,384,061 60,287 88T 6,096,484
Advances from Affliiates 16,789,987 26,082,354 71,012,853 (81,305,210)
Short-Term Debt 0 0 0 L]
Other Current Regulatory Liabllities ] 0 0 0
Long-Term Dabt Due Within One Year Non-Affillated 65,000,000 0 65,000,000 0
Long-Term Debt Due Within One Year - Affillated 0 0 (] 0
Risk Management Liabllities 1,168,708 72,376 1,116,330 0
Accrued Taxes 9,265,534 12,283,411 (14,224,363) 11,086,487
Memo: Property Taxes 17,616,024 8,371,699 4,179,985 5,064 340
Accrued Interest 6,292,216 1,868,110 3,097,688 1,336,438
Risk Management Coliateral 0 0 1] 0
LUtifity Customer Deposits 26,764,064 26,488,230 275,834 0
Deposits - Customer and Collataral 26,764,084 26,488,230 275834 0
Over-Recovered Fuel Costs - Cummant 361,242 o 380,720 0
Dividends Declared o o 1] (1]
Preferred Stock due WIN 1 Yr 0 o 0 0
Obligations under Capital Leases - Current 969,687 480,596 455133 23 898
Tax Colleclions Payable 2,582,034 2375965 215,943 126
Revenue Refunds - Accrued 1,135,711 0 16,115 1,118,596
Accrued Rents - Rackpor 4] 1] o 1]
Accrued - Payroll 2,173,172 855,020 1,221,183 2,969
Accrued Rents 0 0 ] 0
HGLUMK Te gulatory & G el Repor
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY
BALANCE SHEET Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power
GLS8218 Int Consol Company - Company - Generation Company «
YTD Mar 2016 GLS8218 110 17 180
TATARO1E 0558
Layoat : GLAEIS
09B V2016-03- Accourt GL_ACCT_SEC  Beainesy Unit SEGUENT_CONS YTD Mar 2018 YTD Mar 2016 YTD Mar 2018 YTD Mar 2016
Accrued ICP 1,337,500 713,980 622617 903
Accrued Vacations 5,120,398 2326818 2,788,084 5497
Misc Employee Bengfits 752,923 264,529 501344 27.050
Payroll Deductions 154,738 76,021 78574 143
Severance / SEI 1,278,216 o 1,278,216 o
Accrued Workers Compensation 210,110 16,216 184,202 9,691
2530022 Cusiomar Adveaca Receipls 1,803,070 1,603,070 [ o
Custormner Advance 1.903.070 1,803,070 +] 0
2420511 Control Cash Disturse Accoun) 2.944.408 2.844,408 0 0
Control Gash Disbursement Account 2,944 408 2,944 408 0 0
JMG Liability 1] o o 0
2300002 ARD - Cumment 16851479 o 16,851,478 0
2420028 Econ. Development Fund Curr 548,700 350,040 188,250 o
2420512 Uncimmed Funds 4,587 4687 o o
2420542 Acc Cash Franchuss Req 81,788 91,786 0 0
242058216 Swios Use Tax - Leased Equip 101 0 ] k"]
2470643 Accrued Audit Fees 106,242 32,744 53,258 20,189
2420856 Federal Mitigstion Accru (NSR) 554,226 a 554306 ]
2530050 Defarred Rev -Polp Attachmans 183, 487 483,487 o o
2530112 Othier Delerred Credits-Cur 208,753 0 308,753 o
2530124 Conir In Aid of Cansir Advanca 52705 52,705 0 ]
2530177 Defemed Rev-Banus Lease Cum 431,564 o 431,564 ]
Misc Current and Accrued Lisbilities 19,143,420 715,448 18,407,738 20,233
Curent Other and Accrued Liabllities 38,791,701 12,291,475 25314017 1,186,208
Other Cumrent Liabllities 38,761,388 12,782,071 25,769,210 1,210,107
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 218,275,665 137,060,803 202,726,197 (61,576,683)
Long-Term Dabt - Affiliated 0 o 0 0
Long-Term Debt - Non Affifated 801,868,785 235,447 022 385,143,064 171,278,700
Long-Term Debt - Premiums snd Discounts Unamont (238,184) (89,287) [116,487) (50,410)
Memo - LTD NonAffiiated and Premiums 801,632,591 235,377,725 395,026,577 171,228,289
Long-Term Risk Management Liabilitles - Hedge 1] (v} o o
2440002 LT Unweal Lossas - Nan A 31,307 523 30.784 6
2440022 T Lisbility MTM Coliataral 213 12 o o
Long-Term Risk Management Liabilities - MTM 31,005 31 30,784 4]
Long-Term Risk Management Liabilities 31,088 k3 b 30,784 0
Deferred Income Taxes 648,622,677 184,654,143 3320723717 131,896,158
Deferred Investment Tax Credits 3,383 1452 1487 445
Regulatory Liabllities and Deferred Credits (33,914,239), (28,697,730) (522,676) {3.693,833)
Mémoa - Reg Lizb and Def ITC (33,910,846) (29,696,276) (521,780} (3.693,388)
Asset Retirement Obligation 56 477,487 69,340 56,408,147 0
Nuciear Decommissloning L] [ o 0
Employee Benefits and Pension Obligations 12,345,855 10,801,263 [195,645) 1,738,938
Trust Preferred Securities 0 o 0 0
Cumulative Preferred Stocks of Subs - Mandatory Reds 0 L] o o
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2107278 914,734 1,158 484 34,058
Def Credits - income Tax 554 459 295827 313632 55,000
253014 Fedar Miugaton Defecal{NSR) 1,110,644 1] 1,110,844 o
Def Credits - NSR 1,110,644 Q 1.110,644 0
Customer Advances for Construction 162838 182,829 o 1]
Def Gain on Sale/l easeback 0 (1] 0 (4]
Deferred Gain on Sale and Leaseback - Rockport 0 /] 4] 1]
Def Gain on Disp of Utility Plant 0 0 o [}
2530067 IPP - System Upgrace Credits 288 140 o o 289 140
2530082 For Opt Los-In Kind Sv-01d Gns 141,038 144,029 o o
253010 MACSS Uniclsrtibed EDI Cash 3s 35 [} o
2530137 Fbr Opt Lns-Sold-Deld Rev T2ET3 o ] T2ET3
253018 Deferred Rev-Bonus Laase NC 699,082 L] 880,092 o
2530185 OW Accouating of ExpensasT 6,750 0 6,750 o
Def Credits - Othar 1,408,730 141,074 505,842 361,813
Total Other Deferred Credits 1,571,569 303,913 805,842 361813
Accumulated Provisions - Rate Refund 0 a 0 1]
Accumulated Provisions - Misc 407,750 1] 407,750 4]
HIGLUMK " ya&
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AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET Kentucky Power Kentucky Powar Kentucky Power Kentucky Power
GLS8216 Int Consol Company - Company - Genearation Company -
YTD Mar 2016 GLS8218 110 117 180
CAMARD I8 D6 SE
Layod . GLSEZ 1S
09B V2016-03- Account GL_ACCT_SEC  Busbneua Urit SECHENT_CONS YTD Mar 2018 YTD Mar 2016 YTD Mar 2016 YTD Mar 2016
Other Non-Current Llabilities 5,861,697 1,514 474 3,896,353 450,871
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,491,060,356 402,720,977 786,717,513 301,621,868
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,709, 1 538,781,581 889, 0 240 183
Cumulative Pref Stocks of Subs - Not subject Mand Reden 0 <] 0 [}
Minority interest - Deferred Credits 0 (] 0 (1]
Common == — 50,450,000 22,404,048 10,287,803 17,758,348
Pald In Capital 527,309,077 106,025,371 337,243,870 84,039,838
Premium on Capital Stock 0 ] 1] 1]
Retalned Eamings 95,763,593 44,553,105 (89,221,539) 420,432,027
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income [Loss) (1,6265,041) (25,114) (1,582,859) (18.289)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY 671 m& 1!555?&12 z?aimggs @1.9‘2
Memo: Tolal Equity 671,896,628 172,857 412 276,727 275 222 211,942
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 2,381,232,650 712,738,993 1,266,170,905 462,257,125
out-of-balance ()] o 0 (o)
Retarved s s
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Pags 100/ 3

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Ksntucky Power
GLS8216 Int Consol Company - Company - Generation Company -
YTD Mar 2015 GLS8216 110 M"r 180
DDAPOS OB 4T
Layous : GLSEIS
028 V2015-03- Acoount GL_ACCT SEC  Buakmas Unit: SEGMENT_CoMs YTD Mar 2018 YTO Mar 2018 YTD Mar 2018 YTD Mar 2015
Cash and Cash Egquivalents 835404 835404 o ]
Other Cash Deposits a 1] ] ]
Customers 16,023,306 12,184,002 2.578,038 BE3, 266
Accrued Unbilled Revenues 38,362 (351,705) 391,067 ]
Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable 25,399,828 5,421,289 76,920,641 15,710,871
Allowances for Uncollectible Accounts (203,541} {130,052) (64.915) (8574)
Accounts Recelvable 41,258,954 21,123,634 80,222,830 16,585,563
Advances to Afliliates 1] 0 o ]
Fusl, Materials and Supplles 58,171,279 2,179,014 65,229,109 783,188
Risk Management Contracts - Current 2,988,873 0 2,988,873 0
Margin Deposits 2,030,087 21,966 2,008,121 o
Unrecovered Fuel - Current 4,222,126 o 4,222,126 o
Other Curment Regulatory Assets: o ] o ]
and Other Current Assets 2,068,524 1,263,341 483 405 122178
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 141,675,747 25,423,259 145,154,564 17,650,896
Electric Production 1,166,326,854 782,824,439 1,639,216,230 554,184,737
Electric Transmisslon £57,833,818 0 ] 0
Electric Distribution 735,284,108 ] ] 0
General Property, Plant and Equipment 518,681,783 198,571 1,451,802 1,160,479
Construction Work-in-Progress 45,368,232 7,540,495 30,102,330 7,715,406
TOTAL PROPERTY, PLANT and EQUIPMENT 3,024,484, 550 790,664,505 1,670,779.462 563,040,622
less: Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (1,052,114,226) {257,072 .258) (618,521,633) {176,520,334)
NET PROPERTY, PLANT and EQUIPMENT 1,972,370,365 533,592,248 4,052,257 830 386,520,289
Net Regulatory Assets 241,792,250 99,852,786 84,876,331 58,953,133
Securitized Transition Assets and Other o o o 0
Spent Nuclear Fuel and Decommissloning Trusts ] '] 0 0
Investments In Power and Distribution Projects o o ] /]
Goodwlil 0 (] o 0
Long-Term Risk Management Assets 854,454 L] 854,454 o
Employee Beneflts and Pension 13,243,731 5,347 844 7,382,508 513,318
Other Non C t Assets 16,674,088 8,568,827 8,401,011 3,706,248
TOTAL OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS 272,564,631 111,877,457 99,514,314 61,172,768
TOTAL ASSETS 2,356,510,642 670,692,862 1,266,826,708 485,343,945
Accounts Payable 70,124,465 79,336,340 63,749,518 3,691,580
Advances from Afflllates 740,367 (32,010,013) 108,335,467 (76,588,077)
Short-Term Dabt 0 0 0 0
Other Current Regulatory Llabilities 0 0 o 0
Long-Term Debt Due Within One Year Non-Afflliated 65,000,000 [} 65,000,000 0
Long-Term Debt Due Within Ons Yaar - Affillated 0 0 o o
Risk Management Liabilities 2,274,117 7,256 2,266,861 0
Accrued Taxes 1,069,956 15,006,203 (25,362,403) 11,426,186
Memo: Propenty Taxes 15,007,213 6,955,493 3,873,754 4,171,966
Accrued Interest 8,141,532 1,780,297 3,002,018 1,379,216
Risk Management Collateral 306,317 ] 306,317 0
Utility Customer Deposits 26,018,884 26,018,884 0 [+]
Deposits - Customer and Collateral 28,325,200 28,018,884 208,317 0
Over-Recovered Fuel Costs - Current 0 0 o 1]
Dividends Declared 0 1] I v]
Preferred Stock due WIN 1 Yr 0 o o 0
Obligations under Capital Leases - Current 1,011,630 503,131 486,343 22,158
Tax Caliections Payable 2,763,254 2,534 231 228 935 128
Revenue Refunds - Accrued 25,586,887 24 455,290 12,01 1,119,596
Accrued Rents - Rockport o 0 a o
Accrued - 1,949,897 782 486 1,164 543 2,489
Accrued Renls 2,206 2,206 0 0
datory & G Power
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BALANCE SHEET Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power
GLS8218 Int Consol Company - Company - Generstlon Company -
YTD Mar 2015 GLS8216 110 117 180
CARMITTS O AT
Loyt : GLISZI0
098 V2015-03- Accmps GL_ACCT SEC  Blsiness Ut SEQUENT_CONS YTD Mar 2015 YTD Mar 2015 YTD Mar 2015 YTD Mar 2015
Accrued ICP 1,274,207 614,815 658,464 928
Accrued Vacations 5,190,926 2,470,271 3,016,023 4632
Misc Employee Benefils 1,313,695 513312 774,749 25,835
Payroll Deductions 166,213 78,8635 87,455 123
Severanca / SEI 4,415,804 o 4415904 ]
Accrued Workers 718,093 321,807 s 778 20,508
2530022 Customer Advance Recopts 1112455 1,412,455 0 0
Customer Advance 1,112,455 1,112,455 ] 0
242051 Control Cash Disburse Account 3514,048 3,844,048 0 0
Conirol Cash Disbursement Account 3,814,048 3,814 049 1] ]
JMG Liability 0 0 0 0
ARD - Curvant 2,220,140 o 2,220,140 ]
2420088 Econ. Davelapment Fund Cur 281250 L 291250 0
2420512 Unciaimed Funds 5318 5318 L] 0
2420542 Acc Cash Franchise Req 93,392 93,302 0 0
242059215 Sales Use Tax - Laasad Equip 143 1] T 7
2420643 Accrued Audit Fees 110,338 33,046 55912 21,380
2420656 Feceral Mitigaban Accru (NSR) 554,328 o 554,225 [
2420654 ST State Mitigation Del (NSR) 148,683 0 148882 o
2530050 Defarred Rev -Pola Attachments 204,189 204,189 o o
2530112 Other Deferred Cradits-Curn 339.825 4“4 952 294,034 0
2530124 Contr In Aid of Consir Advancs 70,354 70,354 0 [
0T Defarred Rev-Bonus Lease Cur 431,564 o 431.584 ]
Misc Current and Accrued Liabilities 4469513 451,301 3,986,758 21,453
Cument Other and Accrued Liabilities 52,777,338 36,850,857 14,731,010 1,195472
Other Current Liabilities 53,788 870 37,353,088 15,217,354 1,217,628
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 225,464 606 127,472,854 233,618,122 (58,874,487)
Long-Term Debt - Affiliated ] ] ] 0
Long-Term Dabt - Non Affillated 780,000,000 223,064,400 381,521,400 175,414,200
Long-Term Debt - Premiums and Discounts Unamort (402,3139) (115.227) (187,080) (80,612)
Memo - LTD NonAffliated and Premiums 779,597,081 222,949,173 381,324,320 175,323,588
Long-Term Risk Management Liabiiities - Hedge D 0 1] 0
2440002 LT Unraal Lossas - Non Affd 433477 [} 433477 0
2440022 UT Liability MTM Colistersl (15.555) o (15.555) o
Long-Term Rigk Management Liabilities - MTM 417,922 [+] 417922 0
Long-Term Risk Managemant Liabliities 411,922 0 417,922 1]
Deferred income Taxes 580,124,918 169,380,812 280,883,513 129,852,593
Deferred Investment Tax Credits 23,292 T.218 11,485 4,580
Regulatory Liabilities and Deferred Credits 19,278,226 {35,821,862) 81,796,567 (6,680,480)
Memo - Reg Liab and Def ITC 19,299,518 (35,824,644) 61,810,052 (6,685,890)
Asset Retirement Obligation 84,123,266 66,474 64,057,781 0
Nuclear Decommissioning [} [ o [}
Benefits and Penslon Obligations 12,224,543 10,080,956 1,255,343 888,244
Trust Preferred o 1] 0 ]
Cumuiative Preferrad Stocks of Subs - Mandatory Rede ] 0 ] 0
Obligations Under Capital Leases 2610510 1152787 1405011 52,703
Def Cradits - Incoma Tax 84,201 43,549 12,288 28,354
2530114 Federi Mitigation Deferal{NSR) 1,110,644 o 1,110,844 o
Det Credits - NSR 1.110.644 o 1.110.644 ]
Customner Advances for Construction 120,284 120,284 0 0
Def Gain on Sale/Leaseback ] o o 0
Deferred Gain on Sale and Leaseback - Rockport 0 1] 0 0
Def Gain on Disp of Utility Plant o [} 0 0
2530000 Other Deferred Credits B4B L] 848 0
2530067 IPP - Sysiem Upgrade Cradits 219,812 [} o 279912
2530082 Fbr Opt Lns-in Kind Sv-Did Gng 148,635 148,635 0 0
2530101 MACSS Unidanifisd EDI Cash 170 170 0 ]
2530137 Fir Opl Lns-Soid-Deld Rav 86,220 o ] 88228
2530173 Delamed Rev-Bonus Leass NC 1,330,656 o 1230856 0
Def Credits - Other 1,846 451 148,805 1,331,504 366,141
Total Other Deferred Credis 1,866,735 269,089 1,331,504 366,141
Accumulated Provisions - Rate Refund 4] ] a ]
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Pags 120t 3

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER COMPANY

BALANCE SHEET Kentucky Power Kantucky Power Kentucky Power Kentucky Power
GLS8z18 int Consol Company - Company - Generation Company -
YTD Mar 2015 GLS8218 110 "7 180
DA 1S o AT
Layous : GLSETTR
08B V2015-03- Acteunt GL_ACCT_SEC  Business Unt L CONS. YTD Mar 2015 YTD Mar 2015 YTD Mar 2015 YTD Mar 2015
Accumulated Provisions - Misc 640,750 0 640,750 0
Other Non-Current Liabiiities 6,412,840 1,465,435 4,500,207 447,188
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,462,200,077 368,125,208 784,249,138 299,825,733
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,887,684 ,683 405,558 161 1,027,788,260 240,961,235
Cumulative Pref Stocks of Subs - Not subject Mand Reden [} o 0 []
Minority interest - Defarred Credits 1] 0 0 0
Common Stock 50,450,000 22,404,049 10,287,603 17,758,348
Pald In Capital 517,459,453 106,026,371 327,304,248 84,039,838
Premium on Capital Stock 0 o o ]
Retalned Eamings 103,066,786 46,907,140 (66,467,718) 122,627,384
Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss) [2,130,279) (41,758) (2.055,683) {32,838)
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 953 175, B02 269,158, 224 T08
Memo: Total Equity 668 845, 175,294 602 269,158 448 224,382,708
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 2,356,510,642 670,892,862 1,296,926, 708 485,343,945
out-of-batance ©) 0 (1} @
Ramsrved Sazton
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Final 4-11.16 KENTUCKY POWER COMPANY Page 13
DETAIL OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PROPERTY
YEAR TO DATE - March, 2016
GLR7210V 04/11/16 12:35
BEGINNING ORIGINAL COST ENDING
BALANCE ADDITIONS RETIREMENTS ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
UTILITY PLANT
101/106 GENERATION 1.124,272 407 .54 11,110,985.72 (3,691,683.82) 0.00 0.00 1.131,691,709 44
T rr—p— s re———— T —— pE——mp———
TOTAL PRODUCTION 1,124,272,407.54 11,110,985.72 (3,691,683.82) 0.00 0.00 1,131,691,709.44
101/106  TRANSMISSION 564,356,984 53 2,543 420.52 (509,012.07) 0.00 0.00 566,391,392.98
101/106  DISTRIBUTION 798,264,586.59 8,469,372.18 (2,586,895.39) 0.00 0.00 804,146,963.38
L e ey ———— B ——— — et S ——————
TOTAL (ACCOUNTS 101 & 106) 2,486,893,978.66 22,123,778.42 (6,787,691.28) 0.00 0.00 2,502,230,065.60
101100112 CAPITAL LEASES 5,258,431.49 0.00 0.00 209,592.40 0.00 5,468,023.89
102  ELECTRIC PLT PURCHASED OR SOLD 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1140001  ELECTRIC PLANT ACQUISITION 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE 2.492,152,410.15 22,123,778.42 (6.787,691.28) 209,592 40 0.00 2,507,698,089.68
1050001 PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE 7.750,600.96 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 7,750,600.96
107000X  CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS:
107000X  BEG.BAL. 58,350,876.05
107000X  ADDITIONS 30,801,497.53
107000X  TRANSFERS 19 874,739.90) 1)
107000X  END.BAL. 10,526,757 .63 70,277,733.68
TOTAL ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT 7,559, 16 33,050,536, [6.787.691.28) 209, 0.00 2.585,726,424.33
NONUTILITY PLANT
1210001 NONUTILITY PROPERTY-OWNED 985,120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 995,120.00
1210002 NONUTILITY PROPERTY-LEASED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
124002528 OTHER INVESTMENTS 1,826,832.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.826,832.6%
T o
TOTAL NONUTILITY PLANT 2,821,852.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 z,aztssﬁ
U —
W] 0 —
1) Transfers out of 107 and additions tg 106/101 are not equal due to ARO Additions in February 2016 - $2,249,038.52. c 2 )'>
Preparer - PSnVision Report GLR7210V 3m £5
Reviewer - Debbi Doyle - Prop Acctg Canton gggg
Sources - PS GLS8216 & PowerPlant Asset Rpt 1042 623l
owmw® S
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Final 47-16 KENTUCKY POWER COMPANY Page 14
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION, & DEPLETION
YEAR TO DATE - March, 2016
GLR7410V 04/07/16 41:12
BEGINNING PROVISION ORIGINAL NET REM/ TRANSFER/ ENDING
BALANCE 70 DATE COST SALV COST ADJUSTMENTS BALANCE
UTILITY PLANT
NUCLEAR
1080001111 OTHER 0.00
1080009/10 DECOMMISSIONING COSTS 0.00
TOTAL NUCLEAR 0.00
1080001/11 PRODUCTION 403,108 517.50 B.577,033.43 (3,691,683 82) (595,052 B8) 0.00 407,388,814.23
1080001/11 TRANSMISSION 176,427,961.28 3,774,137.38 {509,012.07) (17,807.79) 0.00 179,675,278.81
1080001/11 DISTRIBUTION 222.789,410.10 7.021,153.28 (2,586,995.39) (1,043,592.05) 0.00 226,179,975.94
1080013 PRODUCTION (1.958,254.70) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (49,668 18) (2,007,923.89)
1080013 TRANSMISSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1080013 DISTRIBUTION (45,372.15) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2.395.35) {47,767 .50)
RETIREMENT WORK IN PROGRESS (2,090,904 85) 0.00 0.00 (1,335,591.10) 1,656,452.72 (1,770,043.23)
TOTAL (108X accounts) 798,231,357.19 19,372,324.10 {6,787,691.28) (2,992,043.82) 1,604,368.18 809,428,334.37
NUCLEAR 0.00
1110001 PRODUCTION 285,177.16 (24,209.09) 0.00 0.00 1,844,030 72 2,114.998.79
1110001 TRANSMISSION 1,430,933 85 156,375.06 0.00 0.00 (3,27787) 1,584,031.24
1110001 DISTRIBUTION 5,080,066.43 851,139.87 0.00 0.00 (11,938,48) 5,419,267.82
TOTAL (111X accounts) ©,806,177.44 483,305.84 0.00 0.00 1,828,814.57 9,118,297.85
1011006 CAPITAL LEASES 2,354 588,80 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,471.98 2,391,060.78
1150001 ACQUISITION ADJUSTMENT AMORT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL ACCUM DEPR & AMORT. 807,392,123.43 19,855,629.94 {6,787,681.28) (2,892,043.82) 3,469,674.73 820,837,693.00
NONUTILITY PLANT
1220001 Depr&Amrt of Nonutl Prop-Ownd 228,295.19 1,667 43 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,952 62
1240028 Other Property - RETIRE 18 87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.87
TOTAL NONUTILITY PLANT 228,314.06 1,667.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 229,981.49
X
o
8
Preparer - PSnVision Report GLR7410V [ o)
Reviewer - Debbi Doyle - Prop Acclg Canton 388
Sources - PS GLSB8216 & PowerPlant Depr Rpt 1938 5o @
) Q S Z
& 271
o 38
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AMERICAN

FALECTRIC
POWER

May 24, 2016

Commonwealth of Kentucky
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Boulevard

P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

KPSC Case No. 2017-00179
Section Il - Application

Filing Requirements

Exhibit S

Page 19 of 216

American Electric Power
1 Riverside Piaza

Columbus, OH 43215 2373
AEPcom

Please find enclosed April 2016 Financial Report pages for Kentucky Power Company consisting of the

following:
Income Stat:
1-9 Income Statement
1-3 Details of Operating Revenues
4-8 Operating Expenses— Functional Expenses
9 Detail Statement of Taxes
Balance Sheet:
10 Balance Sheet — Assets & Other Debits
10-11 Balance Sheet — Liabilities & Other Credits
11-12 Deferred Credits
12 Statement of Retained Earnings
Utility Property:
13-14 Electric Property & Accum Prov for Depr & Amrtz
Sincerely,
JLM_. — RL‘%%“" O
Jerri L Ruggiero

Manager —Regulated Accounting
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American Electric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kaptucky Powar Kentucky Power
Int Cansol Company - Company - G Company -
GLS801E Distribution Tranamizslon
YTD Apr 2016 GLSSK6 110 ur 180
LSO0001S 1845 Actua) Actual Actudl Actual
Lyout GLSBTTE
0S8 V2018.04-30 Acgount GL_ACCT_SEC  Business Units: SEGMENT_CONS YTD Apr 2016 YTD Apr 2046 YTO Apr 2016 YD Apr 2016
P === - REVENUES T R e e, e e —— 0
«A00001 Ramderial Sabes-YWSpacs 193 51,648,791 51,648,751 [} ]
4400002 Rescenasl Sales WO Spaca H 20,586,671 20,586,671 [} a
4400005 Remclersal Fusi Rev 21831473 21,831,173 ] Q
A Ravenua - Residaniial Sales 84,077,638 84,077,635 - -
4420001 Commarcial Sules 28,472,196 28472188 [+] 0
4420008 Sies 1o Pidi Auth - Schoon 5,075,700 5.075,700 1] a
420007 Subes 1o Pun Auth - Ex Schacs 5416,534 5.418,534 o 0
4420013 Commercsl Fuel Rev T1476.585 11,476,585 1] /]
Fl Ravenus - Commercial Sales 60,441,045 50,441,015 - -
8 Revenue - industrial Sales - Affiliated - - - -
442001 inausteal Sees (Exc Mres) 22200527 22,200,527 '] "]
L0004 Ind Sehes MorATLoG Mines) B628,327 0.628,327 1] a
44200V8 indusirat Fusl Rev 21323723 21,223,723 o 4]
a Revenue - industrial Sales - NonAffillsted 52162577 62,162,877 - -
Ravenue - industrial Sales 52,162,677 62,182,517 - -
A Revenus - Gas Produsts Sales - - . -
A Revenue - Gas Transportation & Storage Sales - - - -
8 R -Gas Transp & Storage Sales - Affikabed - - - -
] Public StwstMigheay Lightng 544259 544 253 o ]
“as0002 Pubitc St Hwy Ligitt Fusi Rey 85,790 85,790 o 3]
A Revenua - Other Ratall Sales 840,060 &40 080 - -
8 Revenus - Other Retall Sales - Affilated - - - -
Revenue - Retall Sales 187,311,278 197,311,278 - -
+550017 O Eiact Ruw- Trans- A 24 886 Q o 24 986
4550043 Om Eiac Ry Tm-Afl-Tird Prca o o (] 11,628,719
4sEesy P2 NITS Ravenue - Afaded 17,206 964 o o 17,206,554
AT P TO Adem. Seer Rew - MY 268,550 o o 268 550
As8103 PJM ASBated Tmns NITS Cost (14,728,528) o (14.728.528) ]
Lo PN Afisated Trans TO Cost 211.218) o (211,218) ]
ASE10SE Al P Trana Ennancmnt Rev 223 469 ] 0 223 489
*561060 A P Trers Enancrnt Cost (191,281) 0 (191.281) o
ass1oez PROVISION RTD Cast - A o o 407228 a
AsE10E PROVISEON RTD Rav ASated o ] o (407 228)
-] Ravenue - Transmisslon-Affillated 2,692,842 - {14,723,800) 26,943,361
TS Trassm Rev -Dede VitiiMuy 47.381 ] (3685,088) 412470
aTazos PIM Trans koss credin-05S 14,381 0 14,391 o
[Teee PiM tranem kea cnmpes 0SS (63.837) o (63.837) a
SE1002 RTO Formasion Cest Recovary 18,545 o (28,868) 48,414
ASE1005 PJM Point to Point Tosna Swec 184,120 ] 184,120 ]
561008 M Trane Qe Admen Rav 42,826 ] 0 &2 626
ASEVDOT PN Nabwerk Irdeg Trans Sve 2012922 o a 2012822
4SB1010 0o e R Tians ooy AS) 19,445 1] 0 19.445
ASEI02E P.M Pow Fec Cra Rev Whsl Co NA 1211 a o 1211
dssioe PIM NITS Reevenue Vihal Cum-Nadl B30,296 Q 0 830,286
ASE0M Puld TO Secv Riow Wiis Cus-hAN 16,442 0 0 16,442
4S50S NemARE P Trane Esteemt Rev 252400 1] o 252 408
4561051 AT PO RTEP Rew for Whe-FR 10,783 o 0 10,783
458004 PROVISION RTO Rev WhalCas- NAT {19,954) 1] ] (19,954)
4551065 PROVISION RTO Riv - Nowall {53,443) o ] (53 443)
A Revenue - TrosmissionNonAffliated 3,323,536 - 3,573,820
Revenus - Transmission 6,916,377 - (14,974,084) ILET AR
4470001 Smies for Reatls - Sasoc Cos 260,368 1] 280,388 a
4TS Tradimg Auckon Saes A% 1,084 669 o 1084659 0
a Revenue - Resale-Affiliated 1,346,036 - 1,346,036 -
4470008 Subes for Reaahe Bovkeid Sues. 4,268 268 o 4 266 268 0
447000 Suen for Reasie Bockmut PUTh (3,602,401) 4] (3602 401) 0
Toem VWimslMund®t Ath Fusi Rv B04.020 804,020 (]
4470033 WrssMEEPUD Aot Base Rev 1,361,986 4] 1,381,886 0
44TDOBY Finsnos! Sgark Gea - Retzed (786} 1] (786} a
e Fitancsl Blactec Raured (1.561.483) 0 (1,561,463) 0 5
4470085 PJM Energy Saiza Marpe (108,381) 4] (108.381) 0 ‘8
44708 Pt Opet Reserve Rev-03S (14,500} 1] (14.800) ] NS
A4TO0E CapacTy Cr. et Saes 365.385 4] 365.365 0 o
447000 P FTR Rawenus-0OSS 28543 1] 28,543 a 9.,
T P Enargy Sales Cott 3,080 620 o 3,080,620 Q N
aaqoner P2 NITS Purch-NonAll. (6.724) o (6,724) o >
To110 PR TO Admin. Exp -Nanasl o o m o
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American Elactric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Kentucky Powar Kantucky Powar Kentucky Powar Kentucky Powsr
int Consol Company - Campany - Genaration Company -
GLS8018 Qistribution Transmission
YTD Apr 2018 GLS8E 10 17 180
SOM016 1948 Actual Actual Actal Actual
Layous: GLS8018
JDes vaoraoa 3 Accourt: GL_ACCT_SEC _ Business Units: SEGMENT_CONS YTD Apr 2016 YTD Apr 2016 YTD Apr 2018 YTD Apr 2018
e HonTradng Booxout Sahes-OSS 45 a 45 a
447018 PUM Weter Corecions-DSS 8.547 a 8547 Qa
w470 ©.4 Mates Conecsions-LSE 156,110 [¢] 158,110 0
470128 P incrementsl imp Cong-05S 17,136 a 17,136 a
MmN Hon-Taading Bookout Fieeh-OSS (191.283) a (191,283} 0
4470143 Firance! Heage Rzakzed 346,163 a 348,163 i}
470188 Infacest Rale Swaps-Pows (182) L] (182) Q
ToT70 Mo ECR Ausion Sales 0SS (7.264) 1] (7.284) a
I TS 0SS Sharing Hecr - Hetsd (3,673,795} a (35673,785) a
T OSE Shanng Redass Redutbon 3673795 o 3873795 0
T FM 30m Suppl Resstve CR 0SS 4.556 o 4556 2
STTRNS PN 30 Supl Reserve CH 0SS (3.748) a (3,748) o
4w FIM Regusson - CSS 1721 [+] 1,721 L]
eaTez PUA Spnneg Rasarve - 0SS 1.574 L] 1574 a
4TCIn PUM Reesceve - OS5 108,752 a 108,762 a
5550080 PJM Hously Net Purch FERC (4.107,591) L] {1,107,591) Q
A Revenus - Resale-NonAffillated 3,969,731 - 3965,™1 -
A Ravenue - Resale-Reslized - - - -
A Ravenus - Resale Risk Mgmt MTM - - - -
A Ravanus - Resale-Risk Mgmt Activities B - - -
Revenus - Sales for Resale 5,314,756 - 5,314,766 -
4470074 Sate lor Reasia AT Tinf Pucs 0 : ] 143,261,272 a
4540001 Rast From Elect Propasty - Af 120 328 276,682 a a
4580001 Oth Elact Rarv - Alftysted 12.475 Q 12475 a
8 Revenue - Other Ele-AfMillistad 132,674 276,692 143,273,747 -
#500000 Fortetied Dincosrty 1,429,583 1.429.583 o Q
4510001 Mrsc Sarvice Rew - Nonali 216,537 212,018 1] 4518
#540002 Fert From Sed Propesty NAC 40,414 600 36589 325
4540005 Rent trom Bec Preo-Foie At 1.570,228 1.570.228 ] Q
ASB00GT Cnh Eimct Ruw - DS Program 1,618,760 1.818.780 a
Revenua - Other Els-NonAMililated 4,878,542 4,832,210 38,688 7644
Revenua - Gas - - - -
ANED0Z Comg Mscw Geirs Triw IV 502 76 [+] 78 a
4178008 Comg ASow Gen CSAPR Sean NOx 154,000 '] 134,000 o
4115006 Crmp Algw Gama CSAPR An NOx 124,125 ] 124,125 a
4110 Emmaion Aiow KY Erv Swses (148,998) o {14B,988) Q
Gain/{Loss) on Allowances. 108,202 - 108,202 -
A Revenus - Other Ele-NonAfilflated 4,985,745 4,832,210 146,881 7,644
Revenua - Othsr Opr Bectric 6,118,618 5,108,801 143,418,628 7844
o Revenue Marchandising & Contract Work - - - -
(+ Revenuas Non-Utility Operations - - - - -
[ Non-Utiilty Opsrations - NonATiRatad v = . -
Revenuss from Non-Utility Operstions 2 - - -
c Non-Operating Rental income - Affillstsd - - - -
4180001 Hon-Operatng Rewel income 11,500 11.080 500 a
4180005 Men-Opraing Refal inc-Depr (2.223) ] ] 12.223)
o Non-Operating Rental income - NonAmillated .21 11,000 §00 12,223)
Non-Operating Rantal Income .2 11,000 500 (2223)
-] Non-Operating Misc Incoma -Affilated - - - -
4210002 Mz Non-Op mc-Nondsoc-Fants. g7 222 415 235
210008 Mais Non-Op e NanAsc Turbes 4,545 o 4545 [}
210007 Mase Non-Dp inc - Nonkss - Oty 144,178 227 143,949 0
] Non-Operating Misc Income - NonAffillated 148,50 449 148,309 235
Non-Operating Misc Incoms 149,583 449 148,308 238
ASADONY Rant From Siact Prag ABD Nonsd 25 550 25 850 o 0
4580078 Other Blactic Rvenues - ABD 84,895 B4,835 o 10,000
o Assoclalad Business Development lnsome 120,645 110,645 - 10,000
Revenue - Other Opr - Other re 416 121,956 145,400 Boiz
= Memo: Revenus-Oth Opr-Oth AN - - - -
] Meamo: Revenua-0th Opr-Oth Non 278,415 121,085 148,409 BO12
Revenus - Other Operating 6,388,033 5,230,098 143,568,048 16666
A Provision for Rate Refund - NonAMiliated . " - -
B Provision for Rate Refund - Afitiated - - - -
Provislon for Rate Refund - = - -
21000 P Puoch Outmda Swe Temly (745) o (745} [¢]
A Revenue - Power Sales [T45) - (745) -
L TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 213,839,707 202542172 133,508,884 32532836
=) Mamo: G/TVD Revenve 203,589 542 202 143,486 3,064,592 3,581,464
Pege 2ol § HAGLUMK Team\Reg Y& G R
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American Electric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Klt::tty Power l(u:uky Powar = Itum,_l‘su: Kﬂ'l_ﬁmlly Power
GLSED16 \ Distribution Trensmission
YTD Apr 2016 GLSe0ie 110 ur 180
CSAA70TE 18 45 A&.ﬂ Aﬂl%l Actual Ad;nl
Loy GLS2018
008 V2016-04-30 Ascount: Gl ACCT SEC  Buainess Units: SEGMENT CONS YTD Apr 2016 ¥TO Apr 2016 YTD Apr 2016 YTD Apr 2016
~E Memo: Othar Affiliated Rsvanue 4,070,750 276,632 125,854,983 28,843.351
=T} Mema: Revenus-Cth Opr-Oin AR - - - -
=y Memo: Revenve-Oth Opr-Oth Non 279,415 121,595 145,409 8.012
Memo: Tolsl Operating Revenues 213,938,707 202542172 133,908,984 32 532836
HEIBINT) Memo: Affiialed Revenuve 4,070,750 276,692 120,394,583 28,843,361
=FIAOHA) Memao. Non-Affiiated Revenus 858,957 202,265,481 4,014,001
Wemo: Total Operating Revenuss 211,838,707 202542172 131,908,884 1,532,838
5010000 Fusl 1.001,208 a 1.001,153 5
S0L000T Fust Consumed 32315362 o 32315382 0
5010063 Fusi - Frocure Unjosd & Hends 1,308,535 1] 1,308,535 0
5010018 Fusl O4 Consumed 353,762 ] 353,762 ]
5010027 Gsum nanding/asposal cosi 115444 0 115,444 0
010038 Cypmum Salen Procescs (151,141) 0 (151, 141) o
Fusi Expanaa Total o 34,941,168 B 34,941,168 &
5010005 Funi - Oufeurod 1,960,472} 4] (1,980,472) 0
Deferred Fuel Expense (1,880,472) - (1,880,472) -
Ovar Under Fusl Expense
Fusl for Electric Generation 32,960,695 B 32,960,582 &
Fuel from Affillates for Electric Generation . - - .
5050000 Mbiow Comam Tl ¥ SOZ 255222 o 255222 0
5090008 Miow Consumpt CSAPR 502 25,584 o 25,584 4]
5080014 Emnommantl CverfUndgs: O8M £ 22,710 o 22,710 ]
Allowances - Consumption 303,487 - 303,487 "
S0007 Lisas Expama 528171 o 2817 a
Trona Expanse 120,064 1] 120 664 [}
SEEDOL Limelacs Experas 1,303,627 o 1,303,827 0
50005 Poiyme experme 6.448 o 6,445 0
SR20007 Lims Mydrsts Exparss 5319 1] 5379 o
5000015 Enamomantsl Overfinde: Canay (134,217) 1] (134.217) a
En Control 1,830,270 - 1,830,270 -
Total Fuel for Electric Genaration 35,094,462 ] 35,084,449 5
Meamo: NonAN Fuel/Allow/Emissions 35,004,462 1 ] 35,084,449 ]
Sssuzy Purch Pue-Nan-Fuss Porscn-Aff 17031772 o 17.031.772 0
5550029 Purch Powes . Assoc-Tresir Prce D 143,261.272 o 9
ST Purch Power-Fust Portan-AmS 8,850,551 o 8,850,561 o
Purchssed Electricity from AEP - Affillates 26,892,333 143,264,272 28,802,313 -
SES0000 Purchmsd Powsr 1] o a Q
SS50001 Purch Por-Men Tradieg-Nonzseac 14,085,371 (] 14.085371 o
SESNTO Oss-Convernan Mone Plan (7 o 17y /]
555003 P4 inadvesterd M3 Res-0SS 3ar o 307 a
SRR P inmdvertent My Res-LSE 12.756 ] 12.756 o
S550074 [P.2M Raacove-Chasgs ez (1] BAZ 111 ]
550075 P! Resctve-Crocil {368.500) 1] (338,500) <]
SESOT6 P Biack SseChargs 291328 o 231328 ]
=ETE P Reguaten-Cregn 248,038 o 245,038 o
ST P Reguiston-Credt {35.147) o (35,147) i}
SE500ay PUM Sparng Resarve-Cherge 125,543 o 125,543 o
55504 PM Spning Reserve-Creadt (38,788) o (35,788} a
SES0050 P 30 Sped Reery Chaspe LSS B623 o B623 2
S5E0e P8 Punctmmers-non-ECR-Auctc= 1,378 o 1378 a
S¥EQ100 Capacity Pucheses-Aucton 2.340 o 2,340 ]
=snn 704 Cpites-L SE-Charge 300,185 ] 295083 4212
S50 P it CongeatonLSE 420232 o 420222 a
sEen T PIMFTR RevemeL SE {1,048 850) o {1,048 B50) ]
S0 P OpRes LSS Cractt (5. 760} ] (5.760) <]
==na Puschase Fows PPA Deferied 227743 o 227,743 o
=sne Y Eny Sur - Purchase Pows 5973 ] 5873 ]
230143 ES10R FJM OvarUundsr Rucovery {527 o 1527} ]
Jrm— PN Tramsm Losa Charges - LSE 2834794 0 2,834,784 0 Ry
S50 P Trarmm Losa Credis-{ SE (610.468) 1] (B10.468) /] «Q
Purchased Electricity for Resale - NonAmMiliated 107676 - 17303462 4212 g
Purchased Gas for Resale - Affillated - - - - N
Purchazed Gas for Resale - NonAffillated - - - - o
Total Purchased Fower 44,200,008 143,261,272 44,195,796 4212 =
[ GROSS MARGIN 134,645,238 £8,280,852 54,648,738 32,528,818 S
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Page 4

American Electric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Ku::cmur Ku:ﬁwtr Powar « Itm;t! l’mﬂ: n;':uwm
GLSB01E Distribution Transmission
YTD Apr 2018 GLs#g1s 110 17 180
DSOS 18.45 Actual Actual Actual Actual
Liyout: GLS8018
D50 Va0 16-04-20 Account: GL_ACCT_SEC  Business Units: SEGMENT_CONS mmﬂw ’(‘I‘DA&M‘IC mgmt mﬂm&
S00000 Opet Supstvamen & Engreasng 898,119 4,382 991,124 614
5000001 Oper Super & Eng-RATA-RS 20273 1] 20273 ]
5020000 Sisam Exparses 407 072 0 407072 Q
5050000 Elscinc Exparsss. 129.847 0 129,847 a
5050000 Wiz Sheam Powar Expenscs 2,658,266 285 2657 880 hi:~]
5060002 Mins Sheam Fowey Exp-Aasac 14,457 (1] 14457 0
5080003 Rercys Coel Expenss - Siewm 173 ) 180 3
5060012 BS10R QA Recovery-Oper Conts (224.843) 1] (224,543) o
HE3 Envrosmerts Oveulinger O4M E 46313 1] 46,313 a
Staam Ganeration Op Exp 4,047,777 4,663 4,042 311 BO3
Nucisar Generation Op Exp - = - -
Hytdro Generation Op Exp - - - -
5550000 Sys Conbal & Lasd Dispatching 124,592 1] 124552 o
S5T0000 O%its Expernes 504,979 /] 504979 0
S5T0007 Omer Pt Exg - Wholesale RECa 1,389 1389 0 ]
757000 PN Acran MAMASC- OSS 14,852 o 14,852 0
STS7001 PO Acrsn MAMASC.- brernal 320,056 o 320,056 ]
Other Generation Op Exp BBE,BTE 1,389 864,478 v
5600000 Opes Supwivision & Enganenng 3BT 815 1,462 3099 383,353
5611000 Loag Dispatee - Retabitty 2,207 0 o
SET2000 Lasd Dusgaich-MrtrdOp TreraSys 286.051 92 20 285,758
‘5514000 P Apren-S5CADS-05S 18,164 1] 18,184 0
S814001 P Adea-SSCANS-inbeonat 385,338 /] 385,338 0
5415000 Resiarisly PingAStss Devslop 36,848 1,488 348 32.034
5618000 P.2d Asman-RPASDS-0S8 4,910 /] 4910 ]
5918001 P2 Adren-RPLSCS- el 111,431 1] 111,40 [}
SEZI00Y Staton Experses - Nonassar 2167 +] 0 32,167
5230000 Ovetesd Ling Experrass. 41,078 1] (4] 41.078
S650007 Teanarwen Ec by Others-NAC 45674 o 48674 o
5650007 Timn Elec by AN Tm Prica 0 11,626,719 o o
5012 P.iM Tiars Enhancemsnt Courgs 1,846 407 o 1,846 407 0]
850018 P MITS Exparas - Aflased 4276280 1] 4276280 0
5850018 A P2 Trans Enfncement Exp B30,184 o 930,184 ']
5850000 PROVISION RTO AM Expansa (784 664) i) [784,664) [}
SEEU00 s Trensmisson Expeneas 355,260 2419 6.240 346.601
SEEO04 EPF FERC Azsr=smact Fesx 10 2 6 1
SaT00M@ Rents - Asaoasad (1] ] 0 156.283
Transméission Op Exp 8,067 238 11,633,160 6,337,597 1,279,493
5800000 Oper Sepervason & Engnesnny 121,275 111.806 5652 asr
21000 Load Dissetiog as8 ;2 a [13)
SRR Stetce Expermde 37485 37 483 ] 1)
SEI0000 ‘Overmead Line Expenses 246293 245291 ® 3
SB20G0 Underground Line Exptrae 34410 34410 L] o
SES00%0 Street Lighang & S Sys E 58736 58,738 [:] 1]
sEs00 Mister Experass 138,440 137 547 658 234
5870000 Custsmar instulsions Exp 80,778 80,778 L] o
Sasa0uc Macailanecss Dist budon Exp 1,280,954 1,280 587 13.223 7144
SE20001 Ren - Nonasscoaied 452018 482,016 L] 0
SR0OVE Rerts - fasoastsd 21,288 21,288 a ]
Distribution Op Exp 2,463,681 2432888 18,533 11,180
BHO000 Supervison - Cusiomar Socis 21,248 21,249 Q [*]
Mter Famcing 3 parmes. (8,313} {8,840) 482 148
0K Meter Resang - Reguies 128,764 128.764 o ]
BOhOrs Matar Flaading - | srga Powar 18,791 19,781 a o
BOI000 Cust Recordn & Cafiscton Exp 110,732 108,607 (148} 1,271
SI001 Cuntomer Orders § Inounes 752258 750,783 1.201 263
000 Manad B g 8.378 8,096 Q 282
P30 Postage - Cusstomer Biis. 252,541 252,541 a a
PO Cashieang 42513 42,626 (54) (20)
KO0 Catisczon Ageoa Fees & Exp 18,824 19.924 0 0 Ry
HII00E Craet & Ot Coliecaen Achv 299272 299,272 o 0 Q
P Comsesnn 100,780 100,780 0 0 @
#0300 Oata Prosessny 6,780 58,760 a 0 ]
040007 Uncoll Accts - Mac Recewvatie 57654 56,854 BOO <] o
050000 Mac Customer Accourts Exp 6,653 6,553 o [+] =
aa7oco0 Supervsion - Custamar Servica 22,681 22,681 o [+] =
70001 Supervovon - DS 26 28 Q {0} o
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Amaerican Electric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Kentucky Power Kenticky Pawar Kantucky Powar Kantucky Powar
Int Connol Company - Company - G J Comg =

GLSBo1s Distribution Tranamiaslon
YTD Apr 2016 GLSa018 110 1“7 180
DSOGRDIE 18 45 Actuzl Actual .l.iul Actusl

Layout GLSS0TS -

058 VA015-04-30 Acsount: GL_ACCT SEC  Hesiness Unfs: SEGMENT CONS YTD Apr 2046 Mmc YTD Apr 2016 YTD Apr 2016
SOE0CO0 Cusiomes fasstarcs Expamsen 268,430 269,389 az 10
W00 Cusl Assistncs Exp DSM-iné m (4) @ o
FEOO0R Cumt Aswstance Experse - [SM 1.191.881 1.191,850 1 a
BEE0000 Information & lnana Adviy 12,448 36889 5807 1,951
2100000 Mg Cust Swchinformakonal Ex 10,181 asm 5396 1.184
10000 Msc Cust Suc & info Exp - RCS i) 12 49 1

Customar Service and information Op Exp 3,465,636 3,448,002 14,624 6,109
S0 Supervimon - Comm & el 23 2 0 ]
#1700 Desnocstafing & SeSieg Exp 12,560 12,560 a a
3000 Agvermmng Eup - Rescertal 95 85 o o
Sales Expensas 12679 12,678 - -
Mamo:; insuranca (9240 3250) 1,027 367 425,858 532,768 88,732
R200C00 Agminatrevve & Gen Szarse 3,258 659 1,385,630 1,388 634 500,358
210000 Of Sugl & Exp - Nonassocstes 272 668 154,305 98,344 2305
Gxoos Cautar Phvones and Pager (1] () 0 (o
V220000 AsTramve Exp Tiel - Cr (301.918) (301.916) 0 o
sazaton Adrme Exp Tinsd 4o Comtroson {313,048) (313,048) L a
Lt ] Outmde Svoy Empl - Nodwssad B25.8a1 200,335 310,160 115,388
oo AEPSC Bited ko Cient Co 182,057 57,993 86,733 57,325
0000 Propasty inessncs 218,892 60,834 104,388 54,680
R250000 s wnd Cameges 430,053 254,969 166.024 5,060
25000 Sty Dinnoes and Awasds 2432 2432 0 o
ezeoneg ‘Exgp Accoent Prvntan-Agm Exp 2,581 1,914 B40 T
20008 Witk Crnpregin PreRSX ins Pro 268629 153,247 108,293 5.088
220007 Proral Ingresd Prop [Image- P 166.277 5837 160,434 5
250010 Frg Gen Loadng - Wonars Camp {60.487) (53,374) (6.953) (120}
8280000 Emgioyse Persons & Benabs 6.300 1,184 5117 o
E2000 Eat & Faet Emol P Satwnas 7.209 2530 3358 1414
IPR0002 Permian & Growp Ins Admin 8,939 4,534 5257 148
Permon Pan 814,174 533,503 245954 METT
RIB0004 Gooup L ity \nasTencs Preswums 50,112 26818 22,731 561
SIOODS Goup Madical Ina Pramums 1,664,130 1,001,883 653931 8335
G L-T Disatiity ia Pram 21,728 12,406 8457 BB
220000 Gooup Dertyl Irsurmnce Pres 75015 44 505 20832 485
P00 Traning Admrestiaten Exp 205 85 81 58
08007 Erpioyes Aovtes 234 168 45 20
2280014 Educemory Assstance Preis Bar o 582 305
200024 Poststremant Bsesis - DPEB (B44.977) {444,540) (329,259) {71,178)
LS00 Sevogm Pan Ceatritutom 562,454 307,239 254 385 B70
9290037 Supgiements Pemsun 1520 1,530 L] ]
TN SFAS 117 Patemcloymest Bendl {322 096) 747 {32291y 128
T/ Fig Ben Loating - Penmion {350,512) {282,792) {67.324) {388)
230051 Fig Ben Loadiag - Gip b (B52.704) (500,158) (161.802) {B46)
Faous2 Frg Bon Lowang - Sewngy {193.574) {139.261) (54,113} {160}
fr-os Frg Ben Loadieg - OFEB 256 418 202 206 53822 202
20055 belatueF ungeOfiest- Dur? Liss (143.148) (98,572) {44,552) (24)
250058 Fig Ben Londing - Accrum 1.379 (1640) 8127 {106)
200K ArcriFout R Banct 72207 43184 22736 5277
az7ann Francteas Requzamems 45020 453930 0 [+
2H0000 Regrisiory Commason Exp (24) (-] 1 &)
F2B00M Ragusiory Commason ExpAdem 172 1 1 170
F2a000 Hagulstory Commasean Ex-Cans 11,462 894 8742 825
S0 General Adverring Experses 16 16 L] o
Ban1om Mmwmcaner Adveroung Soece B,B28 4373 3BT 838
[ Py 5 4 80 il
8301012 Pubic Opiniea Suveys 10,772 10,772 o 4]
9301015 Cthar Carparats Comm Exp 7241 4218 2,309 78
9302000 s Gener! Expermas. B4,529 31,804 28858 24 167
30200 Corporaie & Fiscsl Expenses. 4,750 3,316 B&1 573
SN0 Resezich Develspdlemoms Exp B 3B o 4]
e AEFST Non Auted expenses o a o [}
8310001 Rars - Resl Progenty 39,188 39188 a ]
[ Fures - Pamans Propery B35,608 63,038 22,806 3,764
Adminiatration & Ganaral 5,087,756 2,509,386 2,801,541 778,028
4111005 Aczreton Experas Z83n a 229323 a
Accretion 228323 - 2030 -
4116000 Gain From Cispositon of Fiast (1.734) {1.734) Q ]
Lossl{Galn) on Utility Plant {1.734) (1.734) = -
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Pege&ofg

American Electric Power
INCOME STATEMENT Kentucky Power Kentucky Power Kantucky Power Kentucky Power
Int Consol Company - Company - G e c Y -
GLsagie Distribution Transmission
YTD Apr 2016 GL53016 110 "7 180
DSORCDIE 1348 Actual Actual Actual Actual
m— —— — ———— ——
Layout: GLBIO1S
D09 VA016-04-20 Actount Gb_ACCT SEC  Business Unis: SEGMENT_CONS YTD Apr 2018 YTD Apr 2016 YTD Apr 2018 YTO Apr 2018
B30006 Azscr Bus Dev - Matsnms Sola 2181 2181 o a
0T Asioc Buness Dovelopment Exp 38,641 27.425 2718 6.500
Associated Business Davelopment Expanses 34,803 28,587 2,716 6,500
Galn on Disposition of Property - - - -
Loas on Disposition of Property - - . -
Loss{Gain) of Sale af Property - - - -
£265000 Factosed Cust AR Exp - ASI 331,488 331488 0 0
255010 Fact Cuml AVR-Bad Daba- AN B07.049 B807.043 o a
Opr Exp and Factored A/R 833,837 938,837 - -
Watar Heaters - - - -
A2ES004 Soewsl & Serare Club Cuss 29,524 12,320 12.030 5175
&265007 Exserses 4883 1227 2910 745
Expense of Non-Utility Operation 3407 13,547 14,840 5,920
4210000 Mt NearOp Exp - NonAssoc 1,628 a8 142 568
Misc NonOp Expanass - NonAssoc 1.628 na 142 668
255000 Donmcrs 214,934 180,380 21018 31535
Donation Contributions 214,334 180,380 1018 3,536
S253001 Pansres 822 ] a2 Q
Provision for Penaltlas B22 - m -
420000 Civie & Poiacal Achviles 183,858 58259 100,118 2729
Civic & Political Activitios 183,666 56,268 100,116 v
&285000 Ohar Detuctonm - Nansasdc 1.102 364 529 206
Other Deductions 1,402 %4 208
Shutdown Coal Company Expenses - - - -
All Other Oparational 1,375,086 1,200,008 137 668 37,523
Oparational Expenses 26,762,011 21,268,013 16,149,532 2117438
5100000 \aint Supy & Enpreenng T4T. 164 Frig 746822 114
5110000 Msrtansncs of Strechues 1,102,356 0 1,102,356 0
5120000 Mrusnanca of Boser P B.175,288 1] 6,175,388 1]
510084 BSRR QA Recovery-Maint Coss (B2.745) o (82,745) 0
5120085 BS10R DU Fecovery-Mam! Coata (648 451) 0 (649.451) [+
5130000 Muiniznance of Eleciric Pant 1,831,696 0 1834 ,696 1]
5140000 Mariznznos of Mo Smam ) 518,588 1481) 519,047 (1]
Staam Generation Maintananca 9,842,003 [234) 9,843,113 114
Nucisar Generation Maintwnance - . - -
Hydro Generation Maintsnance - - - -
Othar Generation Maintenance - & - -
SA20000 Mt Supw L Engrasnng 9,783 50 a 9713
5800000 Marienaccs of Stuchves 2,180 o a 2.180
5821000 Maini of Computs: Harcuae 208 1 o 207
SE000 M of Competsr Sofumrn 49,454 3053 2904 43,537
SEE000 Mart of Commurscsson Egsp 842 o 0 B42
5700000 Minint of Steson Eqspment B4 551 24 3 54,524
STY0008 Mantanancs of Ouartiid Lises 410,794 {188) [715) 411897
5720000 Maint of Undesgroond Lines a7 a a k1
ST30000 Mairt of Mic Trsemaion Py 742,156 28 35 142,083
Tranamission Maintenance 700,027 2,868 2228 654,831
5300000 Mairt Sugw & Ergrasnng 785 753 0 13
SH10000 Mairtenanics of Strechres 6215 1787 (] 4 448
SO0 Mt of Siesen Eqaorent 170,414 168,697 {16) 1432
5530000 Mairsnence of Overmeed Lines 11.2568,858 11,242,673 9) 13885
SH30001 Time and Bouah Comul 213.382 213382 0 0
SE3010 Storm Experns Amortrsion B09.733 B0S 733 (1} a
5540000 Mmng of Uindes posnd Lines 28,154 28153 o 4]
Se50000 Msrd of Lne T, RgistomiOv 15,380 15,360 '] 0
SgE0000 Maint of S Lgteing B Sgnel § 23 603 23603 ] o
SET0000 Marisnancs of Matars 28.681 24 859 o 1823
580000 Admini of Mesc Dutnbuton PR 20,509 20,585 7 7
Distribution Maintenance 12,571,808 12,548,887 un 22,027
F20007 Mkmre of Seructres - Owead 112,128 111,089 2 127
2350002 Masrd of STuCHTs - Lowsad 19,582 18,582 o 0
8350012 Aart of Dats Equipment 52,485 36962 15,523 a
B350013 Mumt of Cmvmncaton Eq-Lines asd. a1 374817 23574 a
8350015 Mart of Ofice Fumes & E9 241,254 124.058 117,196 Q
gascots Mairtanance of Vides Egapmest 43 43 o] ]
2350019 Misint of Gen Pler SCADA Egu ] eg a a
e Mairt of DA-AM Camm Epdp 5854 5,841 a 5
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